
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Presentation of 2018 Visitor Services Budget

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Public Safety Committee (10/2/2017), Community Affairs/ Council Policy Committee

(10/4/2017), Finance Committee (9/26/2017), and Library Board (9/20/2017)
 October 2017 Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. October 24, 2017 Council Minutes
B. October 24, 2017 Committee of the Whole Minutes
C. R-155-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses
to various applicants.

5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2018 City of Stoughton Operating Budget

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

6. R-156-2017- Approving the appointment of Jennifer Joyce Wentela as the agent for Kwik Trip
#967 (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on October 25, 2017)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. R-157-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the
use of park development funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic
Ridge Park shelter pending successful grant applications. (Parks & Recreation
Committee approved 3-0 on October 17, 2017 and Finance Committee approved 5-0 on
October 24, 2017)

8. R-158-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP) (Utilities Committee recommends approval 6-0 and Committee of the Whole
recommends approval 8-0)

9. R- 159-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2018 City of
Stoughton Budget (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0)

*** The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to consider the tax
incremental financing application for Stoughton Trailers. The Council may reconvene in open
session to take action on matters discussed in closed session and to consider the remaining items
on the agenda.

10. **Discussion and possible action regarding tax incremental financing for Stoughton
Trailers

11. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 14, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Presentation of 2018 Visitor Services Budget 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 Public Safety Committee (10/2/2017), Community Affairs/ Council Policy Committee 


(10/4/2017), Finance Committee (9/26/2017), and Library Board (9/20/2017) 


 October 2017 Treasurer’s Report 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


 A. October 24, 2017 Council Minutes 


 B. October 24, 2017 Committee of the Whole Minutes 


C. R-155-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses 


to various applicants. 


 


5. PUBLIC HEARING: 2018 City of Stoughton Operating Budget 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-156-2017- Approving the appointment of Jennifer Joyce Wentela as the agent for Kwik Trip 


#967 (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on October 25, 2017) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


7. R-157-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the 


use of park development funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic 


Ridge Park shelter pending successful grant applications. (Parks & Recreation 


Committee approved 3-0 on October 17, 2017 and Finance Committee approved 5-0 on 


October 24, 2017) 


 


8. R-158-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 


Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan 


(CIP) (Utilities Committee recommends approval 6-0 and Committee of the Whole 


recommends approval 8-0) 


 


9. R- 159-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2018 City of 


Stoughton Budget (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0) 


 


***  The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to consider the tax 


incremental financing application for Stoughton Trailers.  The Council may reconvene in open 


session to take action on matters discussed in closed session and to consider the remaining items 


on the agenda. 


 


10. **Discussion and possible action regarding tax incremental financing for Stoughton 


Trailers 


 


11. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 10:46 AM


 11/09/17


 Accrual Basis


 Department of Visitor Services


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
 January through December 2018


Jan - Dec 18


Income


4100 City of Stoughton Room Tax 58,670.20


4310 Special  Activities


4312 Visitor Guide 1,980.00


Total 4310 Special  Activities 1,980.00


4315 Misc 30.00


Total Income 60,680.20


Expense


5000 Administrative Expenses


5010 Salaries and Wages 15,999.88


5040 Accounting 1,050.01


Total 5000 Administrative Expenses 17,049.89


5100 Operational Expenses


5110 Visitor Services Marketing 7,750.00


5112 Office Equipment Purchased 396.00


5120 Telephone 864.00


5130 Internet Expenses 432.00


5131 Chamber Master 804.00


5210 Office Supplies 497.84


5220 Janitorial Expenses 180.00


5309 Meals 204.00


5310 Lodging 600.00


5311 Travel Show Expenses 450.00


5312 Auto Expenses 402.00


5500 Meetings and Workshops 1,980.00


5700 Advertising 20,004.00


5800 Postage and Delivery 720.00


5910 Insurance 1,248.00


6000 Education and Training 504.00


6100 Printing 960.00


6200 Dues & Subscriptions 1,560.00


6300 Special Activities


6302 Visitor Guide 199.34


Total 6300 Special Activities 199.34


6310 Misc. Expense 96.00


Total 5100 Operational Expenses 39,851.18


5113 Graphic Design 3,000.00


Total Expense 59,901.07


Net Income 779.13


Department of Visitor Services 2018 Budget Overview


 Page 1 of 1








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget
and five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).


Committee Action: Utilities Committee:
Budget: Approved 6-0
CIP: Approved 6-0


Committee of the Whole:
Budget: Approved 8-0
CIP: Approved 8-0


Fiscal Impact: Revenue Neutral


File Number: R-158-2017 Date Introduced: November 14, 2017


WHEREAS, in early 2017, Stoughton Utilities staff and consultants initiated the development of the
proposed 2018 Stoughton Utilities Budget and five year Capital Improvement Program, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the approval of the
proposed 2018 Stoughton Utilities Budget and five year Capital Improvement Plan to the Common
Council on September 25, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole approved and recommended the approval of the proposed
2018 Stoughton Utilities Budget and five year Capital Improvements Plan to the Common Council on
October 5, 2017, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
approve and adopt the 2018 Stoughton Utilities Budget and five year Capital Improvement Plan.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 25, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


Proposed 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan (CIP):  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl presented 
and discussed the proposed 2018 Stoughton Utilities budget.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to 
approve the Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 
Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 2018 five year 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities 2018 five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and recommend its approval 
to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:   


 Stoughton Utilities Round-Up program eligibility 


 Stoughton Utilities Draft Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wisconsin Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) Wastewater Treatment Facility Permit status. 


 Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
John Kallas, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:56 p.m.  The motion 
carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 
Date:  September 19, 2017 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Jamin Friedl, CPA 


  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2018 Budget And Five Year (2018 – 2022) Capital 


Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan. 


 


We have completed efforts utilizing system plans, projections and engineering studies, and 2018 financial 


forecasts to develop our Proposed 2018 Budget and Five-Year CIP Plan.  The following items are meant 


to illustrate changes in the financial summary from prior periods: 


 At this point in time the City is tentatively proposing a 2.25% COLA adjustment and not 


planning to take market value or merit adjustments into account. The inflationary amounts used 


for budgeting purposes cover the majority of the proposed wage increases.  


For discussion purposes, we have included an overall increase of approximately $69,000 


(3.30%) over 2017 in the supporting budget documents, which was calculated using 


information from the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin (MEUW). This would allow 


Stoughton Utilities to maintain competitive wages among similar sized municipalities 


throughout Wisconsin should the City consider using the information obtained by the Utilities.   


 The proposed 2018 budget does not include possible increases in sales revenue from the 


proposed construction of the new hotel and senior center.  However, we have calculated the 


estimated increase in sales revenues and provided this information in the supporting budget 


documents.   


 The following inflationary amounts were used where appropriate: 


o Electric O&M – 1.50% 


o Electric PILOT – 1.50% 


o Water O&M – 2.00% 


o Water PILOT – 1.50% 


o Wastewater O&M – 2.00% 







 The expense amounts associated with GASB 68 (Pensions) are not possible to calculate at this 


point in time for 2017 and 2018, so the 2016 amounts were used for budgetary purposes.  


o Electric - $57,300 


o Water - $20,000 


o Wastewater - $22,500 


 The proposed 2018 budget does not take into account any anticipated rate adjustments. Based 


on the 5 year cash flow projections prepared by the Utilities, we are anticipating the following 


rate adjustments in 2018: 


o Electric – 0.00% 


o Water – 12.50% 


o Wastewater – 18.00% 


o The adjustments will result in an increase of $3.65 to the average water residential 


customer’s monthly bill and $6.65 to the average wastewater residential customer’s 


monthly bill, assuming 6,000 gallons per month.   


 Capital contributions of approximately $96,000 are included as non-operating revenue in the 


proposed 2018 electric budget.  No contributions are included as non-operating revenue in the 


proposed 2018 water and wastewater budgets as no information is readily available at this point 


in time. 


Our Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2018 Budget and Five-Year CIP is provided for approval and 


recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council.    It will be presented at an October 5, 2017 


Common Council workshop, and is scheduled for Common Council adoption on November 14, 2017. 


Encl.     


 







FOR THE FISCAL YEAR


JANUARY 1, 2018  THROUGH


DECEMBER 31, 2018


Jamin Friedl, CPA


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Proposed Annual Budget for the Year


2018







Stoughton Utilities 


2018 Proposed Budget Summary
accounting shared/budget/


Electric Water Wastewater Total


OPERATING REVENUES 15,365,630$      2,090,337$       2,081,466$        19,537,433$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Operation & Maintenance Expense 13,437,669$      1,030,789$       1,073,673$        15,542,131$      


  Taxes (PILOT) 440,296$           453,735$          -$                       894,031$           


  Depreciation 1,104,375$        456,908$          821,731$           2,383,013$        


    Total Operating Expenses 14,982,340$      1,941,432$       1,895,404$        18,819,175$      


    Operating Income 383,290$           148,905$          186,062$           718,258$           


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):


  Investment Income 96,465$             13,511$            14,630$             124,606$           


  Interest Expenses (121,613)$          (52,056)$          (120,232)$          (293,901)$          


  Capital Contributions 95,850$             -$                     -$                       95,850$             


  Miscellaneous Revenues (Expenses) (78,300)$            (26,680)$          -$                       (104,980)$          


    Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) (7,598)$              (65,225)$          (105,602)$          (178,425)$          


      Net Income 375,692$           83,680$            80,460$             539,833$           







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY 9/12/2017 14:26


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


   Residential 7,835,708$          1.6% 7,712,154$        7,708,714$       7,467,797$       7,714,399$     


   General Service 1,994,339$          1.6% 1,962,344$        1,975,648$       2,049,345$       2,099,757$     


   Small Power  CP1 Customers 1,604,696$          1.7% 1,577,237$        1,509,874$       1,548,289$       1,618,430$     


   Large Power  CP2 Customers 895,365$             1.9% 878,304$           914,513$          885,980$          1,044,735$     


   Industrial Power CP3 Customers 2,754,171$          1.9% 2,701,552$        2,742,903$       2,814,381$       2,805,130$     


   Street Lighting 128,101$             1.1% 126,707$           129,286$          140,565$          137,049$        


            Total Sales 15,212,380$        1.7% 14,958,298$      14,980,938$     14,906,357$     15,419,500$   


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 35,980$               1.7% 35,379$             35,433$            38,202$            43,090$          


    Other (Permits, ATC Common Facilities, etc.) 117,270$             -0.5% 117,871$           99,834$            112,469$          141,399$        


             Total Other Operating Revenues 153,250$             153,250$           135,267$          150,671$          184,489$        


                  Total Operating Revenues 15,365,630$        15,111,548$      15,116,205$     15,057,028$     15,603,989$   


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Power Production Expenses (WPPI-Wholesale Power) 11,665,045$        1.6% 11,482,455$      11,588,139$     11,656,672$     12,122,364$   


  Transmission/Distribution (Substations, Poles, Lines, etc.) 580,449$             -5.9% 616,870$           551,179$          534,071$          603,869$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 284,149$             1.5% 279,950$           284,394$          254,671$          244,943$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 908,026$             1.5% 894,604$           905,895$          815,996$          799,095$        


  Depreciation 1,104,375$          8.8% 1,014,950$        996,954$          965,661$          934,151$        


  PILOT 440,296$             10.2% 399,634$           376,785$          370,260$          366,032$        


            Total Operating Expenses 14,982,340$        14,688,463$      14,703,346$     14,597,331$     15,070,454$   


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 383,290$             423,085$           412,859$          459,697$          533,535$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 96,465$               2.1% 94,436$             92,308$            101,749$          80,893$          


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 95,850$               95,850$             594,526$          220,414$          80,949$          


  Interest Expense (121,613)$            -4.4% (127,228)$          (259,092)$         (142,393)$         (155,041)$       


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68, Tax Dividend (78,300)$              (78,300)$            (13,335)$           282,418$          (9,499)$           


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (7,598)$                (15,242)$            414,407$          462,188$          (2,698)$           


                    NET INCOME 375,692$             407,843$           827,266$          921,885$          530,837$        


                    ROR 3.59% 4.29% 4.95% 4.64% 5.29%







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


REGULATORY OPERATING INCOME


2017 ESTIMATED / PRORATED / TY 2017 RATE CASE


OPERATING REVENUES Estimated Prorated Per TY 2017


  Sales 2017 2017 Rate Case


            Total Sales 14,958,298$       15,331,463$   15,059,833$   


  Other Operating Revenues


             Total Other Operating Revenues 153,250$            169,600$        163,535$        


                  Total Operating Revenues 15,111,548$       15,501,063$   15,223,368$   


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Power Production Expenses (WPPI-Wholesale Power) 11,482,455$       11,757,127$   11,511,267$   


  O&M 1,791,424$         1,749,805$     1,705,326$     


  Depreciation 880,248$            875,856$        960,953$        


  Taxes  399,634$            396,000$        415,131$        


            Total Operating Expenses 14,553,761$       14,778,788$   14,592,677$   


                   REGULATORY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 557,787$            722,275$        630,691$        


Significant Assumptions:


 - Did not factor in actual proposed wage changes


      - 2017 Estimated Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 1,156,192$         


      - 2018 Budgeted Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 1,193,697$         


          Proposed $ Increase 37,505$              *


          Proposed % Increase 3.24%


          Revised ROR 3.33% *


     * - This does not include the 1.5% inflationary amount already factored in and amounts recorded to capital accounts. 


          Actual impact on the ROR would be less than what is shown here.


 - 1.5% inflationary factor used for O&M and PILOT.


 - Assumed similar GASB 68 and tax dividend expense for 2017/2018 as in 2016 as this is nearly impossible to predict at this time.


 - Did not factor in proposed increases in consumption related to the new hotel and senior center


      - Estimated Hotel Consumption in kWh 342,498              


      - Estimated Hotel Consumption in KW 882                     


      - Estimated Hotel Revenue 35,000$              


      - Estimated Purchased Power Costs (25,550)$             


      - Estimated Senior Center Consumption in kWh 307,600              


      - Estimated Senior Center Consumption in KW 708                     


      - Estimated Senior Center Revenue 30,000$              


      - Estimated Purchased Power Costs (21,900)$             


            - Estimated Net Revenue 17,550$              


 - Only factored in average contributions in aid of construction for 2017 and 2018. Did not take into account any major







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


EXPLANATION OF MAJOR CHANGES 


 - Sales Revenue (2017 - 2018) 254,082$       


          - Change in PCAC 166,564$        


          - Estimated Growth and Change in Rate Structure 87,518$          


 - Depreciation Expense (2017 - 2018) 89,425$         


          - 2018 Increase in Capital Assets 3,851,297$     


          - 2017 Increase in Capital Assets 944,021$        


          - Estimated Composite Depreciation Rate 3.50%


          - 2018 Increase in Depreciation Expense 83,918$          *


* - These will not tie exactly to the changes noted due to using the composite depreciation rate use for this analysis


 -  PILOT Expense (2017 - 2018) 40,662$         


          - 1/1/2017 Plant Balance 28,289,994$   


          - Less: 1/1/2017 Plant O/S City Limits Balance (8,356,203)$   


          - Add: 1/1/2017 CWIP Balance 189,399$        


          - Add: 1/1/2017 Inventory Balance 163,294$        


          - Add: 1/1/2017 Future Use Balance 352,664$        


20,639,148$   


          - 2016 Assessment Ratio 99.5744%


          - 2016 Mill Rate * Inflation 19.445662      


               - 2017 PILOT Estimate 399,634$        


          - 1/1/2017 Plant Balance 28,289,994$   


          - Estimated 2018 Plant/CWIP Additions 2,556,021$     


          - Estimated 1/1/2018 Plant Balance 30,846,015$   


          - Less: Estimated 1/1/2017 Plant O/S City Limits Balance (8,606,203)$   


          - Add: Estimated 1/1/2018 Inventory Balance 163,294$        


22,403,106$   


          - 2016 Assessment Ratio 99.5744%


          - 2017 Mill Rate * Inflation 19.737347      


               - 2017 PILOT Estimate 440,296$        


 - Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (2017 - 2018)


          - Net Pension (Expense) Income  2015 7,973$            


          - Net Pension (Expense) Income  2016 (57,322)$        A


          - Tax Dividend 2015 (23,455)$        


          - Tax Dividend 2016 (21,213)$        A


                - Sum of A's - Total Misc. Income (Expense) (78,535)$        


                  Amount used for 2017/2018


 - Interest Expense (2016 - 2017)


          - The decrease from 2016 to 2017 is due to $110,140 in debt issuance costs







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 1,130,631$     


2006 1,406,130$     275,499$        24.37%


2007 1,597,738$     191,608$        13.63%


2008 1,340,925$     (256,813)$       -16.07%


2009 1,361,451$     20,526$          1.53%


2010 1,372,746$     11,295$          0.83%


2011 1,399,875$     27,129$          1.98%


2012 1,279,340$     (120,535)$       -8.61%


2013 1,429,003$     149,663$        11.70%


2014 1,478,092$     49,089$          3.44%


2015 1,441,526$     (36,566)$         -2.47%


2016 1,513,462$     71,936$          4.99%


ESTIMATE 2017 1,618,180$     104,718$        6.92% $100,000 Tree Trimming


BUDGET 2018 1,596,781$     (21,399)$         -1.32%


Annual inflation over last five years 1.62%


Annual inflation over last ten years 0.76%


 Capital 


Expenditures  PILOT 


2012 715,708$        2012 363,359$    


2013 505,581$        2013 380,584$    


2014 567,326$        2014 366,032$    


2015 528,094$        2015 370,260$    


2016 822,127$        2016 376,785$    


ESTIMATE 2017 2,625,600$     ESTIMATE 2017 399,634$    


BUDGET 2018 2,380,100$     BUDGET 2018 440,296$    


 Sales in kWh  Sales in $ 


2012 139,912,169   2012 15,235,813 


2013 141,381,751   2013 15,233,311 


2014 141,574,951   2014 15,419,500 


2015 137,577,981   2015 14,906,357 


2016 140,856,210   2016 14,980,937 


ESTIMATE 2017 138,405,308   ESTIMATE 2017 14,958,298 


BUDGET 2018 138,612,900   BUDGET 2018 15,212,380 


 ROR 


 Sales in 


kWh 


2012 6.88% 2012 96,634,204 


2013 5.50% 2013 95,532,989 


2014 5.29% 2014 96,059,139 


2015 4.64% 2015 93,484,255 


2016 4.95% 2016 95,391,134 


ESTIMATE 2017 4.29% 2017 93,154,719 


BUDGET 2018 3.59%  - Through August


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL


14,600,000


14,700,000


14,800,000


14,900,000


15,000,000


15,100,000


15,200,000


15,300,000


15,400,000


15,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


3.00%


3.50%


4.00%


4.50%


5.00%


5.50%


6.00%


6.50%


7.00%


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


RATE OF RETURN 2012-2018


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


 $1,400,000


 $1,600,000


 $1,800,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


 $3,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 $-


 $100,000


 $200,000


 $300,000


 $400,000


 $500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


PILOT 2012-2018


 135,000,000


 136,000,000


 137,000,000


 138,000,000


 139,000,000


 140,000,000


 141,000,000


 142,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - KWH 2012-2018


91,000,000


92,000,000


93,000,000


94,000,000


95,000,000


96,000,000


97,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - KWH 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY                      9/12/2017 14:26


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


    Residential 906,459$        0.0% 906,459$       876,828$        805,271$         793,284$         


    Multi-family Residential 68,994$          0.0% 68,994$         65,660$          56,463$           59,595$           


    Commercial 166,726$        0.0% 166,726$       156,718$        136,433$         146,790$         


    Industrial 313,314$        0.0% 313,314$       298,592$        268,342$         251,139$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 20,028$          0.0% 20,028$         18,747$          18,485$           16,738$           


    Private Fire Protection 41,412$          0.0% 41,412$         38,842$          29,373$           28,385$           


    Public Fire Protection 542,804$        0.0% 542,804$       498,439$        446,666$         432,068$         


        Total Sales 2,059,737$     2,059,737$    1,953,826$     1,761,033$      1,727,999$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 6,651$            0.0% 6,651$           6,309$            4,610$            4,526$             


    Other (Joint Metering Allocation, Permits) 23,949$          2.6% 23,349$         40,989$          18,773$           18,436$           


        Total Other Operating Revenues 30,600$          30,000$         47,298$          23,383$           22,962$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,090,337$     2,089,737$    2,001,124$     1,784,416$      1,750,961$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


    Source of Supply (Maintenance of Wells) 32,395$          346.8% 7,250$           4,675$            8,640$            8,377$             


    Pumping (Well Pumps and Fuel) 185,452$        2.0% 181,815$       201,656$        167,439$         162,084$         


    Water Treatment (Chemicals) 59,415$          2.0% 58,250$         68,578$          58,054$           46,955$           


    Transmission/Distribution (Mains,Towers,Services,Hydrants) 277,782$        -2.8% 285,925$       262,642$        246,963$         290,575$         


    Customer Accounting and Collection 104,652$        2.0% 102,600$       99,998$          89,396$           83,022$           


    Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 371,093$        1.0% 367,416$       374,656$        315,278$         312,582$         


    Depreciation 456,908$        3.1% 443,232$       428,084$        408,632$         390,653$         


    PILOT 453,735$        6.1% 427,822$       387,855$        363,249$         373,367$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,941,432$     1,874,310$    1,828,144$     1,657,651$      1,667,615$      


            OPERATING INCOME 148,905$        215,427$       172,980$        126,765$         83,346$           


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


    Investment Income 13,511$          13.2% 11,937$         25,029$          8,609$            2,118$             


    Interest Expense (52,056)$         -6.8% (55,850)$        (118,861)$       (76,423)$         (80,004)$          


    Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) -$                   241,564$       972,176$        999,352$         26,500$           


    Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68, Tax Dividend (26,680)$         0.0% (26,680)$        (6,692)$           99,707$           (10,278)$          


        Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (65,225)$         170,971$       871,652$        1,031,245$      (61,664)$          


                    NET INCOME 83,680$          386,398$       1,044,632$     1,158,010$      21,682$           







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


REGULATORY OPERATING INCOME


2017 ESTIMATED / PRORATED


OPERATING REVENUES Estimated Prorated


  Sales 2017 2017


            Total Sales 2,059,737$    2,014,005$    


  Other Operating Revenues


             Total Other Operating Revenues 30,000$         44,460$         


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,089,737$    2,058,465$    


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,003,256$    950,088$       


  Depreciation 443,232$       439,704$       


  Taxes  427,822$       420,996$       


            Total Operating Expenses 1,874,310$    1,810,788$    


                   REGULATORY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 215,427$       247,677$       


Significant Assumptions:


 - Did not factor in actual proposed wage changes


      - 2017 Estimated Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 448,327$       


      - 2018 Budgeted Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 464,832$       


          Proposed $ Increase 16,505$         *


          Proposed % Increase 3.68%


          Revised ROR 2.53% *


     * - This does not include the 2.0% inflationary amount already factored in and amounts recorded to capital accounts. 


          Actual impact on the ROR would be less than what is shown here.


 - 2.0% inflationary factor used for O&M and 1.5% for PILOT.


 - Assumed 0% growth in consumption from 2017-2018.


 - Assumed similar GASB 68 and tax dividend expense for 2017/2018 as in 2016 as this is nearly impossible to predict at this time.


 - Did not factor in proposed increases in consumption related to the new hotel and senior center


      - Estimated Hotel Consumption in Gallons 1,623,000      


      - Estimated Hotel Revenue 3,600$           


      - Estimated Senior Center Consumption in Gallons 410,000         


      - Estimated Senior Center Revenue 1,225$           


            - Estimated Net Revenue 4,825$           







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


EXPLANATION OF MAJOR CHANGES 


 - Source of Supply Expenses 25,145$         


          - Well #7 Rehab 25,000$          


 - T & D Expenses - Change From 2016 - 2017 23,283$          


          - 2017 Meter Chamber Replacement Program Expenses 18,000$          


 - PILOT Expense - Change From 2016 - 2018 65,880$         


          - 1/1/2017 Plant Balance 21,979,504$   


          - Less: 1/1/2017 Plant O/S City Limits Balance -$               


          - Add: 1/1/2017 CWIP Balance 80,638$          


          - Add: 1/1/2017 Inventory Balance 34,812$          


          - Add: 1/1/2017 Future Use Balance -$               


22,094,954$   


          - 2016 Assessment Ratio 99.5744%


          - 2016 Mill Rate * Inflation 19.445662      


               - 2017 PILOT Estimate 427,822$        


          - 1/1/2017 Plant Balance 21,979,504$   


          - Estimated 2018 Plant/CWIP Additions 1,072,419$     


          - Estimated 1/1/2018 Plant Balance 23,051,923$   


          - Less: Estimated 1/1/2017 Plant O/S City Limits Balance -$               


          - Add: Estimated 1/1/2018 Inventory Balance 35,000$          


23,086,923$   


          - 2016 Assessment Ratio 99.5744%


          - 2017 Mill Rate * Inflation 19.737347      


               - 2017 PILOT Estimate 453,735$        


 - Miscellaneous Income (Expense)


          - Net Pension (Expense) Income  2015 1,955$            


          - Net Pension (Expense) Income  2016 (19,979)$        A


          - Tax Dividend 2015 (59)$               


          - Tax Dividend 2016 (2,412)$          A


                - Sum of A's - Added to Misc. Income (Expense) (22,391)$        


                  Amount used for 2017/2018


 - Interest Expense


          - The decrease from 2016 to 2017 is due to $47,812 in debt issuance costs







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 692,278$        


2006 560,768$        (131,510)$       -19.00%


2007 599,681$        38,913$          6.94%


2008 737,856$        138,175$        23.04%


2009 694,227$        (43,629)$         -5.91%


2010 710,376$        16,149$          2.33%


2011 772,586$        62,210$          8.76%


2012 731,538$        (41,048)$         -5.31%


2013 765,381$        33,843$          4.63%


2014 903,595$        138,214$        18.06%


2015 869,159$        (34,436)$         -3.81%


2016 969,933$        100,774$        11.59%


ESTIMATE 2017 980,540$        10,607$          1.09% $18K Meter Chamber Replacement Program


BUDGET 2018 1,007,618$     27,078$          2.76% $25K Well #7 rehab and large meter testing


Annual inflation over last five years 5.11%


Annual inflation over last ten years 7.30%


 Capital 


Expenditures  PILOT 


2012 577,893$        2012 342,159$      


2013 434,301$        2013 361,820$      


2014 588,494$        2014 352,700$      


2015 1,035,382$     2015 363,249$      


2016 911,032$        2016 387,855$      


ESTIMATE 2017 880,900$        ESTIMATE 2017 427,822$      


BUDGET 2018 453,400$        BUDGET 2018 453,735$      


 Sales in 


Gallons  Sales in $ 


2012 497,664,000   2012 1,733,587     


2013 480,521,000   2013 1,707,683     


2014 471,267,000   2014 1,727,999     


2015 470,300,000   2015 1,761,033     


2016 470,982,000   2016 1,953,826     


ESTIMATE 2017 471,048,000   ESTIMATE 2017 2,059,737     


BUDGET 2018 471,048,000   BUDGET 2018 2,059,737     


 ROR 


 Sales in 


Gallons 


2012 5.54% 2012 344,504,000  - Actual / Forecasted


2013 3.60% 2013 321,965,000 


2014 2.36% 2014 315,055,000  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


2015 2.80% 2015 315,965,000 


2016 3.46% 2016 316,653,000 


ESTIMATE 2017 3.45% 2017 304,105,000 


BUDGET 2018 2.70%  - Through August


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


…..……………..


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL
ACTUAL


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


2.00%


2.50%


3.00%


3.50%


4.00%


4.50%


5.00%


5.50%


6.00%


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


RATE OF RETURN 2012-2018


270,000,000


280,000,000


290,000,000


300,000,000


310,000,000


320,000,000


330,000,000


340,000,000


350,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 $-


 $100,000


 $200,000


 $300,000


 $400,000


 $500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


PILOT 2012-2018


 430,000,000


 440,000,000


 450,000,000


 460,000,000


 470,000,000


 480,000,000


 490,000,000


 500,000,000


 510,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2018







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 9/12/2017 14:26


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


    Residential 1,403,592$         0.00% 1,403,592$      1,405,052$      1,399,906$      1,354,439$     


    Commercial 434,076$            0.00% 434,076$         434,528$         417,257$         456,341$        


    Industrial 135,648$            0.00% 135,648$         135,789$         150,898$         180,296$        


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 23,150$              0.00% 23,150$           23,174$           25,331$           26,590$          


        Total Sales 1,996,466$         1,996,466$      1,998,543$      1,993,392$      2,017,666$     


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 4,687$                0.00% 4,687$             4,692$             4,915$             5,116$            


    Other  (BOD/Suspended Solids Surcharge) 80,313$              0.00% 80,313$           32,767$           39,528$           28,103$          


             Total Operating Revenues 2,081,466$         2,081,466$      2,036,002$      2,037,835$      2,050,885$     


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Plant (General WWTP Plant Maintenance) 434,142$            2.0% 425,629$         421,811$         418,655$         411,384$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 151,117$            2.0% 148,154$         145,249$         136,974$         116,233$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 488,414$            2.5% 476,582$         453,238$         486,532$         417,163$        


  Depreciation 821,731$            1.0% 813,812$         796,285$         777,150$         726,884$        


      Total Operating Expenses 1,895,404$         1,864,177$      1,816,583$      1,819,311$      1,671,664$     


                OPERATING INCOME 186,062$            217,289$         219,419$         218,524$         379,221$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 14,630$              -1.7% 14,881$           2,485$             9,863$             11,559$          


  Interest Expense (120,232)$           -10.9% (134,977)$        (147,663)$        (151,995)$        (105,611)$       


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) -$                    204,950$         846,838$         647,528$         37,600$          


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -$                    -$                 -$                 113,909$         -$                


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (105,602)$           84,854$           701,660$         619,305$         (56,452)$         


                            NET INCOME 80,460$              302,143$         921,079$         837,829$         322,769$        







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


OPERATING INCOME


2017 ESTIMATED / PRORATED


OPERATING REVENUES Estimated Prorated


  Sales 2017 2017


            Total Sales 1,996,466$     1,978,242$     


  Other Operating Revenues


             Total Other Operating Revenues 85,000$          91,374$          


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,081,466$     2,069,616$     


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,050,365$     989,459$        


  Depreciation 813,812$        815,004$        


            Total Operating Expenses 1,864,177$     1,804,463$     


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 217,289$        265,153$        


Significant Assumptions:


 - Did not factor in actual proposed wage changes


      - 2017 Estimated Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 484,398$        


      - 2018 Budgeted Labor (Including WRS and FICA) 499,352$        


          Proposed $ Increase 14,954$          *


          Proposed % Increase 3.09%


     * - This does not include the 2.0% inflationary amount already factored in and amounts recorded to capital accounts. 


 - 2.0% inflationary factor used for O&M.


 - Assumed 0% growth in consumption from 2017-2018.


 - Assumed similar GASB 68 expense for 2017/2018 as in 2016 as this is nearly impossible to predict at this time.


 - Did not factor in proposed increases in consumption related to the new hotel and senior center


      - Estimated Hotel Consumption in Gallons 1,623,000       


      - Estimated Hotel Revenue 8,300$            


      - Estimated Senior Center Consumption in Gallons 410,000          


      - Estimated Senior Center Revenue 2,000$            


            - Estimated Net Revenue 10,300$          







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 790,772$        


2006 777,451$        (13,321)$         -1.68%


2007 876,213$        98,762$          12.70%


2008 841,128$        (35,085)$         -4.00%


2009 895,052$        53,924$          6.41%


2010 877,416$        (17,636)$         -1.97%


2011 881,409$        3,993$            0.46%


2012 853,923$        (27,486)$         -3.12%


2013 852,874$        (1,049)$           -0.12%


2014 920,411$        67,537$          7.92%


2015 1,014,589$     94,178$          10.23%


2016 991,343$        (23,246)$         -2.29%


ESTIMATE 2017 1,020,831$     29,488$          2.97%


BUDGET 2018 1,043,548$     22,717$          2.23%


Annual inflation over last five years 2.49%


Annual inflation over last ten years 2.75%


 Capital 


Expenditures 


 Sales in 


Gallons 


2012 752,227$        2012 227,548,000  - Actual / Forecasted


2013 1,053,700$     2013 218,474,000 


2014 3,201,974$     2014 221,857,000  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


2015 827,288$        2015 210,726,000 


2016 467,678$        2016 208,213,000 


ESTIMATE 2017 555,950$        2017 204,047,000 


BUDGET 2018 813,000$         - Through August


 Sales in 


Gallons  Sales in $ 


2012 331,733,000   2012 2,028,904     


2013 328,712,000   2013 1,997,981     


2014 330,258,000   2014 2,017,666     


2015 313,150,000   2015 1,993,392     


2016 311,792,000   2016 1,998,543     


ESTIMATE 2017 311,792,000   ESTIMATE 2017 1,996,466     


BUDGET 2018 311,792,000   BUDGET 2018 1,996,466     


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


ACTUAL
…..……………..


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $1,970,000


 $1,980,000


 $1,990,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,010,000


 $2,020,000


 $2,030,000


 $2,040,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


 $3,000,000


 $3,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 280,000,000


 290,000,000


 300,000,000


 310,000,000


 320,000,000


 330,000,000


 340,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2018


185,000,000


190,000,000


195,000,000


200,000,000


205,000,000


210,000,000


215,000,000


220,000,000


225,000,000


230,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


CONSUMPTION THROUGH AUGUST COMPARED TO ANNUAL CONSUMPTION


The intent of these graphs is to give the readers an idea of how consumption through August corresponds with the ending annual consumption amounts.


 - Consumption through August 2012 - 2016


 - Annual Consumption 2012 - 2016


 170,000,000


 195,000,000


 220,000,000


 245,000,000


 270,000,000


 295,000,000


 320,000,000


 345,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Wastewater


 250,000,000


 300,000,000


 350,000,000


 400,000,000


 450,000,000


 500,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Water


 75,000,000


 90,000,000


 105,000,000


 120,000,000


 135,000,000


 150,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Electric







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


HISTORICAL ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 14,980,937$        14,831,019$        149,918$             14,906,357$        15,856,127$        (949,770)$            15,419,500$        15,166,726$        252,774$             


  Other Operating Revenues 135,267$             149,909$             (14,642)$              150,671$             189,713$             (39,042)$              184,489$             145,728$             38,761$               


                  Total Operating Revenues 15,116,204$        14,980,928$        135,276$             15,057,028$        16,045,840$        (988,812)$            15,603,989$        15,312,454$        291,535$             


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 13,329,607$        13,214,663$        114,944$             13,261,410$        14,285,306$        (1,023,896)$         13,770,271$        13,463,624$        306,647$             


  Depreciation 996,954$             994,591$             2,363$                 965,661$             965,295$             366$                    934,151$             941,167$             (7,016)$                


  Taxes  376,785$             388,628$             (11,843)$              370,260$             378,849$             (8,589)$                366,032$             396,193$             (30,161)$              


            Total Operating Expenses 14,703,346$        14,597,882$        105,464$             14,597,331$        15,629,450$        (1,032,119)$         15,070,454$        14,800,984$        269,470$             


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 412,858$             383,046$             29,812$               459,697$             416,390$             43,307$               533,535$             511,470$             22,065$               


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 92,308$               79,245$               13,063$               101,749$             75,071$               26,678$               80,893$               71,424$               9,469$                 


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 594,526$             710,000$             (115,474)$            220,414$             88,963$               131,451$             80,949$               81,319$               (370)$                   


  Interest Expense (248,134)$            (138,663)$            (109,471)$            (130,421)$            (145,275)$            14,854$               (141,415)$            (158,375)$            16,960$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (24,293)$              (25,000)$              707$                    (30,221)$              (25,000)$              (5,221)$                (23,125)$              (25,600)$              2,475$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 414,407$             625,582$             (211,175)$            161,521$             (6,241)$                167,762$             (2,698)$                (31,232)$              28,534$               


                    NET INCOME 827,265$             1,008,628$          (181,363)$            621,218$             410,149$             211,069$             530,837$             480,238$             50,599$               


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 1,953,826$          1,901,666$          52,160$               1,761,033$          1,775,554$          (14,521)$              1,727,999$          1,745,108$          (17,109)$              


  Other Operating Revenues 47,298$               25,250$               22,048$               23,383$               23,594$               (211)$                   22,962$               21,000$               1,962$                 


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,001,124$          1,926,916$          74,208$               1,784,416$          1,799,148$          (14,732)$              1,750,961$          1,766,108$          (15,147)$              


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,012,205$          947,181$             65,024$               885,770$             833,844$             51,926$               924,261$             827,683$             96,578$               


  Depreciation 428,084$             425,399$             2,685$                 408,632$             401,302$             7,330$                 390,653$             396,164$             (5,511)$                


  Taxes  387,855$             397,515$             (9,660)$                363,249$             390,576$             (27,327)$              352,700$             375,823$             (23,123)$              


            Total Operating Expenses 1,828,144$          1,770,095$          58,049$               1,657,651$          1,625,722$          31,929$               1,667,614$          1,599,670$          67,944$               


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 172,980$             156,821$             16,159$               126,765$             173,426$             (46,661)$              83,347$               166,438$             (83,091)$              


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 25,029$               11,072$               13,957$               8,608$                 11,072$               (2,464)$                2,118$                 13,350$               (11,232)$              


  Interest Expense (118,861)$            (80,315)$              (38,546)$              (82,856)$              (79,492)$              (3,364)$                (80,004)$              (80,277)$              273$                    


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 972,176$             526,231$             445,945$             999,352$             522,000$             477,352$             26,500$               -$                     26,500$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (6,692)$                (8,000)$                1,308$                 (4,339)$                (8,000)$                3,661$                 (10,278)$              (17,000)$              6,722$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 871,652$             448,988$             422,664$             920,765$             445,580$             475,185$             (61,664)$              (83,927)$              22,263$               


                    NET INCOME 1,044,632$          605,809$             438,823$             1,047,530$          619,006$             428,524$             21,683$               82,511$               (60,828)$              


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


2016 2015 2014


2016 2015 2014







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


HISTORICAL ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 1,998,543$          2,006,794$          (8,251)$                1,993,392$          2,033,727$          (40,335)$              2,017,666$          2,033,490$          (15,824)$              


  Other Operating Revenues 37,459$               44,998$               (7,539)$                44,443$               33,883$               10,560$               33,219$               32,044$               1,175$                 


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,036,002$          2,051,792$          (15,790)$              2,037,835$          2,067,610$          (29,775)$              2,050,885$          2,065,534$          (14,649)$              


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,020,298$          1,036,841$          (16,543)$              1,042,161$          942,166$             99,995$               944,780$             887,416$             57,364$               


  Depreciation 796,285$             786,248$             10,037$               777,150$             774,276$             2,874$                 726,884$             746,473$             (19,589)$              


  Taxes  -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     


            Total Operating Expenses 1,816,583$          1,823,089$          (6,506)$                1,819,311$          1,716,442$          102,869$             1,671,664$          1,633,889$          37,775$               


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 219,419$             228,703$             (9,284)$                218,524$             351,168$             (132,644)$            379,221$             431,645$             (52,424)$              


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 2,485$                 28,000$               (25,515)$              9,863$                 23,770$               (13,907)$              11,559$               11,900$               (341)$                   


  Interest Expense (147,663)$            (150,466)$            2,803$                 (156,284)$            (148,692)$            (7,592)$                (105,611)$            (123,804)$            18,193$               


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 846,838$             252,296$             594,542$             647,528$             348,000$             299,528$             37,600$               -$                     37,600$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 701,660$             129,830$             571,830$             501,107$             223,078$             278,029$             (56,452)$              (111,904)$            55,452$               


                    NET INCOME 921,079$             358,533$             562,546$             719,631$             574,246$             145,385$             322,769$             319,741$             3,028$                 


2016 2015 2014


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016



























 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 
Date:  September 19, 2017 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Jamin Friedl, CPA 


  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2018 Budget And Five Year (2018 – 2022) Capital 


Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan. 


 


We have completed efforts utilizing system plans, projections and engineering studies, and 2018 financial 


forecasts to develop our Proposed 2018 Budget and Five-Year CIP Plan.  The following items are meant 


to illustrate changes in the financial summary from prior periods: 


 At this point in time the City is tentatively proposing a 2.25% COLA adjustment with the 


exception of those employees approved during the Requests for Reconsideration process.   


 The proposed 2018 budget does not include possible increases in sales revenue from the 


proposed construction of the new hotel and senior center.  However, we have calculated the 


estimated increase in sales revenues and determined the amounts to be immaterial.   


 The following inflationary amounts were used where appropriate: 


o Electric O&M – 1.50% 


o Electric PILOT – 1.50% 


o Water O&M – 2.00% 


o Water PILOT – 1.50% 


o Wastewater O&M – 2.00% 


 The expense amounts associated with GASB 68 (Pensions) are not possible to calculate at this 


point in time for 2017 and 2018, so the 2016 amounts were used for budgetary purposes.  


o Electric - $57,300 


o Water - $20,000 


o Wastewater - $22,500 


 







 


 


 The proposed 2018 budget does not take into account any anticipated rate adjustments. Based 


on the 5 year cash flow projections prepared by the Utilities, we are anticipating the following 


rate adjustments in 2018: 


o Electric – 0.00% 


o Water – 12.50% 


o Wastewater – 18.00% 


o The adjustments will result in an increase of $3.65 to the average water residential 


customer’s monthly bill and $6.65 to the average wastewater residential customer’s 


monthly bill, assuming 6,000 gallons per month.   


 Capital contributions of approximately $96,000 are included as non-operating revenue in the 


proposed 2018 electric budget.  No contributions are included as non-operating revenue in the 


proposed 2018 water and wastewater budgets as no information is readily available at this point 


in time. 


Our Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2018 Budget and Five-Year CIP is provided for approval and 


recommendation to the City of Stoughton Common Council.    It will be presented at an October 5, 2017 


Common Council workshop, and is scheduled for Common Council adoption on November 14, 2017. 


Encl.     


 







FOR THE FISCAL YEAR


JANUARY 1, 2018  THROUGH


DECEMBER 31, 2018


Jamin Friedl, CPA


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Proposed Annual Budget for the Year


2018







Stoughton Utilities 


2018 Proposed Budget Summary
accounting shared/budget/


Electric Water Wastewater Total


OPERATING REVENUES 15,365,630$      2,090,337$       2,081,466$        19,537,433$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Operation & Maintenance Expense 13,437,669$      1,030,789$       1,073,673$        15,542,131$      


  Taxes (PILOT) 440,296$           453,735$          -$                       894,031$           


  Depreciation 1,104,375$        456,908$          821,731$           2,383,013$        


    Total Operating Expenses 14,982,340$      1,941,432$       1,895,404$        18,819,175$      


    Operating Income 383,290$           148,905$          186,062$           718,258$           


Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):


  Investment Income 96,465$             13,511$            14,630$             124,606$           


  Interest Expenses (121,613)$          (52,056)$          (120,232)$          (293,901)$          


  Capital Contributions 95,850$             -$                     -$                       95,850$             


  Miscellaneous Revenues (Expenses) (78,300)$            (26,680)$          -$                       (104,980)$          


    Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) (7,598)$              (65,225)$          (105,602)$          (178,425)$          


      Net Income 375,692$           83,680$            80,460$             539,833$           







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY 9/27/2017 8:59


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


   Residential 7,835,708$          1.6% 7,712,154$        7,708,714$       7,467,797$       7,714,399$     


   General Service 1,994,339$          1.6% 1,962,344$        1,975,648$       2,049,345$       2,099,757$     


   Small Power  CP1 Customers 1,604,696$          1.7% 1,577,237$        1,509,874$       1,548,289$       1,618,430$     


   Large Power  CP2 Customers 895,365$             1.9% 878,304$           914,513$          885,980$          1,044,735$     


   Industrial Power CP3 Customers 2,754,171$          1.9% 2,701,552$        2,742,903$       2,814,381$       2,805,130$     


   Street Lighting 128,101$             1.1% 126,707$           129,286$          140,565$          137,049$        


            Total Sales 15,212,380$        1.7% 14,958,298$      14,980,938$     14,906,357$     15,419,500$   


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 35,980$               1.7% 35,379$             35,433$            38,202$            43,090$          


    Other (Permits, ATC Common Facilities, etc.) 117,270$             -0.5% 117,871$           99,834$            112,469$          141,399$        


             Total Other Operating Revenues 153,250$             153,250$           135,267$          150,671$          184,489$        


                  Total Operating Revenues 15,365,630$        15,111,548$      15,116,205$     15,057,028$     15,603,989$   


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Power Production Expenses (WPPI-Wholesale Power) 11,665,045$        1.6% 11,482,455$      11,588,139$     11,656,672$     12,122,364$   


  Transmission/Distribution (Substations, Poles, Lines, etc.) 580,449$             -5.9% 616,870$           551,179$          534,071$          603,869$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 284,149$             1.5% 279,950$           284,394$          254,671$          244,943$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 908,026$             1.5% 894,604$           905,895$          815,996$          799,095$        


  Depreciation 1,104,375$          8.8% 1,014,950$        996,954$          965,661$          934,151$        


  PILOT 440,296$             10.2% 399,634$           376,785$          370,260$          366,032$        


            Total Operating Expenses 14,982,340$        14,688,463$      14,703,346$     14,597,331$     15,070,454$   


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 383,290$             423,085$           412,859$          459,697$          533,535$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 96,465$               2.1% 94,436$             92,308$            101,749$          80,893$          


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 95,850$               95,850$             594,526$          220,414$          80,949$          


  Interest Expense (121,613)$            -4.4% (127,228)$          (259,092)$         (142,393)$        (155,041)$       


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68, Tax Dividend (78,300)$              (78,300)$            (13,335)$           282,418$          (9,499)$           


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (7,598)$                (15,242)$            414,407$          462,188$          (2,698)$           


                    NET INCOME 375,692$             407,843$           827,266$          921,885$          530,837$        


                    ROR 3.59% 4.29% 4.95% 4.64% 5.29%







STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 1,130,631$     


2006 1,406,130$     275,499$        24.37%


2007 1,597,738$     191,608$        13.63%


2008 1,340,925$     (256,813)$       -16.07%


2009 1,361,451$     20,526$          1.53%


2010 1,372,746$     11,295$          0.83%


2011 1,399,875$     27,129$          1.98%


2012 1,279,340$     (120,535)$       -8.61%


2013 1,429,003$     149,663$        11.70%


2014 1,478,092$     49,089$          3.44%


2015 1,441,526$     (36,566)$         -2.47%


2016 1,513,462$     71,936$          4.99%


ESTIMATE 2017 1,618,180$     104,718$        6.92% $100,000 Tree Trimming


BUDGET 2018 1,596,781$     (21,399)$         -1.32%


Annual inflation over last five years 1.62%


Annual inflation over last ten years 0.76%


 Capital 


Expenditures  PILOT 


2012 715,708$        2012 363,359$    


2013 505,581$        2013 380,584$    


2014 567,326$        2014 366,032$    


2015 528,094$        2015 370,260$    


2016 822,127$        2016 376,785$    


ESTIMATE 2017 2,625,600$     ESTIMATE 2017 399,634$    


BUDGET 2018 2,380,100$     BUDGET 2018 440,296$    


 Sales in kWh  Sales in $ 


2012 139,912,169   2012 15,235,813 


2013 141,381,751   2013 15,233,311 


2014 141,574,951   2014 15,419,500 


2015 137,577,981   2015 14,906,357 


2016 140,856,210   2016 14,980,937 


ESTIMATE 2017 138,405,308   ESTIMATE 2017 14,958,298 


BUDGET 2018 138,612,900   BUDGET 2018 15,212,380 


 ROR 


 Sales in 


kWh 


2012 6.88% 2012 96,634,204 


2013 5.50% 2013 95,532,989 


2014 5.29% 2014 96,059,139 


2015 4.64% 2015 93,484,255 


2016 4.95% 2016 95,391,134 


ESTIMATE 2017 4.29% 2017 93,154,719 


BUDGET 2018 3.59%  - Through August


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL


14,600,000


14,700,000


14,800,000


14,900,000


15,000,000


15,100,000


15,200,000


15,300,000


15,400,000


15,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


3.00%


3.50%


4.00%


4.50%


5.00%


5.50%


6.00%


6.50%


7.00%


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


RATE OF RETURN 2012-2018


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


 $1,400,000


 $1,600,000


 $1,800,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


 $3,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 $-


 $100,000


 $200,000


 $300,000


 $400,000


 $500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


PILOT 2012-2018


 135,000,000


 136,000,000


 137,000,000


 138,000,000


 139,000,000


 140,000,000


 141,000,000


 142,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - KWH 2012-2018


91,000,000


92,000,000


93,000,000


94,000,000


95,000,000


96,000,000


97,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - KWH 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY                      9/27/2017 8:59


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


    Residential 906,459$        0.0% 906,459$       876,828$        805,271$         793,284$         


    Multi-family Residential 68,994$          0.0% 68,994$         65,660$          56,463$           59,595$           


    Commercial 166,726$        0.0% 166,726$       156,718$        136,433$         146,790$         


    Industrial 313,314$        0.0% 313,314$       298,592$        268,342$         251,139$         


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 20,028$          0.0% 20,028$         18,747$          18,485$           16,738$           


    Private Fire Protection 41,412$          0.0% 41,412$         38,842$          29,373$           28,385$           


    Public Fire Protection 542,804$        0.0% 542,804$       498,439$        446,666$         432,068$         


        Total Sales 2,059,737$     2,059,737$    1,953,826$     1,761,033$      1,727,999$      


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 6,651$            0.0% 6,651$           6,309$            4,610$            4,526$             


    Other (Joint Metering Allocation, Permits) 23,949$          2.6% 23,349$         40,989$          18,773$           18,436$           


        Total Other Operating Revenues 30,600$          30,000$         47,298$          23,383$           22,962$           


             Total Operating Revenues 2,090,337$     2,089,737$    2,001,124$     1,784,416$      1,750,961$      


OPERATING EXPENSES


    Source of Supply (Maintenance of Wells) 32,395$          346.8% 7,250$           4,675$            8,640$            8,377$             


    Pumping (Well Pumps and Fuel) 185,452$        2.0% 181,815$       201,656$        167,439$         162,084$         


    Water Treatment (Chemicals) 59,415$          2.0% 58,250$         68,578$          58,054$           46,955$           


    Transmission/Distribution (Mains,Towers,Services,Hydrants) 277,782$        -2.8% 285,925$       262,642$        246,963$         290,575$         


    Customer Accounting and Collection 104,652$        2.0% 102,600$       99,998$          89,396$           83,022$           


    Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 371,093$        1.0% 367,416$       374,656$        315,278$         312,582$         


    Depreciation 456,908$        3.1% 443,232$       428,084$        408,632$         390,653$         


    PILOT 453,735$        6.1% 427,822$       387,855$        363,249$         373,367$         


      Total Operating Expenses 1,941,432$     1,874,310$    1,828,144$     1,657,651$      1,667,615$      


            OPERATING INCOME 148,905$        215,427$       172,980$        126,765$         83,346$           


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


    Investment Income 13,511$          13.2% 11,937$         25,029$          8,609$            2,118$             


    Interest Expense (52,056)$         -6.8% (55,850)$        (118,861)$       (76,423)$         (80,004)$          


    Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) -$                   241,564$       972,176$        999,352$         26,500$           


    Miscellaneous Income (Expense), GASB 68, Tax Dividend (26,680)$         0.0% (26,680)$        (6,692)$           99,707$           (10,278)$          


        Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (65,225)$         170,971$       871,652$        1,031,245$      (61,664)$          


                    NET INCOME 83,680$          386,398$       1,044,632$     1,158,010$      21,682$           







STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 692,278$        


2006 560,768$        (131,510)$       -19.00%


2007 599,681$        38,913$          6.94%


2008 737,856$        138,175$        23.04%


2009 694,227$        (43,629)$         -5.91%


2010 710,376$        16,149$          2.33%


2011 772,586$        62,210$          8.76%


2012 731,538$        (41,048)$         -5.31%


2013 765,381$        33,843$          4.63%


2014 903,595$        138,214$        18.06%


2015 869,159$        (34,436)$         -3.81%


2016 969,933$        100,774$        11.59%


ESTIMATE 2017 980,540$        10,607$          1.09% $18K Meter Chamber Replacement Program


BUDGET 2018 1,007,618$     27,078$          2.76% $25K Well #7 rehab and large meter testing


Annual inflation over last five years 5.11%


Annual inflation over last ten years 7.30%


 Capital 


Expenditures  PILOT 


2012 577,893$        2012 342,159$      


2013 434,301$        2013 361,820$      


2014 588,494$        2014 352,700$      


2015 1,035,382$     2015 363,249$      


2016 911,032$        2016 387,855$      


ESTIMATE 2017 880,900$        ESTIMATE 2017 427,822$      


BUDGET 2018 453,400$        BUDGET 2018 453,735$      


 Sales in 


Gallons  Sales in $ 


2012 497,664,000   2012 1,733,587     


2013 480,521,000   2013 1,707,683     


2014 471,267,000   2014 1,727,999     


2015 470,300,000   2015 1,761,033     


2016 470,982,000   2016 1,953,826     


ESTIMATE 2017 471,048,000   ESTIMATE 2017 2,059,737     


BUDGET 2018 471,048,000   BUDGET 2018 2,059,737     


 ROR 


 Sales in 


Gallons 


2012 5.54% 2012 344,504,000  - Actual / Forecasted


2013 3.60% 2013 321,965,000 


2014 2.36% 2014 315,055,000  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


2015 2.80% 2015 315,965,000 


2016 3.46% 2016 316,653,000 


ESTIMATE 2017 3.45% 2017 304,105,000 


BUDGET 2018 2.70%  - Through August


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


…..……………..


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


ACTUAL
ACTUAL


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


2.00%


2.50%


3.00%


3.50%


4.00%


4.50%


5.00%


5.50%


6.00%


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


RATE OF RETURN 2012-2018


270,000,000


280,000,000


290,000,000


300,000,000


310,000,000


320,000,000


330,000,000


340,000,000


350,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 $-


 $100,000


 $200,000


 $300,000


 $400,000


 $500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


PILOT 2012-2018


 430,000,000


 440,000,000


 450,000,000


 460,000,000


 470,000,000


 480,000,000


 490,000,000


 500,000,000


 510,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2018







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 9/27/2017 8:59


FORECASTED FOR THE YEAR 2018


OPERATING REVENUES Proposed % Change Estimated Actual Actual Actual


  Sales 2018 2018/2017 2017 2016 2015 2014


    Residential 1,403,592$         0.00% 1,403,592$       1,405,052$       1,399,906$       1,354,439$     


    Commercial 434,076$            0.00% 434,076$          434,528$          417,257$          456,341$        


    Industrial 135,648$            0.00% 135,648$          135,789$          150,898$          180,296$        


    Public Authority (City Buildings) 23,150$              0.00% 23,150$            23,174$            25,331$            26,590$          


        Total Sales 1,996,466$         1,996,466$       1,998,543$       1,993,392$       2,017,666$     


  Other Operating Revenues


    Forfeited Discounts (Penalties, NSF, Reconnect) 4,687$                0.00% 4,687$              4,692$              4,915$              5,116$            


    Other  (BOD/Suspended Solids Surcharge) 80,313$              0.00% 80,313$            32,767$            39,528$            28,103$          


             Total Operating Revenues 2,081,466$         2,081,466$       2,036,002$       2,037,835$       2,050,885$     


OPERATING EXPENSES


  Plant (General WWTP Plant Maintenance) 434,142$            2.0% 425,629$          421,811$          418,655$          411,384$        


  Customer Accounting and Collection 151,117$            2.0% 148,154$          145,249$          136,974$          116,233$        


  Administrative and General  (Salaries, Benefits, Insurance) 488,414$            2.5% 476,582$          453,238$          486,532$          417,163$        


  Depreciation 821,731$            1.0% 813,812$          796,285$          777,150$          726,884$        


      Total Operating Expenses 1,895,404$         1,864,177$       1,816,583$       1,819,311$       1,671,664$     


                OPERATING INCOME 186,062$            217,289$          219,419$          218,524$          379,221$        


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 14,630$              -1.7% 14,881$            2,485$              9,863$              11,559$          


  Interest Expense (120,232)$           -10.9% (134,977)$         (147,663)$         (151,995)$         (105,611)$       


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) -$                    204,950$          846,838$          647,528$          37,600$          


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -$                    -$                  -$                  113,909$          -$                


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (105,602)$           84,854$            701,660$          619,305$          (56,452)$         


                            NET INCOME 80,460$              302,143$          921,079$          837,829$          322,769$        







STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY


2018 BUDGET


O&M


$ Change 


from Prior 


Year


% Change 


from Prior 


Year


2005 790,772$        


2006 777,451$        (13,321)$         -1.68%


2007 876,213$        98,762$          12.70%


2008 841,128$        (35,085)$         -4.00%


2009 895,052$        53,924$          6.41%


2010 877,416$        (17,636)$         -1.97%


2011 881,409$        3,993$            0.46%


2012 853,923$        (27,486)$         -3.12%


2013 852,874$        (1,049)$           -0.12%


2014 920,411$        67,537$          7.92%


2015 1,014,589$     94,178$          10.23%


2016 991,343$        (23,246)$         -2.29%


ESTIMATE 2017 1,020,831$     29,488$          2.97%


BUDGET 2018 1,043,548$     22,717$          2.23%


Annual inflation over last five years 2.49%


Annual inflation over last ten years 2.75%


 Capital 


Expenditures 


 Sales in 


Gallons 


2012 752,227$        2012 227,548,000  - Actual / Forecasted


2013 1,053,700$     2013 218,474,000 


2014 3,201,974$     2014 221,857,000  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


2015 827,288$        2015 210,726,000 


2016 467,678$        2016 208,213,000 


ESTIMATE 2017 555,950$        2017 204,047,000 


BUDGET 2018 813,000$         - Through August


 Sales in 


Gallons  Sales in $ 


2012 331,733,000   2012 2,028,904     


2013 328,712,000   2013 1,997,981     


2014 330,258,000   2014 2,017,666     


2015 313,150,000   2015 1,993,392     


2016 311,792,000   2016 1,998,543     


ESTIMATE 2017 311,792,000   ESTIMATE 2017 1,996,466     


BUDGET 2018 311,792,000   BUDGET 2018 1,996,466     


 - Actual / Forecasted …..……………..  - Forecasted trend based on historical data


ACTUAL
…..……………..


ACTUAL


ACTUAL


ACTUAL ACTUAL


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


O&M 2005 - 2018


 $1,970,000


 $1,980,000


 $1,990,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,010,000


 $2,020,000


 $2,030,000


 $2,040,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - $ 2012-2018


 $-


 $500,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,000,000


 $2,500,000


 $3,000,000


 $3,500,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2012-2018


 280,000,000


 290,000,000


 300,000,000


 310,000,000


 320,000,000


 330,000,000


 340,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2018


185,000,000


190,000,000


195,000,000


200,000,000


205,000,000


210,000,000


215,000,000


220,000,000


225,000,000


230,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


SALES - GALLONS 2012-2017 THROUGH AUGUST







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


CONSUMPTION THROUGH AUGUST COMPARED TO ANNUAL CONSUMPTION


The intent of these graphs is to give the readers an idea of how consumption through August corresponds with the ending annual consumption amounts.


 - Consumption through August 2012 - 2016


 - Annual Consumption 2012 - 2016


 170,000,000


 195,000,000


 220,000,000


 245,000,000


 270,000,000


 295,000,000


 320,000,000


 345,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Wastewater


 250,000,000


 300,000,000


 350,000,000


 400,000,000


 450,000,000


 500,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Water


 75,000,000


 90,000,000


 105,000,000


 120,000,000


 135,000,000


 150,000,000


2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Electric







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


HISTORICAL ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 14,980,937$        14,831,019$        149,918$             14,906,357$        15,856,127$        (949,770)$            15,419,500$        15,166,726$        252,774$             


  Other Operating Revenues 135,267$             149,909$             (14,642)$              150,671$             189,713$             (39,042)$              184,489$             145,728$             38,761$               


                  Total Operating Revenues 15,116,204$        14,980,928$        135,276$             15,057,028$        16,045,840$        (988,812)$            15,603,989$        15,312,454$        291,535$             


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 13,329,607$        13,214,663$        114,944$             13,261,410$        14,285,306$        (1,023,896)$         13,770,271$        13,463,624$        306,647$             


  Depreciation 996,954$             994,591$             2,363$                 965,661$             965,295$             366$                    934,151$             941,167$             (7,016)$                


  Taxes  376,785$             388,628$             (11,843)$              370,260$             378,849$             (8,589)$                366,032$             396,193$             (30,161)$              


            Total Operating Expenses 14,703,346$        14,597,882$        105,464$             14,597,331$        15,629,450$        (1,032,119)$         15,070,454$        14,800,984$        269,470$             


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 412,858$             383,046$             29,812$               459,697$             416,390$             43,307$               533,535$             511,470$             22,065$               


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 92,308$               79,245$               13,063$               101,749$             75,071$               26,678$               80,893$               71,424$               9,469$                 


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 594,526$             710,000$             (115,474)$            220,414$             88,963$               131,451$             80,949$               81,319$               (370)$                   


  Interest Expense (248,134)$            (138,663)$            (109,471)$            (130,421)$            (145,275)$            14,854$               (141,415)$            (158,375)$            16,960$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (24,293)$              (25,000)$              707$                    (30,221)$              (25,000)$              (5,221)$                (23,125)$              (25,600)$              2,475$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 414,407$             625,582$             (211,175)$            161,521$             (6,241)$                167,762$             (2,698)$                (31,232)$              28,534$               


                    NET INCOME 827,265$             1,008,628$          (181,363)$            621,218$             410,149$             211,069$             530,837$             480,238$             50,599$               


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 1,953,826$          1,901,666$          52,160$               1,761,033$          1,775,554$          (14,521)$              1,727,999$          1,745,108$          (17,109)$              


  Other Operating Revenues 47,298$               25,250$               22,048$               23,383$               23,594$               (211)$                   22,962$               21,000$               1,962$                 


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,001,124$          1,926,916$          74,208$               1,784,416$          1,799,148$          (14,732)$              1,750,961$          1,766,108$          (15,147)$              


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,012,205$          947,181$             65,024$               885,770$             833,844$             51,926$               924,261$             827,683$             96,578$               


  Depreciation 428,084$             425,399$             2,685$                 408,632$             401,302$             7,330$                 390,653$             396,164$             (5,511)$                


  Taxes  387,855$             397,515$             (9,660)$                363,249$             390,576$             (27,327)$              352,700$             375,823$             (23,123)$              


            Total Operating Expenses 1,828,144$          1,770,095$          58,049$               1,657,651$          1,625,722$          31,929$               1,667,614$          1,599,670$          67,944$               


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 172,980$             156,821$             16,159$               126,765$             173,426$             (46,661)$              83,347$               166,438$             (83,091)$              


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 25,029$               11,072$               13,957$               8,608$                 11,072$               (2,464)$                2,118$                 13,350$               (11,232)$              


  Interest Expense (118,861)$            (80,315)$              (38,546)$              (82,856)$              (79,492)$              (3,364)$                (80,004)$              (80,277)$              273$                    


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 972,176$             526,231$             445,945$             999,352$             522,000$             477,352$             26,500$               -$                     26,500$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) (6,692)$                (8,000)$                1,308$                 (4,339)$                (8,000)$                3,661$                 (10,278)$              (17,000)$              6,722$                 


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 871,652$             448,988$             422,664$             920,765$             445,580$             475,185$             (61,664)$              (83,927)$              22,263$               


                    NET INCOME 1,044,632$          605,809$             438,823$             1,047,530$          619,006$             428,524$             21,683$               82,511$               (60,828)$              


2016 2015 2014


STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


STOUGHTON WATER UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


2016 2015 2014







STOUGHTON UTILITIES


HISTORICAL ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


OPERATING REVENUES


  Sales ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE ACTUAL ESTIMATED VARIANCE


            Total Sales 1,998,543$          2,006,794$          (8,251)$                1,993,392$          2,033,727$          (40,335)$              2,017,666$          2,033,490$          (15,824)$              


  Other Operating Revenues 37,459$               44,998$               (7,539)$                44,443$               33,883$               10,560$               33,219$               32,044$               1,175$                 


                  Total Operating Revenues 2,036,002$          2,051,792$          (15,790)$              2,037,835$          2,067,610$          (29,775)$              2,050,885$          2,065,534$          (14,649)$              


OPERATING EXPENSES


  O&M 1,020,298$          1,036,841$          (16,543)$              1,042,161$          942,166$             99,995$               944,780$             887,416$             57,364$               


  Depreciation 796,285$             786,248$             10,037$               777,150$             774,276$             2,874$                 726,884$             746,473$             (19,589)$              


  Taxes  -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     


            Total Operating Expenses 1,816,583$          1,823,089$          (6,506)$                1,819,311$          1,716,442$          102,869$             1,671,664$          1,633,889$          37,775$               


                   OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 219,419$             228,703$             (9,284)$                218,524$             351,168$             (132,644)$            379,221$             431,645$             (52,424)$              


NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)


  Investment Income 2,485$                 28,000$               (25,515)$              9,863$                 23,770$               (13,907)$              11,559$               11,900$               (341)$                   


  Interest Expense (147,663)$            (150,466)$            2,803$                 (156,284)$            (148,692)$            (7,592)$                (105,611)$            (123,804)$            18,193$               


  Capital Contributions (Developer/Customer Contributions) 846,838$             252,296$             594,542$             647,528$             348,000$             299,528$             37,600$               -$                     37,600$               


  Miscellaneous Income (Expense) -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     


    Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 701,660$             129,830$             571,830$             501,107$             223,078$             278,029$             (56,452)$              (111,904)$            55,452$               


                    NET INCOME 921,079$             358,533$             562,546$             719,631$             574,246$             145,385$             322,769$             319,741$             3,028$                 


STOUGHTON WASTEWATER UTILITY ACTUAL VS ESTIMATED 2014 - 2016


2016 2015 2014




























RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2018 City of Stoughton Budget


Committee Action: Committee of the Whole recommends approval 8-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 13,343,089 Operating


File Number: R-159-2017 Date Introduced: November 14, 2017


RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2018 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and the Council Committee of the Whole has reviewed the
proposed budgets of the City of Stoughton for the year 2018; and


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was published on
October 26, 2017 and


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 14th day of November, 2017
by the Common Council; and


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and finds
the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income anticipated
and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein;


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2018
City of Stoughton Operating to the Common Council on October 12, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2018
Stoughton Emergency Medical Services (EMS) budget to the Common Council on October 12, 2017,
and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2018
Stoughton Storm Water Utility budget to the Common Council on October 12, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2018
Library budget to the Common Council on October 12, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole recommended the approval of the proposed 2018
Opera House budget to the Common Council on October 12, 2017, and


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items therein and finds
the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to represent the income anticipated
and the expenditures for the various departments by major category as set forth therein, now
therefore







NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, Wisconsin does approve the following:


SECTION 1. 2018 Budget Adopted.
There is hereby adopted the 2018 City of Stoughton budget and appropriated out of the


receipts of the City of Stoughton for the year 2018, including monies received from the general
property tax levy, special assessments and other sources of revenue as therein provided, for the
various purposes therein specified, the amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or attached
thereto or referenced by it.


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted.


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the amount of
$8,507,687on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the year 2017 for the uses
and purposes set forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby adopted.


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll.
The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein on the tax roll


of the City of Stoughton for the year 2017.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a
Class 1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Published:


Council Action: Override Vote







MEMORANDUM 


 


 


 


 


TO:  Mayor and Common Council 


FROM: Tammy LaBorde, Director of Finance/Economic Development 


DATE:  November 9, 2017 


RE:  Proposed Amendments to Mayor’s Proposed Budget 


 


Over the past few weeks, the Finance Department has received several updates to estimates for 


revenue and expenses which are not included in the Mayor’s proposed budget.  Staff has only 


received this information following our workshop held on October 12, 2017.  The following are 


potential changes to the proposed budget: 


 


Account # Description  Amount 


   


100-00000-41311 Electric Utility Dividend     15,000 


100-00000-41313 Water Utility Dividend       5,000 


These amounts are based on estimate received from the Utility.  These funds have not previously 


been budgeted for. 


 


100-00000-43430 Exempt Computer Aid       4,159 


The City received confirmation from the Department of Revenue that our estimated funds will 


increase and additional 4,159 than what was included for a total of $58,000. 


 


100-00000-43531 State Road Allotment      55,000 


The City received estimates from the Department of Transportation that show our minimum 


amount of funding to be $517,000 and the maximum to be $661,000.  The City is estimated to 


receive $574,000 in 2017 so increasing the estimate to $605,000 should work.  Staff recommends 


going no higher than $55,000. 


 


Various Accounts Dental Insurance      - 2,292 


The City has received the updated premiums for dental insurance and they have increased from 


what was estimated in the proposed budget.  The increase totals $2,292 to the general fund, plus 


an increase of $182 to the Library fund 215, and an increase of $64 to the Opera House fund 


245. 


 


100-00000-48220 Rental Income       -11,363 


Community Living Connections has given the City 60 days’ notice that they will no longer be 


renting space at the Youth Center.  They were paying $1,033 per month for the space and will be 


terminating as of the end of January 2018.  This loss of rent was not factored into the proposed 


budget. 


 


AVAILABLE FUNDING AS OF NOV. 9, 2017   $65,504 


  







In addition, the Towns currently contribute to the services that are provided to them through Fire 


and EMS.  When putting the budget together we put an estimate of $151,000 in the budget and 


after tabulating the amounts that would be due from the Towns, the budget can be adjusted to 


add $8,657 for a total of $159,657.   


 


Account #  Description       Amount  


100-00000-46220 Fire Dept. Fees        8,657 


 


You may recall that Chief Wegner proposed an increase in the stipend for the volunteer 


firefighters.  That increase was not in the Mayor’s proposed budget.  The Chief estimates that a 


10% increase for the volunteers (who have not seen an increase in their stipend going back to 


2011) would amount to approximately $7,800.  The recommendation would be to add the $8,657 


to account #100-52200-50124 – Wages Volunteers to offset the increase.  Staff researched the 


amount of change in the consumer price index for Midwest urban wage earners from 2011 to 


2017 and the index increased 9.7%.  Staff also researched the increases that the rest of the staff 


received from 2011 to 2017 which amounted to 11% however there were changes over that time 


where staff began to contribute toward their retirement. 


 


In summary, there are several things to note that still remain outstanding and are unknown at this 


time if there will be additional costs incurred –  


 


 There is the potential with the City Clerk’s position that additional funding may be 


required in order to hire a candidate.  HR/Risk Management is estimating possibly 


$15,000 to $20,000 may be needed. 


 


 The current Compensation Study has not been fully implemented.  Currently the wage 


scale is five (5%) percent lower than market rate. 


 


 If the funds that have been identified are utilized, you should note that this is a very tight 


budget.  You may recall that the 2016 budget saw a surplus of $103,000 which $65,000 


of that was from the IT department as it had not yet been established.   


 


I would caution the Common Council that if there is a budget overage that will then require the 


use of undesignated funds to cover any shortfall.  In the past when we go out to Moody’s for our 


rating prior to borrowing, we have only been able to maintain our Aa2 rating due to the fact that 


the City has a healthy reserve balance and that the City has aggressively repaid its debt.   


 


 















City of Stoughton


2018 Budget







Service Based Budget


City of
Stoughton


2018







2018 Budget Highlights







2018 Initiatives
 Employee Compensation Plan
 Increase wage scale for all employees to remain


market competitive (attraction/retention)


 Move two Leadership team members to Mid (Market)


 Change in Health Insurance Carrier to take
advantage of substantial savings for 2018


 Merge IT/Media Services & Website budgets


 Continue Economic Development Initiatives:
◦ Fund Landmarks grant program $5K


◦ Fund Economic Development consultant $10K


◦ Fund Redevelopment Authority consultant $10K







What Option requests could not be
funded?


Description $$ Amount


Fund Library Intern Sept. - December $ 4,250


Increase hours forYouth Services Library Assistant $ 4,821


2 New Fire Technicians FT w/benefits $150,827


New Fire Overtime $ 1,500


2 New Police officers FT w/benefits $166,427


New Police clerical/dispatch PT w/benefits $ 34,018


2 New PublicWorks foresters FT w/benefits $147,040


In lieu of new foresters, Increase Forestry Contracted Services $ 56,000


New Parks Maintenance FT w/benefits $ 73,520


In lieu of new FT Parks position–Contract for Miscellaneous Services $ 30,000


Increase Senior Center Program Coordinator to FT w/benefits $ 37,776


New Fireworks & Special Event Insurance (insurance not available) $ 10,000


Economic Development Director w/benefits & budget ????


New HR administrative assistant PT - no benefits $ 9,132


TOTAL OPTIONS UNFUNDED: $725,311







Changes to normal Operating Costs


 Compensation Plan adjusted 2.25% to remain
market competitive (attraction/retention)


 Health Insurance reduction ($134,663 over original
8% renewal) - 2018


 Dental Insurance increase estimated 2.0%


 Increase Workers Compensation $30K


 Increase General & Liability Insurance $6K


 Increase in Election budget (4 elections) $16.3K


 Increase in Legal Services $10K


 Increase in City Funding forYouth Center $5K


 Debt Service increase $286,100







Changes to Revenue:


 Net New Construction $123.3K


 Increase Building/Elect/Plumbing Fees $15K


 Increase Police Dept. Fees $10K


 Increase FSAYC Contribution $6.4K


 Increase Court Penalties/Fines $ 6K


 Decrease in Utility Pilots ($60K)


 Decrease of State Expenditure


Restraint ($7.6K)


 Decrease MotorVehicle Fees ($ 7K)







Proposed Budget Results


 Balanced Budget: Revenue = Expenditures


 Closes the operating gap ($173,369)


 Continue Implementation of Springsted study


◦ 2.25% wage scale adjustment


◦ Two Leadership members to Mid point


◦ Bring Library Employees into the Study


 Includes a Levy increase of $409,432


◦ Debt Service ($286,100)


◦ Net New Construction ($123,332)


 Continue to use Levy dollars to fund most large equipment to
support daily operations of the City







Capital Budget
2018 - 2022 CIP


In 2018 the City's updated CIP calls for $10,649,834 in building, equipment, street, stormwater, water and sewer utility projects.


The City's updated CIP project list is summarized below. Important items to note include: i) a plan to continue to fund the City's


annual $400,000 Equipment Fund budget with debt as opposed to cash/tax levy and ii) constructing the Department of Public


Works (DPW) Yard in 2018. The Common Council approved borrowing for the remaining 2018 CIP items in 2017.


Updated 2018 - 2022 CIP


2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 TOTAL


Buildings $ *8,300,000 $ 46,000 $ 231,000 $ 110,000 $ 74,000 $ 8,761,000


Equipment $ 400,000 $ 1,020,000 $ 400,000 $ 482,000 $ 1,404,500 $ 3,706,500


Parks $ 0 $ 800,000 $ 1,280,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,080,000


Streets $ 1,726,334 $ 2,513,837 $ 2,886,417 $ 2,212,331 $ 1,940,000 $ 11,278,919


Sub-Total General Fund $ 10,426,334 $ 4,379,837 $ 4,797,417 $ 2,804,331 $ 3,418,500 $ 25,826,419


Stormwater $ 223,500 $ 246,246 $ 225,080 $ 0 $ 0 $ 694,826


TOTAL PROJECT
NEEDS $ 10,649,834 $ 4,626,083 $ 5,022,497 $ 2,804,331 $ 3,418,500 $ 26,521,245


NOTE: 2019 to 2022 costs are estimates and may increase or decrease upon further review.







2018 Capital Expenditures


Proposed Borrowing for 2018 –


 Public Works Facility
◦ Option A – Tilt-up Panel without Solar $8,988,211.77


◦ Option B – Tilt-up Panel with Solar $9,163,311.77


◦ Option C – Tilt-up Panel for Main Facility


without Solar $8,674,061.77


◦ Option D – Tilt-up Modified Cold Storage


with Solar $8,849,161.77


 Refinance


Note Anticipation Notes $4,180,000







The Bottom Line:
 2017 tax levy has 1.755%


Net New Construction
= $123,332


 Levy increase includes
CityTax rate decrease
of 4.0 %


 Mill Rate decrease of
$0.34


 Total Tax change –
reduction of
$34.00/$100,000 value.


Levy Limit $7,150,807


Add Additional Levy for 2018
Debt Service 1,356,880


Total Levy $8,507,687


Equalized Value $1,065,541,100


Assessment Ratio Assumption 98.38%


Assessed Value Assumption $1,048,279,334


Bottom Line


2016 Levy 8,098,257


Proposed 2017 Levy 8,507,687


$ Change from 2016 409,430


% Change from 2016 5.06%


2017 City Tax Rate 8.46


Proposed 2018 City Tax Rate 8.12


$ Change from 2017 $(0.34)


% Change from 2017 (4.0)%


City taxes paid/ $100,000 of
Value $812.00


Decrease in amount paid/$1000
over 2017 $(34.00)







A little History
RATE $$ DIFF % CHANGE


2009 Home
Value = 100,000 7.28= City Taxes $727.62


2010 Home
Value = 100,000 7.49= City Taxes $749.00 $21.38 2.94%


2011 Home
Value = 100,000 7.87= City Taxes $787.09 $38.09 5.09%


2012 Home
Value 100,000 8.08= City Taxes $808.00 $20.91 2.66%


2013 Home
Value 100,000 8.33= City Taxes $833.00 $25.00 3.09%
2014 Home
Value 100,000 8.55= City Taxes $855.00 $23.00 2.79%


2015 Home
Value 100,000 8.63= City Taxes $863.00 $8.00 0.90%


2016 Home
Value 100,000 8.46=City Taxes $846.00 $(17.00) (1.93)%


2017 Home
Value 100,000 8.12=CityTaxes $812.00 $(34.00) (4.02)%







2018 BALANCED BUDGET







NEXT WORKSHOPS:


1.THURSDAY, OCT. 12: 6:00 COUNCIL CHAMBERS


Review General Fund Departments


Opera House Budget


Review Other Funds as Time Allows


2. THURSDAY, OCT. 26: 6:00 COUNCIL CHAMBERS


REVIEW (TENTATIVE):


1. LIBRARY BUDGET


2. EMS BUDGET


3. STORM WATER UTILITY BUDGET


4. OTHER FUNDS







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


ESTIMATED REVENUES


100-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAXES 7,914,655 8,098,257 8,507,687 8,507,687 0 5.06 % 409,430


100-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES 8,069 5,000 7,000 7,000 0 40.00 2,000


100-00000-41310 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT 376,785 460,000 400,000 400,000 0 (13.04) (60,000)


100-00000-41311 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND 21,213 12,698 0 (100.00) (12,698)


100-00000-41312 WATER UTILITY PILOT 387,855 418,000 420,000 420,000 0 0.48 2,000


100-00000-41313 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND 2,412 3,743 0 (100.00) (3,743)


100-00000-41320 SHA PILOT 46,341 47,000 47,000 47,000 0


100-00000-41321 DCHA PILOT 7,620 8,000 8,000 8,000 0


100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 17,250 10,000 25,000 25,000 0 150.00 15,000


100-00000-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 535,391 557,328 557,481 557,481 0 0.03 153


100-00000-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 219,160 235,987 228,341 228,341 0 (3.24) (7,646)


100-00000-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 32,194 33,000 42,000 42,000 0 27.27 9,000


100-00000-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 48,562 48,000 53,000 53,841 841 12.17 5,841


100-00000-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 9,035 3,200 3,680 3,680 0 15.00 480


100-00000-43522 FEDERAL AID: POLICE 3,435 0


100-00000-43531 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT 561,763 527,212 550,000 550,000 0 4.32 22,788


100-00000-43533 STATE AID - STREETS 51,105 51,000 51,000 51,000 0


100-00000-43537 TAXI GRANT 136,162 140,000 140,000 140,000 0


100-00000-43545 RECYCLING GRANT 32,308 32,000 34,000 34,000 0 6.25 2,000


100-00000-43693 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 55,536 54,000 55,000 60,000 5,000 11.11 6,000


100-00000-43790 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH 38,338 31,632 31,632 31,632 0


100-00000-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE 17,555 18,000 18,000 18,000 0


100-00000-44111 OPERATORS 12,050 11,000 11,000 11,000 0


100-00000-44120 CIGARETTE 700 700 800 800 0 14.29 100


100-00000-44150 MISC. LICENSE 6,573 7,000 7,000 7,000 0


100-00000-44210 DOG 5,849 4,000 4,000 4,000 0


100-00000-44300 BUILDING 73,622 75,000 82,500 82,500 0 10.00 7,500


100-00000-44310 ELECTRICAL 22,512 25,000 27,500 27,500 0 10.00 2,500


100-00000-44320 PLUMBING 18,714 15,000 16,500 16,500 0 10.00 1,500


100-00000-44330 HEATING 16,753 12,000 13,200 13,200 0 10.00 1,200


100-00000-44340 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 5,955 2,000 2,000 0 2,000


PAGE 1 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-00000-44900 MISC 58,750 30,000 25,000 25,000 0 (16.67) (5,000)


100-00000-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 108,816 95,000 100,000 100,000 0 5.26 5,000


100-00000-45130 PARKING FINES 26,772 20,000 21,000 21,000 0 5.00 1,000


100-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 4,177 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-00000-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 11,550 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-00000-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 19,432 6,000 6,000 16,000 10,000 166.67 10,000


100-00000-46220 FIRE DEPT FEES 144,241 151,000 151,000 151,000 0


100-00000-46290 MVD FEES 5,267 19,000 20,000 12,000 (8,000) (36.84) (7,000)


100-00000-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 5,900 0


100-00000-46310 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC 11,366 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-00000-46312 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES 4,590 10,000 2,500 2,500 0 (75.00) (7,500)


100-00000-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 735,150 740,000 740,000 740,000 0


100-00000-46430 STREET OPENING 6,875 6,000 6,000 6,000 0


100-00000-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 19,395 17,000 11,000 11,000 0 (35.29) (6,000)


100-00000-46540 CEMETERY FEES 26,761 19,000 19,000 19,000 0


100-00000-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 2,348 0


100-00000-46595 MISC TAXABLE SALES 46 0


100-00000-46610 NEWSLETTER 468 0


100-00000-46720 PARK RESERVATIONS 4,534 5,000 7,000 7,000 0 40.00 2,000


100-00000-46750 RECREATION 60,819 54,824 55,584 55,584 0 1.39 760


100-00000-46751 SWIM POND 64,450 65,000 68,000 68,000 0 4.62 3,000


100-00000-46752 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 82,999 112,455 118,949 118,949 0 5.77 6,494


100-00000-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 138,372 135,000 138,000 138,000 0 2.22 3,000


100-00000-46756 UNDERWRITING 3,600 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


100-00000-46757 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES 462 500 500 500 0


100-00000-46759 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES 3,420 2,000 2,000 2,000 0


100-00000-47410 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 15,400 15,400 15,400 15,400 0


100-00000-47420 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO 35,400 35,400 35,400 35,400 0


100-00000-47430 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 13,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 0


100-00000-47440 EMS ADMINISTRATION 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 0


100-00000-48110 INTEREST 16,584 20,000 30,000 30,000 0 50.00 10,000


100-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 314 0


100-00000-48113 REBATE 9,237 0


100-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS 39,750 15,000 20,000 20,000 0 33.33 5,000


PAGE 2 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-00000-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,305 0


100-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME 12,396 12,396 12,396 0 12,396


100-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME 3,700 1,500 1,500 0 1,500


100-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 225 0


100-00000-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY 4,863 0


100-00000-48410 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP 3,831 0


100-00000-48420 INSURANCE- REBATE 20,162 0


100-00000-48500 DONATIONS 2,000 0


100-00000-48501 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT 24,130 21,542 21,542 21,542 0


100-00000-48503 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND 7,640 7,000 7,000 7,000 0


100-00000-48504 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS 44,077 42,501 42,501 42,501 0


100-00000-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 29,602 29,500 29,500 29,500 0


100-00000-48507 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT 100 1,000 500 500 0 (50.00) (500)


100-00000-48509 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN 40,000 0


100-00000-48511 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK 1,125 0


100-00000-48519 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION 106,523 114,458 121,070 121,070 0 5.78 6,612


100-00000-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 1,346 3,000 2,000 2,000 0 (33.33) (1,000)


100-00000-48523 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS 8,711 8,650 8,885 8,885 0 2.72 235


100-00000-48524 UNITED WAY DONATIONS 5,444 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-00000-48540 POLICE SAFETY CAMP 8,090 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 3,500 3,500 3,500 0


100-00000-48542 SHOP WITH A COP 5,213 0


100-00000-48543 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL 1,500 0


100-00000-49300 SURPLUS 80,000 80,000 80,000 0


TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 12,715,900$           12,897,687$           13,335,248$           13,343,089$           7,841$                        3.45 % 445,402$                 


ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES


Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


100-51100-50110 SALARIES 42,600 43,200 43,200 43,200 0


100-51100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,259 3,305 3,305 3,305 0


100-51100-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 56 500 500 500 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51100-LEGISLATIVE 45,915$                   47,005$                   47,005$                   47,005$                   -$                            0.00 % -$                          


PAGE 3 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


100-51200-50110 SALARIES 12,500 12,501 12,501 12,501 0


100-51200-50120 WAGES 25,332 26,755 27,815 27,815 0 3.96 1,060


100-51200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,661 4,822 4,948 4,948 0 2.61 126


100-51200-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,184 7,451 317 317 0 (95.75) (7,134)


100-51200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,755 1,300 1,300 1,300 0


100-51200-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 208 500 500 500 0


100-51200-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 7,262 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51200-JUDICIAL 56,902$                   63,329$                   57,381$                   57,381$                   -$                            (9.39)                        % (5,948)$                    


Dept 51300-LEGAL


100-51300-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 96,337 85,000 87,000 95,000 8,000 11.76 10,000


100-51300-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 14,653 15,000 15,000 15,000 0


100-51300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 500 500 500 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51300-LEGAL 110,990$                 100,500$                 102,500$                 110,500$                 8,000$                        9.95 % 10,000$                   


Dept 51400-MAYOR


100-51400-50110 SALARIES 60,697 61,908 61,818 61,818 0 (0.15) (90)


100-51400-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8,851 8,946 8,871 8,871 0 (0.84) (75)


100-51400-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,233 19,608 18,451 18,451 0 (5.90) (1,157)


100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,754 2,000 2,000 2,000 0


100-51400-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 7,402 8,000 8,500 8,500 0 6.25 500


100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,097 1,700 1,700 1,700 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51400-MAYOR 98,034$                   102,162$                 101,340$                 101,340$                 -$                            (0.80)                        % (822)$                       


Dept 51420-CLERK


100-51420-50120 WAGES 120,284 112,169 115,520 115,520 0 2.99 3,351


100-51420-50126 OVERTIME 349 0


100-51420-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 15,146 15,069 14,246 14,246 0 (5.46) (823)


100-51420-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 29,395 34,391 33,520 33,520 0 (2.53) (871)


100-51420-50210 TELEPHONE 5,816 4,600 4,600 4,600 0


100-51420-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,832 3,550 3,550 3,550 0


100-51420-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 102 0


100-51420-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 10,424 8,000 11,400 11,400 0 42.50 3,400


PAGE 4 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-51420-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 6,202 3,500 3,500 0 3,500


100-51420-50341 OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE 40 8,000 6,000 6,000 0 (25.00) (2,000)


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51420-CLERK 189,590$                 185,779$                 192,336$                 192,336$                 -$                            3.53 % 6,557$                     


Dept 51440-ELECTION


100-51440-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 16,829 7,000 15,000 20,500 5,500 192.86 13,500


100-51440-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 576 1,200 4,000 4,000 0 233.33 2,800


100-51440-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 8,121 7,000 7,000 7,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51440-ELECTION 25,526$                   15,200$                   26,000$                   31,500$                   5,500$                        107.24 % 16,300$                   


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


100-51510-50110 SALARIES 96,455 98,413 89,097 89,097 0 (9.47) (9,316)


100-51510-50120 WAGES 84,200 96,155 95,361 95,361 0 (0.83) (794)


100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 382 0


100-51510-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 26,228 28,116 27,233 27,233 0 (3.14) (883)


100-51510-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 35,496 44,448 43,774 43,774 0 (1.52) (674)


100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 4,523 18,500 18,500 8,500 (10,000) (54.05) (10,000)


100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 3,304 4,000 4,000 4,000 0


100-51510-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 55,820 53,000 53,000 53,000 0


100-51510-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 2,474 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-51510-50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 200 5,000 5,000 (5,000) (100.00) (5,000)


100-51510-50219 TAXI GRANT 142,497 150,000 150,000 150,000 0


100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 47,740 50,066 24,691 24,691 0 (50.68) (25,375)


100-51510-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 994 1,000 1,000 1,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR 500,313$                 553,698$                 516,656$                 501,656$                 (15,000)$                    (9.40)                        % (52,042)$                  


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


100-51530-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 44,000 44,000 44,000 44,000 0


100-51530-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 3,500 3,500 3,500 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51530-ASSESSOR 44,000$                   47,500$                   47,500$                   47,500$                   -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


100-51550-50110 SALARIES 74,068 75,700 88,634 88,634 0 17.09 12,934


100-51550-50120 WAGES 24,054 35,409 36,837 36,837 0 4.03 1,428


PAGE 5 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-51550-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 12,720 16,056 18,005 18,005 0 12.14 1,949


100-51550-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,858 8,942 8,532 8,532 0 (4.59) (410)


100-51550-50190 TRAINING 702 1,500 1,500 1,500 0


100-51550-50210 TELEPHONE 128 1,800 1,800 1,800 0


100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 100 100 100 0


100-51550-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 982 2,000 1,950 1,950 0 (2.50) (50)


100-51550-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 965 1,700 2,000 2,000 0 17.65 300


100-51550-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 827 1,500 1,500 1,500 0


100-51550-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 7,008 8,000 11,000 11,000 0 37.50 3,000$                     


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT 130,312$                 152,707$                 171,858$                 171,858$                 -$                            12.54 % 19,151$                   


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


100-51800-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 6,151$                     54,500$                   -$                            (100.00) (54,500)


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51800-CITY WEBSITE 6,151$                     54,500$                   -$                          -$                          -$                            (100.00)                    % (54,500)$                  


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


100-51900-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 50,000 50,000 50,000 0


100-51900-50153 SELF INSURED LOSSES 25,000 25,000 25,000 0


100-51900-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 49,782 0


100-51900-50300 MISC EXPENSES 51,145 49,500 49,500 49,500 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 100,927$                 124,500$                 124,500$                 124,500$                 -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 51930-INSURANCE


100-51930-50510 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE 26,842 26,744 30,000 30,839 839 15.31 4,095


100-51930-50511 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,240 1,516 1,516 1,400 (116) (7.65) (116)


100-51930-50512 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY 5,646 7,214 7,214 7,214 0


100-51930-50513 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE 25,750 32,069 38,000 34,186 (3,814) 6.60 2,117


100-51930-50514 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE 589 1,040 1,040 1,097 57 5.48 57


100-51930-50515 PROPERTY INSURANCE 25,617 26,698 25,859 25,859 0 (3.14) (839)


100-51930-50516 CRIME INSURANCE 839 839 0 839


100-51930-50519 VOLUNTEER WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 600 600 600


100-51930-50520 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 153,055 129,725 155,808 159,859 4,051 23.23 30,134


100-51930-50523 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 8,659 12,000 11,000 11,000 0 (8.33) (1,000)


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 51930-INSURANCE 247,398$                 237,006$                 271,276$                 272,893$                 1,617$                        15.14 % 35,887$                   


PAGE 6 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


100-52100-50110 SALARIES 97,305 99,283 101,903 101,903 0 2.64 2,620


100-52100-50120 WAGES 1,350,899 1,276,727 1,349,584 1,349,584 0 5.71 72,857


100-52100-50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 296,181 302,328 311,294 311,294 0 2.97 8,966


100-52100-50123 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 4,272 11,980 11,980 0 11,980


100-52100-50125 OVERTIME - DISPATCH 15,152 13,000 13,000 13,000 0


100-52100-50126 OVERTIME 162,069 104,000 104,000 104,000 0


100-52100-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 15,364 20,000 20,000 20,000 0


100-52100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 314,856 281,701 317,438 317,438 0 12.69 35,737


100-52100-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 379,763 448,519 421,852 421,852 0 (5.95) (26,667)


100-52100-50190 TRAINING 27,481 28,000 31,200 30,000 (1,200) 7.14 2,000


100-52100-50210 TELEPHONE 17,914 19,180 26,000 24,000 (2,000) 25.13 4,820


100-52100-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,608 1,700 1,700 1,700 0


100-52100-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 39,147 44,500 52,000 41,000 (11,000) (7.87) (3,500)


100-52100-50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 610 1,000 1,000 1,000 0


100-52100-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 25,504 19,400 39,200 21,800 (17,400) 12.37 2,400


100-52100-50241 DANE COM FEES 32,281 20,766 22,000 24,000 2,000 15.57 3,234


100-52100-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 10,110 14,000 17,000 17,000 0 21.43 3,000


100-52100-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 22,555 30,000 30,000 30,000 0


100-52100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 69,346 47,800 49,900 49,900 0 4.39 2,100


100-52100-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 33,273 26,890 37,200 36,200 (1,000) 34.62 9,310


100-52100-50395 POLICE SAFETY CAMP 4,411 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-52100-50396 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES 3,985 0


100-52100-50397 SHOP WITH A COP 2,937 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT 2,927,023$              2,803,794$              2,963,251$              2,932,651$              (30,600)$                    4.60 % 128,857$                 


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


100-52200-50110 SALARIES 78,640 82,733 84,850 84,850 0 2.56 2,117


100-52200-50120 WAGES 90,583 96,140 99,912 99,912 0 3.92 3,772


100-52200-50124 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS 98,603 99,000 99,000 99,200 200 0.20 200


100-52200-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 908 0


100-52200-50129 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS 156 8,850 8,850 8,850 0


100-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 37,251 40,000 40,000 40,000 0


PAGE 7 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-52200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 36,625 31,340 32,449 32,449 0 3.54 1,109


100-52200-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 36,972 39,497 50,222 50,222 0 27.15 10,725


100-52200-50190 TRAINING 1,609 3,280 3,100 3,100 0 (5.49) (180)


100-52200-50210 TELEPHONE 3,998 3,100 3,200 3,200 0 3.23 100


100-52200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,425 1,425 1,425 0


100-52200-50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES - CLEANING 3,732 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-52200-50220 UTILITIES 21,553 23,000 23,000 23,000 0


100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 16,817 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-52200-50241 DANE CAD 2,900 2,900 2,900 0


100-52200-50245 BUILDING & GROUNDS 10,832 10,000 13,725 13,725 0 37.25 3,725


100-52200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 190 250 300 300 0 20.00 50


100-52200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 8 350 350 350 0


100-52200-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 3,119 2,475 2,825 2,825 0 14.14 350


100-52200-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 4,919 7,500 6,700 6,700 0 (10.67) (800)


100-52200-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 8,160 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-52200-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 329 800 0 (100.00) (800)


100-52200-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,050 1,800 1,800 0 71.43 750


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52200-FIRE PROTECTION 455,004$                 478,690$                 499,608$                 499,808$                 200$                           4.41 % 21,118$                   


Dept 52400-INSPECTION


100-52400-50110 SALARIES 5,225 7,495 7,495 0 43.44 2,270


100-52400-50120 WAGES 61,699 62,219 69,276 69,276 0 11.34 7,057


100-52400-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,032 9,746 10,085 10,085 0 3.48 339


100-52400-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,233 17,723 17,052 17,052 0 (3.79) (671)


100-52400-50215 WEIGHTS & MEASURES 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52400-INSPECTION 91,164$                   98,113$                   107,108$                 107,108$                 -$                            9.17 % 8,995$                     


Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


100-53200-50110 SALARIES 1,194 5,225 10,707 10,707 0 104.92 5,482


100-53200-50120 WAGES 51,699 89,935 71,263 71,263 0 (20.76) (18,672)


100-53200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,760 13,750 11,530 11,530 0 (16.15) (2,220)


100-53200-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,233 24,540 23,742 23,472 (270) (4.35) (1,068)


100-53200-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 229 0


100-53200-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-CITY HALL 11,315 15,000 15,000 15,000 0


PAGE 8 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-53200-50220 UTILITIES - CITY HALL 27,152 32,000 30,000 30,000 0 (6.25) (2,000)


100-53200-50221 UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX 506 2,200 1,000 1,000 0 (54.55) (1,200)


100-53200-50222 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - DEPOT 3,887 8,000 6,000 6,000 0 (25.00) (2,000)


100-53200-50223 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - FOOD PANTRY 2,391 3,000 2,750 2,750 0 (8.33) (250)


100-53200-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 6,078 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-53200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 8,577 11,000 11,000 11,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53200-CITY BUILDINGS 138,021$                 214,650$                 192,992$                 192,722$                 (270)$                          (10.22)                      % (21,928)$                  


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


100-53300-50110 SALARIES 80,204 52,071 56,316 56,316 0 8.15 4,245


100-53300-50120 WAGES 488,976 464,029 506,667 506,667 0 9.19 42,638


100-53300-50126 OVERTIME 22,487 16,500 16,500 16,500 0


100-53300-50127 WAGES - PART TIME (6,943) 14,116 15,278 15,278 0 8.23 1,162


100-53300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 81,346 77,657 84,041 84,041 0 8.22 6,384


100-53300-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 116,570 173,020 144,184 144,184 0 (16.67) (28,836)


100-53300-50210 TELEPHONE 3,128 2,785 3,085 3,085 0 10.77 300


100-53300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 4,134 5,600 5,600 5,600 0


100-53300-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 32,014 45,500 45,500 45,500 0


100-53300-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 605 0


100-53300-50220 UTILITIES 25,590 35,000 35,000 35,000 0


100-53300-50290 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET 2,875 13,000 13,000 13,000 0


100-53300-50300 MISC EXPENSES 18,730 18,000 30,000 20,000 (10,000) 11.11 2,000


100-53300-50302 PPE - PUBLIC WORKS 3,000 3,000 0 3,000


100-53300-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,177 4,800 4,800 3,500 (1,300) (27.08) (1,300)


100-53300-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 22,321 44,000 36,765 40,000 3,235 (9.09) (4,000)


100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 84,933 66,000 86,000 86,000 0 30.30 20,000


100-53300-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,397 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


100-53300-50360 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS 25,440 17,000 17,000 17,000 0


100-53300-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 9,169 8,500 7,300 7,300 0 (14.12) (1,200)


100-53300-50391 TOOL ALLOWANCE 482 500 1,000 1,000 0 100.00 500


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 1,017,635$              1,061,078$              1,114,036$              1,105,971$              (8,065)$                       4.23 % 44,893$                   


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


100-53310-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 45,932 80,000 70,000 70,000 0 (12.50) (10,000)


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53310-SNOW REMOVAL 45,932$                   80,000$                   70,000$                   70,000$                   -$                            (12.50)                      % (10,000)$                  


PAGE 9 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS


100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 20,897 18,000 18,000 18,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS 20,897$                   18,000$                   18,000$                   18,000$                   -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


100-53420-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 119,392 130,000 130,000 130,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53420-STREET LIGHTING 119,392$                 130,000$                 130,000$                 130,000$                 -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


100-53440-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,532 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 1,532$                     -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 53620-SANITATION


100-53620-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 521,668 530,000 530,000 530,000 0


100-53620-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 176,145 185,000 185,000 185,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 53620-SANITATION 697,813$                 715,000$                 715,000$                 715,000$                 -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


100-54600-50110 SALARIES 61,094 62,256 71,225 71,225 0 14.41 8,969


100-54600-50120 WAGES 138,673 136,681 136,035 136,035 0 (0.47) (646)


100-54600-50121 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT. 89,144 120,695 114,604 114,604 0 (5.05) (6,091)


100-54600-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 41,222 44,500 43,560 43,560 0 (2.11) (940)


100-54600-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 58,307 66,106 62,389 62,389 0 (5.62) (3,717)


100-54600-50202 FOUNDATION GRANT 28,220 0


100-54600-50204 KITCHEN FUND 6,939 7,000 7,000 7,000 0


100-54600-50210 TELEPHONE 2,798 2,500 2,500 2,500 0


100-54600-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 2,497 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


100-54600-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 991 21,542 0 (100.00) (21,542)


100-54600-50220 UTILITIES 20,708 23,000 21,000 21,000 0 (8.70) (2,000)


100-54600-50240 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE 13,199 19,000 19,000 19,000 0


100-54600-50313 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY 2,482 2,000 3,000 3,000 0 50.00 1,000


100-54600-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,411 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


100-54600-50325 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 1,342 1,100 1,100 1,100 0


PAGE 10 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-54600-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 9,961 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


100-54600-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 609 0


100-54600-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 400 400 400 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 54600-SENIOR CENTER 479,597$                 522,780$                 497,813$                 497,813$                 -$                            (4.78)                        % (24,967)$                  


Dept 54910-CEMETERY


100-54910-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 19,000 20,000 19,000 19,000 0 (5.00) (1,000)


100-54910-50300 MISC EXPENSES 19,323 16,000 16,000 16,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 54910-CEMETERY 38,323$                   36,000$                   35,000$                   35,000$                   -$                            (2.78)                        % (1,000)$                    


Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


100-55100-50720 MUSEUM 500 500 500 500 0


100-55100-50728 HOLIDAY PROMOTION 8,134 6,800 6,800 6,800 0


100-55100-50735 ARTS COUNCIL 897 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 9,531.0$                  7,300.0$                  7,300.0$                  7,300.0$                  -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 55200-PARKS


100-55200-50110 SALARIES 3,774 4,897 4,897 0 29.76 1,123


100-55200-50120 WAGES 45,235 44,001 44,001 0 (2.73) (1,234)


100-55200-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 58,103 66,466 70,350 70,350 0 5.84 3,884


100-55200-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,260 12,966 12,399 12,399 0 (4.37) (567)


100-55200-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,324 7,017 7,017 0 (59.50) (10,307)


100-55200-50245 BUILDING & GROUNDS 23,794 14,000 16,000 16,000 0 14.29 2,000


100-55200-50290-31500000 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - PARKS 4,000 4,000 0 4,000


100-55200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13 0


100-55200-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 2,902 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


100-55200-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 23,965 27,000 27,500 27,500 0 1.85 500


100-55200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,744 9,000 9,000 9,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55200-PARKS 117,781$                 200,765$                 200,164$                 200,164$                 -$                            (0.30)                        % (601)$                       


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


100-55300-50110 SALARIES 62,144 64,660 64,965 64,965 0 0.47 305


100-55300-50120 WAGES 49,580 50,639 52,700 52,700 0 4.07 2,061


100-55300-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 2,892 6,000 6,000 6,000 0


PAGE 11 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-55300-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 38,854 50,573 47,713 47,713 0 (5.66) (2,860)


100-55300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,976 16,661 20,994 20,994 0 26.01 4,333


100-55300-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,744 24,335 22,446 22,446 0 (7.76) (1,889)


100-55300-50210 TELEPHONE 1,973 3,000 3,000 1,000 (2,000) (66.67) (2,000)


100-55300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 280 700 300 300 0 (57.14) (400)


100-55300-50213 SALES TAX 6,725 7,000 7,000 7,000 0


100-55300-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 45,875 40,908 48,694 48,694 0 19.03 7,786


100-55300-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,238 9,610 7,360 7,360 0 (23.41) (2,250)


100-55300-50300 MISC EXPENSES 790 1,000 1,000 1,000 0


100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,356 1,500 1,500 1,500 0


100-55300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 30,696 31,337 30,931 30,931 0 (1.30) (406)


100-55300-50341 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1 5,762 0


100-55300-50343 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 0


100-55300-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4 7,483 8,500 8,500 8,500 0


100-55300-50930 POOL SINKING FUND 4,000 4,000 4,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS-55300-REC PROGRAMS & EVENTS 305,368$                 328,423$                 335,103$                 333,103$                 (2,000)$                       1.42 % 4,680$                     


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER


100-55400-50110 SALARIES 12,449 11,411 14,261 14,261 0 24.98 2,850


100-55400-50120 WAGES 64,604 65,942 76,165 76,165 0 15.50 10,223


100-55400-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 14,528 18,209 18,619 18,619 0 2.25 410


100-55400-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 12,237 12,570 14,400 14,400 0 14.56 1,830


100-55400-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,329 22,351 21,593 21,593 0 (3.39) (758)


100-55400-50203 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR 138 0


100-55400-50210 TELEPHONE 2,878 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


100-55400-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 0


100-55400-50220 UTILITIES 8,055 9,600 8,500 8,500 0 (11.46) (1,100)


100-55400-50240 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE 3,074 4,000 4,000 4,000 0


100-55400-50316 RENT EXPENSE 4,053 4,300 4,300 4,300 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55400-YOUTH CENTER 163,345$                 172,383$                 185,838$                 185,838$                 -$                            7.81 % 13,455$                   


Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES


100-55500-50110 SALARIES 81,630 80,497 80,497 0 (1.39) (1,133)


100-55500-50120 WAGES 45,620 48,543 58,116 58,116 0 19.72 9,573


PAGE 12 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


100-55500-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 16,000 16,000 0 16,000


100-55500-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 15,981 16,000 0 (100.00) (16,000)


100-55500-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,705 16,527 21,116 21,116 0 27.77 4,589


100-55500-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,233 39,185 36,043 36,043 0 (8.02) (3,142)


100-55500-50190 TRAINING 3,500 3,500 0 3,500


100-55500-50210 TELEPHONE 8,120 1,800 2,800 2,800 0 55.56 1,000


100-55500-50211 POSTAGE 120 120 0 120


100-55500-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,597 1,597 0 1,597


100-55500-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 20,000 20,000 0 20,000


100-55500-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 2,318 6,000 6,000 6,000 0


100-55500-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,728 8,000 33,400 33,400 0 317.50 25,400


100-55500-50300 MISC EXPENSES 8,855 43,000 10,000 10,000 0 (76.74) (33,000)


100-55500-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 575 575 0 575


100-55500-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 126 500 500 0 500


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES 113,686$                 260,685$                 290,264$                 290,264$                 -$                            11.35 % 29,579$                   


Dept 56300-PLANNING


100-56300-50110 SALARIES 92,187 83,593 78,162 78,162 0 (6.50) (5,431)


100-56300-50120 WAGES 83,816 69,526 66,252 66,252 0 (4.71) (3,274)


100-56300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,374 22,125 20,724 20,724 0 (6.33) (1,401)


100-56300-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 32,992 33,781 30,646 30,646 0 (9.28) (3,135)


100-56300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,786 3,500 3,000 3,000 0 (14.29) (500)


100-56300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 696 1,250 1,000 1,000 0 (20.00) (250)


100-56300-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 1,721 2,700 2,000 2,000 0 (25.93) (700)


100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES-COMM ELECTRICAL INSP 19,973 14,000 17,000 17,000 0 21.43 3,000


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 56300-PLANNING 258,545$                 230,475$                 218,784$                 218,784$                 -$                            (5.07)                        % (11,691)$                  


Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


100-59200-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 80,000 80,000 80,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59200-CONTINGENCY -$                          80,000$                   80,000$                   80,000$                   -$                            0.00 % -$                          


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


100-59300-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 2,337,231 2,366,686 2,652,786 2,652,786 0 12.09 286,100


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 2,337,231$              2,366,686$              2,652,786$              2,652,786$              -$                            12.09 % 286,100$                 


PAGE 13 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL


100-59400-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE 143,506 170,491 171,231 171,231 0 0.43 740


100-59400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY 281,054 200,000 200,000 200,000 0


100-59400-50932 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION 400,000 219,500 219,500 219,500 0


100-59400-50944 TRANSFER TO EMS 80,000 80,000 80,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59400-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 824,560$                 669,991$                 670,731$                 670,731$                 -$                            0.11 % 740$                         


Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


100-59500-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE 120,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 0


100-59500-50932 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING 47,800 47,800 52,000 52,000 0 8.79 4,200


100-59500-50934 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION 36,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 0


100-59500-50936 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND 560,495 567,747 567,747 571,577 3,830 0.67 3,830


100-59500-50943 TRANSFER TO LANDMARKS 4,000 5,000 5,000 0 25.00 1,000


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 764,295$                 712,547$                 717,747$                 721,577$                 3,830$                        1.27 % 9,030$                     


Dept 59510


100-59510-50931 TRANSFER TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPEMENT 10,000 10,000 0 10,000


100-59510-50932 TRANSFER TO RDA 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 59510- -$                          10,000$                   20,000$                   20,000$                   -$                            100.00 % 10,000$                   


TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 12,482,733$           12,881,246$           13,379,877$           13,343,089$           (36,788)$                    3.59 % 16,441$                   


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 100 233,167$                 16,441$                   (44,629)$                  -$                          (44,629)$                    (100.00)                    % 16,441$                   


PAGE 14 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND LIBRARY


ESTIMATED REVENUES


Dept 00000


215-00000-43720 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES 229,263 219,116 213,167 213,167 0 (2.72) (5,949)


215-00000-43725 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES 9,305 8,717 9,107 9,107 0 4.47 390


215-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 354 0


215-00000-46710 FINES 22,857 23,000 23,000 24,000 1,000 4.35 1,000


215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 4,270 4,000 4,500 4,500 0 12.50 500


215-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 560,495 567,747 580,543 571,577 (8,966) 0.67 3,830


215-00000-49300 SURPLUS 30,000 7,034 11,000 3,966 (63.33) (19,000)


TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 826,544$                 852,580$                 837,351$                 833,351$                 (4,000)$                       (2.26)                        % (19,229)$                  


ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES


Dept 55110


215-55110-50110 SALARIES 73,936 76,572 81,968 81,968 0 7.05 5,396


215-55110-50120 WAGES 345,205 374,424 366,502 366,502 0 (2.12) (7,922)


215-55110-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 65,182 45,920 57,070 57,070 0 24.28 11,150


215-55110-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 14,000 10,225 10,225 0 (26.96) (3,775)


215-55110-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 64,235 67,590 66,447 66,447 0 (1.69) (1,143)


215-55110-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 98,716 86,732 74,359 74,359 0 (14.27) (12,373)


215-55110-50210 TELEPHONE 1,066 800 1,000 1,000 0 25.00 200


215-55110-50211 POSTAGE 322 400 400 400 0


215-55110-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 1,140 1,600 1,600 1,600 0


215-55110-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 474 500 500 500 0


215-55110-50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 300 300 0 300


215-55110-50220 UTILITIES 19,078 20,000 19,000 19,000 0 (5.00) (1,000)


215-55110-50221 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2 2,564 7,000 6,500 6,500 0 (7.14) (500)


215-55110-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,123 900 1,000 1,000 0 11.11 100


215-55110-50250 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10,151 10,000 9,000 9,000 0 (10.00) (1,000)


215-55110-50289 TECHNOLOGY COSTS 45,867 46,500 48,900 48,900 0 5.16 2,400


215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 1,052 500 500 500 0


215-55110-50313 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY 3,769 3,500 3,500 3,500 0


PAGE 15 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


215-55110-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 399 400 400 400 0


215-55110-50326 PERIODICALS 5,889 6,000 5,800 5,800 0 (3.33) (200)


215-55110-50327 E-RESOURCES 6,451 7,944 7,600 7,600 0 (4.33) (344)


215-55110-50328 AUDIO VISUAL 12,594 12,700 12,700 10,700 (2,000) (15.75) (2,000)


215-55110-50329 BOOKS 46,659 46,100 46,300 44,300 (2,000) (3.90) (1,800)


215-55110-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,195 3,500 3,600 3,600 0 2.86 100


215-55110-50341 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1 232 200 200 200 0


215-55110-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 5,077 4,500 4,600 4,600 0 2.22 100


215-55110-50810 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT 6,815 9,298 2,380 2,380 0 (74.40) (6,918)


215-55110-50820 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS 4,579 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 826,770$                 852,580$                 837,351$                 833,351$                 (4,000)$                       (2.26)                        % (19,229)$                  


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 215 (226)$                       0 0 0 0 0.00 % 0


PAGE 16 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


OPERA HOUSE


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


ESTIMATED REVENUES


Dept 00000


245-00000-46742 TICKET SALES 629,040 678,960 604,776 604,776 0 (10.93) (74,184)


245-00000-46745 REVENUE-FEES 42,748 45,000 45,963 45,963 0 2.14 963


245-00000-46910 OTHER TAXABLE SALES 200 200 0 200


245-00000-46920 MEMBERSHIPS 112,301 90,000 110,000 110,000 0 22.22 20,000


245-00000-46930 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 2,099 15,000 12,500 12,500 0 (16.67) (2,500)


245-00000-46990 TAX EXEMPT SALES 1,775 2,000 1,000 1,000 0 (50.00) (1,000)


245-00000-48110 INTEREST 44 0


245-00000-48500 DONATIONS 3,874 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


245-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 143,506 170,491 171,231 171,231 0 0.43 740


TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 935,387$                 1,006,451$              950,670$                 950,670$                 -$                            (5.54)                        % (55,781)$                  


ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES


245-55190-50110 SALARIES 73,140 74,620 76,558 76,558 0 2.60 1,938


245-55190-50120 WAGES 75,974 50,789 94,374 94,374 0 85.82 43,585


245-55190-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 25,158 0 (100.00) (25,158)


245-55190-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 6,652 12,000 10,000 10,000 0 (16.67) (2,000)


245-55190-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 21,499 19,061 25,293 25,293 0 32.70 6,232


245-55190-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 25,007 25,040 31,934 31,934 0 27.53 6,894


245-55190-50210 TELEPHONE 2,642 2,500 3,500 3,500 0 40.00 1,000


245-55190-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 41,735 35,000 45,963 45,963 0 31.32 10,963


245-55190-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,136 10,000 5,000 5,000 0 (50.00) (5,000)


245-55190-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 89,974 95,000 85,000 85,000 0 (10.53) (10,000)


245-55190-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 3,211 6,000 2,000 2,000 0 (66.67) (4,000)


245-55190-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 18,185 15,000 20,000 20,000 0 33.33 5,000


PAGE 17 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


245-55190-50343 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING 14,190 15,000 17,000 17,000 0 13.33 2,000


245-55190-50344 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES 491,448 486,568 435,850 435,850 0 (10.42) (50,718)


245-55190-50345 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY 66,047 45,407 58,948 58,948 0 29.82 13,541


245-55190-50346 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES 5,006 5,000 5,000 5,000 0


245-55190-50347 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL 18,030 49,300 20,000 20,000 0 (59.43) (29,300)


TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 955,876$                 971,443$                 936,420$                 936,420$                 -$                            (3.61)                        % (35,023)$                  


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 245 (20,489)$                  35,008$                   14,250$                   14,250$                   -$                            (59.30)                      % (20,758)$                  


PAGE 18 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


EMS
Fund 603 - EMS


ESTIMATED REVENUES


Dept 00000


603-00000-43421 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 22,660 22,500 22,500 22,500 0


603-00000-43530 BAB REBATE 7,978 6,000 4,865 (1,135) 4,865


603-00000-46220 FIRE DEPT FEES 39,400 41,369 42,511 42,511 0 2.76 1,142


603-00000-46230 AMBULANCE FEES 590,917 580,000 600,000 610,000 10,000 5.17 30,000


603-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 81,054 80,000 80,000 80,000 0


603-00000-49241 TRANSFER IN - EMS SPECIAL FUND 17,750 0


TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 759,759$                 723,869$                 751,011$                 759,876$                 8,865$                        4.97 % 36,007$                   


ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES


Dept 52300-AMBULANCE


603-52300-50110 SALARIES 66,503 77,685 79,284 79,284 0 2.06 1,599


603-52300-50120 WAGES 31,448 39,780 41,538 41,538 0 4.42 1,758


603-52300-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 139,761 130,000 132,925 132,925 0 2.25 2,925


603-52300-50128 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY 25 0


603-52300-50129 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS 60 6,650 6,650 6,650 0


603-52300-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 59,047 25,473 28,015 28,015 0 9.98 2,542


603-52300-50152 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,841 26,478 26,210 26,210 0 (1.01) (268)


603-52300-50197 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 10,104 12,000 12,000 12,000 0


603-52300-50210 TELEPHONE 3,306 3,000 3,000 3,000 0


603-52300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,258 9,850 9,350 9,350 0 (5.08) (500)


603-52300-50213 EMT TRAINING BANK 3,650 3,650 3,650 0


603-52300-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0


603-52300-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONT 30,313 35,500 32,000 32,000 0 (9.86) (3,500)


603-52300-50217 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 2,000 2,000 2,000 0


603-52300-50220 UTILITIES 14,475 15,800 18,800 18,800 0 18.99 3,000


603-52300-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 12,622 11,500 11,500 11,500 0


603-52300-50300 MISC EXPENSES 4,928 3,700 3,700 3,700 0


603-52300-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,867 3,000 3,000 3,500 500 16.67 500


603-52300-50316 RENT EXPENSE 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 0


PAGE 19 10/6/2017







CITY OF STOUGHTON MAYOR'S PROPOSED BUDGET - 2018


2016 2017 2018 2018 $$ CHANGE 2017-2018 2017-2018


ACTIVITY AMENDED


DEPARTMENT 


REQUESTED


MAYOR'S 


PROPOSED


FROM DEPT 


REQUEST TO   


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET MAYOR PROPOSED % CHANGE AMT CHANGE


603-52300-50320 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES 1,221 1,300 1,000 1,000 0 (23.08) (300)


603-52300-50321 DEPRECIATION/SINKING FUND 100,313 0


603-52300-50325 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 0


603-52300-50330 VEHICLE EXPENSE 7,739 8,000 8,000 8,000 0


603-52300-50335 VEHICLE FUEL 5,246 6,000 7,300 6,800 (500) 13.33 800


603-52300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 41,565 43,000 43,000 43,000 0


603-52300-50342 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2 500 500 500 0


603-52300-50343 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3 901 1,000 1,000 1,000 0


603-52300-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,624 6,400 6,400 6,400 0


603-52300-50390 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 3,572 4,000 5,000 5,000 0 25.00 1,000


603-52300-50513 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE 2,500 2,500 2,500 0


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 52300-AMBULANCE 643,739 551,766 561,322 561,322 0 1.73 9,556


Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


603-58200-50620 INTEREST 21,387 32,103 32,103 34,035 1,932 6.02 1,932


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS-58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 21,387 32,103 32,103 34,035 1,932 6.02 1,932


Dept 59230


603-59230-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 100,000 100,000 100,000 0


603-59230-50932 TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 0


603-59230-50933 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT 10,000 10,000 10,000 25,000 15,000 150.00 15,000


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS-59230 40,000                     140,000                   140,000                   155,000                   15,000                        10.71 % 15,000                     


TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES 705,126$                 723,869$                 733,425$                 750,357$                 16,932 6.80 % 26,488$                   


NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 603 54,633$                   -$                          17,586$                   9,519$                     (8,067)$                         9,519$                     


PAGE 20 10/6/2017





























		09a-R-159-2017-City of Stoughton Budget Resolution.pdf

		09b-Budget Memo 11.9.17.pdf

		09c-Bottom Line Revised 11.9.17.pdf

		09d-Mayor's Proposed Budget - Budget Public Hearing Slides- Update for 2018.pdf

		09e-Copy of Mayors Proposed Budget 2018 10.4.17.pdf

		09f-League Update 2018.pdf






PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 4, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Mayor’s Office, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, and Mayor Olson


Absent: Scott Truehl


Guests: Clerk Kropf, Alderperson Engelberger, Kathleen Hoppe, and Beth Alleman


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairperson Reeves.


Communications:
None


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the Planning
Commission Composition:
Reeves explained that she requested this item be placed on the agenda to discuss the validity of the
ordinance amendment. It was questioned if the state statute would allow for the planning
commission to increase its size. The terms of the commissioners was questioned and the committee
wondered if all commissioners’ terms would expire at the same time. Clerk Kropf explained that the
existing commissioners would remain on the Planning Commission for their designated term. Only
two commissioners would have a term expire at the same time. Swadley requested that a member
of the Landmarks Commission also be appointed to the Planning Commission. Engelberger stated
that he was not in favor of the changes as the percentage of elected officials to citizens would be
decreased. He feels that the number of elected officials should be higher and there should not be
any additional citizen members appointed. No action was taken.


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the
Redevelopment Authority Composition:
Clerk Kropf explained that the ordinance change came as a need to conform the ordinance to the
state statute. First reading of the ordinance was at Council on September 26, 2017 and the second
reading will be on October 10, 2017. No action was taken.


Discussion regarding Alderperson Engelberger’s request relating to In-Office Absentee
Voting Locations:
Engelberger explained that he requested this item be discussed. He noted that he wanted the
library to be an alternate in-office absentee voting location along with City Hall. Beth Alleman
explained that the City of Madison uses this practice so that more voters can vote in-office without
having to come to City Hall. Kropf explained that the City does offer in-office absentee voting, as is
required by law. She noted that there isn’t enough resources and staff to oversee an additional
location. She explained that citizens can vote an absentee ballot in the clerk’s office nearly a month
in advance. Citizens can also receive absentee ballots via mail, fax, and email. Alleman questioned
the Clerk about the individuals who may not have a photo ID for various reasons and what they can
do. Kropf noted that there are several ways that people needing a photo ID can get transportation
to do that or help from the DOT. The committee agreed that the Clerk was doing all available to her
to help voters. The committee would like the Clerk to create some posters that may be put up
around town instructing how people can receive an absentee ballot. No action taken.







Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver
of Board of Review Hearings:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy came from the Board of Review and would allow individuals
and businesses to request a waiver of a hearing. This would be necessary in a case that would more
than likely go to the circuit court for further review. This would allow the individual to bypass the
board of review and continue with the appeals process.


Motion by Olson, to approve the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver of Board of Review
Hearings and refer to Council for consideration, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding creation of policy on Board of Review
Procedure for Sworn Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony Requests:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy would allow individuals wishing to address the Board of Review
to turn in sworn written testimony or to address the Board of Review on the telephone. Kropf noted
that the City would not have to have a policy to allow this, if they would so choose, the City could
have a blanket policy that would not allow the use of sworn written or telephone testimony. The
only people who would be allowed to use the written or telephonic testimony would be individuals
who are disabled or ill.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the creation of policy on Board of Review Procedure for Sworn
Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony and refer to Council for consideration, second by Reeves.
Motion carried 4-0.


Approval of the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Meeting
Minutes:
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the minutes from the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and
Council Policy Meeting, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2017/2018 Council
terms:
The Committee discussed continuing this discussion at the next meeting. The joint
Personnel/Community Affairs and Council Policy meeting will be held on Thursday, November 2,
2017. The committee asked that the meeting start at 5:30 p.m. No action taken


Adjournment:
Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the October 4, 2017 meeting of the Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. The Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee adjourned at 7:37 p.m.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 26, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director LaBorde, Clerk Kropf, Planning Director Scheel, Public Works Director
Hebert, and Mike Moderski, President of McFarland State Bank


Absent and Excused:
Pat O’Connor


Call to order:
Vice Chairperson Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.


Communications:
Mayor Olson noted that Finance Director LaBorde and she have been working diligently
on the 2018 City budget. She noted that currently there is a gap in the budget of
$173,000 that doesn’t include any additional items. The first budget workshop meeting
will be held on October 5, 2017 and then two more will follow on October 12 and 26,
2017.


Reports:
None


Approval of the September 12, 2017 Finance Committee Minutes:
Motion by Reeves, to approve the September 12, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
minutes, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding McFarland State Bank proposal to
donate property, located at 2017 Forrest Street, to the City:
Mike Moderski, the President of McFarland State Bank, noted that the bank would be
moving to the Kettle Park West Development and didn’t need such a large facility in the
downtown area. He also noted that with banking technology changing as it is, a new
facility could be smaller to accommodate the downtown. The bank had contacted Mayor
Olson to propose the donation of the building to the City to be used for free downtown
parking. The City would be gifted the land and building of the bank, but would ultimately
be responsible for tearing down the building.


Majewski noted that he is against this idea because he feels that parking is not
necessarily an issue downtown, and that this area would be out of the line of sight for
downtown parkers. He also did not agree with the City taking ownership of the property
as it would just remove a large portion of tax revenue from the tax roll. Swadley shared







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – September 26, 2017 Page 2


concerns with Majewski and noted that the building would be gifted to the City, but then
would be told what to with it. He didn’t feel that was correct.


Moderski explained that this is the first step in the process and that this committee,
along with the bank would need to continue to work together. This item will remain on as
a future agenda item. No action was taken.


R-137-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
Contract Extension with John’s Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2024 for
collection of residential garbage, bi-weekly collection of recycling, monthly
collection of bulky items and weekly collection of trash downtown:
Public Works Director Hebert addressed the committee regarding the extension of the
contract with John’s Disposal. He noted that John’s Disposal was currently serving the
City and had a favorable relationship. This contract extension would give a rate lock for
2018 and 2019, and extend through 2024. Unlike most garbage collection service
providers, John’s Disposal does not pose a fuel surcharge. Hebert explained that he
surveyed other municipalities with other providers and found that John’s was very
favorable and even lower than most.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the Contract Extension with John’s Disposal Service,
Inc. until December 31, 2024 for collection of residential garbage, bi-weekly collection of
recycling, monthly collection of bulky items and weekly collection of trash downtown and
refer to Council for consideration, second by Reeves. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding additional payments to Insite
Consulting Services, for work completed on the Highway Trailer Building:
Finance Director LaBorde explained to the committee that she had received an
additional invoice from Stephen MarPohl, with Insite Consulting. This invoice was for his
attendance at several committee meetings, to discuss his findings of the Stoughton
Highway Trailer Building. The initial quote did not indicate time included to attend
meetings, but this in usually included. The committee agreed that this needed more
follow-up with MarPohl and asked Finance Director LaBorde to investigate further. This
item is to come back to the Finance Committee.


Future Agenda Items
Gold Shovel Program
Debt Management Policy
McFarlans State Bank Donation


Adjournment
Motion by Reeves, to adjourn the September 26, 2017 meeting of the Finance
Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Finance
Committee adjourned at 6:43 p.m.







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES    
MEETING MINUTES 
September 20, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Heather Danielson; Petra Horst, Library Board President; 
Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative; Jean Ligocki; Linda Schaefer; Mike Vienneau, Library Board Vice-President 
ABSENT: Brian Shimon, Stoughton Area School District Representative 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Bill Hasz (Stoughton 
Area Community Foundation); Jessica Knutson (Edward Jones). 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. President Horst called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. Six Board members, Black, Danielson, Horst, 
Hohol, Schaefer, and Vienneau, were present, constituting a quorum.  
 
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. Horst moved the Board In-Service from item VIII to item III. 
 
[Ligocki arrived 6:31 P.M.; Boersma arrived 6:32 P.M.] 
 
III. BOARD IN-SERVICE Hasz & Knutson presented information about the Library’s pass-through account with the Stoughton 
Area Community Foundation. There was some discussion; Horst asked (1) can the Library use the pass-through account as a 
resource in working on estate planning with donors? (2) should the Finance Committee meet with the SACF annually to discuss 
the pass-through account? Hasz’ answer to both questions was yes. 
 
[Hasz & Knutson left at 7:18 P.M.] 
 
IV. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AUGUST 16, 2017. Moved by Boersma, second by Schaefer, to approve the 
minutes as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES.  The Board signed thank you notes for Eloise Christensen and Ralph Winrich. Hohol 
recognized Boersma for his volunteer work in the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey. The Board agreed to sign thank you notes for 
Hasz and Knutson at the October meeting. 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. n/a 
 
VI. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared a letter from the Bryant Foundation informing the Library that Livsreise’s at-will 
donations for the third quarter were being awarded to the Library. The Board agreed to sign a thank you note for Livsreise/Bryant 
at the October meeting. MacDonald also shared a note from a patron with both praise and concerns. 
 
VII. EDUCATION UPDATES. Black described her visit to the Dwight Foster Public Library in Fort Atkinson. Hohol described 
how he learned about the many libraries of the University of Wisconsin-Madison. Boersma mentioned that the Houston libraries 
had set up a small library in the shelter where he was volunteering.  
 
VIII. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2017. 


A. Fund 215.  MacDonald presented. Moved by Schaefer, second by Black, to approve the August 2017 financial statement 
for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Black, second by Boersma, to approve the August 2017 financial statement 
for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-through 
account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR SEPTEMBER 2017. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to approve the September 2017 bills for Fund 215 as 
presented. Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Hohol, second by Black, to approve the September 2017 bills for Fund 217 as 
presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 


A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for August 2017. Danielson requested explanations of the abbreviations used 
in the programming statistics. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald told the Board that Library staff now have an instant 
messaging program called Trillian which will provide improved communication between Library floors and thus improve 
safety; Circulation Supervisor Sarah Bukrey attended the City’s CPR training; MacDonald will send out the links to the 







trustee training webinars; Children’s Librarian Amanda Bosky is investigating the possibility of starting a “Read to a Dog” 
program. 
 


XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS.  
A. Finance: did not meet 
B. Personnel: did not meet 
C. Planning: Vienneau reported briefly that the committee is working on the student trustee position, the Board self-


evaluation, the Calendar of Work, the Strategic Plan, and the idea of a Development Committee 
D. Policies: see XV.C-F. 


 
XIII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT. Black had no new items to share. 
 
XIV. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. 


A. 2018 Library Budget. MacDonald presented. Moved by Boersma, second by Black, to recommend the 2018 Library Budget 
to the Mayor and the City Council. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Stoughton Area Community Foundation/Edward Jones Account. Horst proposed that the Finance Committee meet 
annually with the SACF, and the idea was accepted by consensus. Ligocki requested that the Board have an open 
discussion of the pass-through account at either the October or November meeting, and agreed to lead the discussion. 


 
XV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Authorization of funds transfer not to exceed $4,250 from account 217 to appropriate budget lines, for Library intern 
program. MacDonald reported that the new intern, Hannah Klapperich-Mueller, started on Monday, September 18. Moved 
by Hohol, second by Ligocki, to authorize the transfer of funds. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Exemption from Dane County library tax. Boersma thanked MacDonald for going to the City Council meeting each year 
to explain this exemption. Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to approve the resolution from exemption. Motion carried 
8-0. 


C. Library Behavior Policy. Black discussed the addition of the definition of “soliciting” to the policy. Horst noted 
corrections. Moved by Vienneau, second by Danielson, to approve the policy as presented, with corrections. Motion 
carried 8-0. 


D. Second Floor Meeting Room Policy. Black presented the changes: removing the differentiation between for-profit groups 
and not-for-profit groups, more inclusive language. Horst noted corrections. Moved by Ligocki, second by Vienneau, to 
approve the policy as presented, with corrections. Motion carried 8-0. 


E. Carnegie Room Policy. Black presented the changes, which were the same as the changes to the Second Floor Meeting 
Room Policy, with the addition of a vacuum cleaner being made available for groups to clean the Carnegie Room after 
use. Moved by Vienneau, second by Danielson, to approve the policy as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


F. Addition to By-Laws addressing the use of a student Library Board trustee. Black presented the new sections about the 
student trustee. The Board agreed by consensus that an additional change should be made to specify that the trustee is 
chosen by the Library Board itself. The amended By-Laws will be presented for approval at the October meeting. 
 


XVI. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS.  
A. Addition to By-Laws 
B. Discussion of SACF Pass-through Account 
C. Board Self-Evaluation 
D. 2018 Calendar of Work 
E. Strategic Plan 


 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 P.M. Motion carried 7-1, with 
Boersma dissenting. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 








This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.


Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 


Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.


Click here to find  
out more >>


To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.


 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.


 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.


 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.


Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.



http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp



		Package.pdf




























Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 11/07/2017 10:21 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



Ending
Balance



10/31/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



10/01/2017DescriptionFund



1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001



5,702,896.51 687,923.43 1,344,388.99 5,046,430.95 GENERAL FUND100



(112,682.74)0.00 149.19 (112,831.93)TID #3 FUND203



1,219,819.66 0.00 1,039.01 1,218,780.65 TID #4 FUND204



75,254.85 4,633.60 131.58 79,756.87 TID #5 FUND205



(433,474.60)355,548.66 0.00 (77,925.94)TID #6 FUND206



948,132.98 1,209.19 762.40 948,579.77 TID #7 FUND207



(13,135.69)4,527.29 0.00 (8,608.40)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212



173,264.80 60,023.68 2,754.39 230,534.09 LIBRARY FUND215



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216



206,640.60 3,013.54 796.00 208,858.14 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217



20,285.22 0.00 7.13 20,278.09 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221



(809.08)0.00 0.00 (809.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222



382,174.93 2,670.12 600.17 384,244.88 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223



391,341.51 9,439.22 90,423.45 310,357.28 STORM SEWER FUND224



33,028.13 0.00 29.67 32,998.46 CEMETERY FUND225



286,435.29 0.00 157.74 286,277.55 EMS TRUCK FUND227



48,779.27 0.00 23.25 48,756.02 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228



3,767.51 278.70 164.50 3,881.71 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229



4,644.73 0.00 0.00 4,644.73 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230



46,391.84 166.30 7,569.47 38,988.67 SENIORS IN NEED231



442,481.46 15.00 956.00 441,540.46 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232



147,965.15 3,483.38 12,386.57 139,061.96 FOOD PANTRY234



476.30 0.00 1.24 475.06 LANDMARKS235



2,346.13 0.00 0.00 2,346.13 TREE COMMISSION236



1,798.68 0.00 0.00 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239



17,080.44 1,711.76 1,500.00 17,292.20 EMS TRUST FUND241



42,155.27 308.98 1,267.98 41,196.27 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242



805,375.91 0.00 1,205.60 804,170.31 FIRE PENSION FUND243



6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244



46,242.28 159,590.02 104,426.94 101,405.36 OPERA HOUSE FUND245



6,489.10 0.00 5.27 6,483.83 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246



53,321.15 2,825.41 28,254.06 27,892.50 TOURISM FUND247



69,576.86 0.00 0.00 69,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250



78.15 0.00 0.00 78.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251



16,894.10 0.00 1,086.00 15,808.10 K9 FUND252



21,780.16 775.40 18.51 22,537.05 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260



7,430.37 6,234.74 31.04 13,634.07 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261



172,097.33 0.00 3,597.69 168,499.64 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270



2,942,963.84 0.00 5,113.00 2,937,850.84 DEBT SERVICE FUND300



7,956,150.80 896,389.02 75,915.60 8,776,624.22 CONSTRUCTION FUND400



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 11/07/2017 10:21 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



Ending
Balance



10/31/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



10/01/2017DescriptionFund



(789,168.71)124,778.51 113,175.50 (777,565.70)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410



394,562.30 119.13 12,021.63 382,659.80 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411



294,477.87 67,978.26 114.23 362,341.90 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412



99,526.80 47,141.95 43,128.36 103,540.39 EMS603



23,287,958.36 2,440,785.29 1,853,202.16 23,875,541.49 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS













RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MACO LIMITED DBA CULVERSTRACIE10/01/2017100026735   C
 250.00  SHOP WITH COP309



STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUBTRACIE10/01/2017100026736   C
 100.00  SHOP WITH COP309



GILBERTSON, STONEYBARBI10/02/2017100026737   C
 186.00  DMV FEES AAF8307 REGISTRATION303



FLEISCHMAN, JOSEPHBARBI10/02/2017100026738   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 648XYN RENEWAL303



KARTMAN, KATHERINEBARBI10/02/2017100026739   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32445302



SCHREIER, MELISSABARBI10/02/2017100026740   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 32743302



GUNSOLUS, TIMOTHYBARBI10/02/2017100026741   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES 301



SHATTUCK, KIMKELLI10/02/2017100026742   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



DANCE DIMENSIONSDWESTBY10/02/2017100026743   C
 150.00  MISC REVENUES1302



UPS STORE #3617DWESTBY10/02/2017100026744   C
 225.00  MISC REVENUES1302



RICE, SUSANALEX10/02/2017100026745   C
 50.00  C780713B19301



JAMES ROBBFTDSKMARY D10/02/2017100026746   C
 16.00  28690DOG
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



32.00 



BECK, JEREMYALEX10/02/2017100026747   C
 250.00  LV3546303



GUTIERREZ VILLEGAS, MELITONBARBI10/03/2017100026748   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 593YTF RENEWAL303



GALLOWAY, IANBARBI10/03/2017100026749   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 31098302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 30831302



150.00 



FOSDAL, JENNIFERBARBI10/03/2017100026751   C
 103.00  DMV FEES EW3514303



SURE FIRE INCBARBI10/03/2017100026752   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32459302



AABERG, KYRABARBI10/03/2017100026753   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



NOVAK, RYANBARBI10/03/2017100026754   C
 111.40  BAILS/FINES301



QUAM, ALISONBARBI10/03/2017100026755   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



OTT, TREVORBARBI10/03/2017100026756   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 124.00  BAILS/FINES301



BABCOCK, CAMERONBARBI10/03/2017100026757   C
 180.50  DMV FEES AAF8308 REGISTRATION303



INKWORKSDWESTBY10/03/2017100026758   C
 375.00  MISC REVENUES1302



CAHILL, DANIELALEX10/03/2017100026759   C
 20.00  32460302



IVERSON, MATTHEW ALEX10/03/2017100026760   C
 949.00  MTI416303



BRITAIN, JENNIFER DEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026761   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



FOREST LANDSCAPING DEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026762   C
 348.87  0000002963MR



MCCUNE, DONALD JR & JULIEDEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026763   C
 48.13  0000002980MR



COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026764   C
 1,033.00  RENT1502



A T & TDEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026765   C
 1,250.00  0000002937MR



STOUGHTON FAIR BOARDDEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026766   C
 1,298.01  0000002962MR



JM & BL PROPERTIES LLCDEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026767   C
 22.83  0000002966MR



LT HEATING & AIR LLCDESIRE10/04/2017100026768   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HUSTAD, SARAHBARBI10/04/2017100026769   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES 301



JOHNSON, JOYCEVICKIE10/04/2017100026770   C
 100.00  RECYCLING TV'S1205



LOEHR, MARYBARBI10/04/2017100026771   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



JOHNSON, JOYCEVICKIE10/04/2017100026772   C
 70.00  SEVEN TV'S1205



PICK N SAVEKELLI10/04/2017100026773   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-BELANGE902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-OAKESON902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-KRAGE902



150.00 



PICK N SAVEKELLI10/04/2017100026774   C
 75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



SAVITT, MICHAEL & KNUTSON SUE ELLENKELLI10/04/2017100026775   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI10/04/2017100026776   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYKELLI10/04/2017100026777   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ANONYMOUSKELLI10/04/2017100026778   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501



DEMCAK, MARYKELLI10/04/2017100026779   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501



NOYCE, VIRGINIA KELLI10/04/2017100026780   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



FOY, KARENKELLI10/04/2017100026781   C
 165.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ELLEFSON, THOMAS & PATRICIAKELLI10/04/2017100026782   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCHKELLI10/04/2017100026783   C
 90.01  FOOD PANTRY501



SHELLEY M MOFFATT TTEEKELLI10/04/2017100026784   C
 2,500.00  FOOD PANTRY501



OLSON, DONNA LKELLI10/04/2017100026785   C
 500.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MCKENZIE CONORMARY10/04/2017100026786   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 30854302
 75.00  PARKING FINES 32129302



150.00 



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE10/04/2017100026787   C
 1.37  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 27.46  COPIES701
 27.46  COPIES701
 13.73  COPIES701
 99.93  FINES702
 157.47  FINES702
 45.43  FINES702



372.85 



FRYE, DEVONMARY10/04/2017100026788   C
 107.00  BAILS/FINES301



MARTINSON, ERICLANA10/05/2017100026789   C
 15.00  CHICKEN LICENSE906



REE, DWAYNEKARLA10/05/2017100026790   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 579YTF303
 6.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



100.00 



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA10/05/2017100026791   C
 19,053.30  SEPTEMBER RETIREMENT9901



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA10/05/2017100026792   C
 43,552.27  AUGUST STORMWATER9901



SEICHTER, JOSEPH KKARLA10/05/2017100026793   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057374-2301



STATE OF WI-DEPT OF ADMINLISALISA10/05/2017100026794   C
 17,011.00  2012 AUDIT9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



STATE OF WI-DEPT OF ADMINLISALISA10/05/2017100026795   C
 17,700.00  2011 AUDIT9901



COUNTY OF DANELISALISA10/05/2017100026796   C
 165.00  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 51.14  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906



216.14 



COUNTY OF DANELISALISA10/05/2017100026797   C
 46,064.94  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 270.99  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906



46,335.93 



CHICAGO TITLE INS DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026798   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CARDINAL, KYLE DKARLA10/05/2017100026799   C
 466.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8309303



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026800   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



BOYES, RODNEY D OR NANCYKARLA10/05/2017100026801   C
 103.00  DMV FEES 925648303



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026802   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026803   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE CODEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026804   C
 865.06  PAYT-ASSESSMNT FOR SIDEWALK9901



ENRIQUEZ, JONATHANDESIRE10/05/2017100026805   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



BAKKEN, MITCHELMARY10/05/2017100026806   C
 200.50  DMV FEES LV3547303



CHICAGO TITLE INS CO DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026807   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026808   C
 140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FROST, BLAIREMARY10/05/2017100026809   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



RESCH, LISA DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026810   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



PICK N SAVELANA10/05/2017100026811   C
 50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YR- BETTS, SHEIL902
 50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YR- REE-CLAYTON902



100.00 



.DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026812   C
 740.31  0000002969MR



MILIUS RODNEYMARY10/05/2017100026813   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 124.00  BAILS/FINES301



DUNN, TOWN OF DEBDEBBIE10/05/2017100026814   C
 51,102.00  0000002975MR



BERGE, ROGERKARLA10/06/2017100026815   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES AC948765-6301



REC DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE10/06/2017100026816   C
 440.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 380.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 550.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 38.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 95.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 65.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



1,568.00 



JANISCH, BRIANDESIRE10/06/2017100026817   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



HARTWIG, NATHANDESIRE10/06/2017100026818   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



JOHNSON, CHRISDESIRE10/06/2017100026819   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 120.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401



320.00 



NELSON, TODDDESIRE10/06/2017100026820   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405
 400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 800.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



1,640.00 



ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC.DESIRE10/06/2017100026821   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTIONDESIRE10/06/2017100026822   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



HARKER HEATING & COOLING, INC.DESIRE10/06/2017100026823   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE10/06/2017100026824   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



D'AMICO, LORENDESIRE10/06/2017100026825   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 128.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



288.00 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MAD CITY ROOFINGDESIRE10/06/2017100026826   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



STOUGHTON HOSPITALDESIRE10/06/2017100026827   C
 345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



760.00 



VEREGIN, PEGGYDESIRE10/06/2017100026828   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



WAUNAKEE REMODELING, INCDESIRE10/06/2017100026829   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



UNITED STATES FIRE PROTECTION, INC.DESIRE10/06/2017100026830   C
 186.92  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



LEY, JERRYDESIRE10/06/2017100026831   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



GROSHAN, DEREKDESIRE10/06/2017100026832   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KLEINBROOK, HEATHER MKATIE10/06/2017100026833   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302



ADAMS DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LTDDESIRE10/06/2017100026834   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 640.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 47.30  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



887.30 



MIDWEST ELECTRIC, LLCDESIRE10/06/2017100026835   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



WORRY FREE REMODELINGDESIRE10/06/2017100026836   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



260.00 



RHINO EXTERIORSDESIRE10/06/2017100026837   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



MANLEY, PETEDESIRE10/06/2017100026838   C
 43.12  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



163.12 



METZLER ROOFING, INC.DESIRE10/06/2017100026839   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



SHIMON, BRIANDESIRE10/06/2017100026840   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION INCDESIRE10/06/2017100026841   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



120.00 



MACINTIRE, DAVIDDESIRE10/06/2017100026842   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



CEDAR RIDGE CONTRACTINGDESIRE10/06/2017100026843   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



TROLLINGER, RONDESIRE10/06/2017100026844   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



120.00 



SEMPRINI, JEANETTEDESIRE10/06/2017100026845   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



RIGDON, TERRYDESIRE10/06/2017100026846   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KSW CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE10/06/2017100026847   C
 1,311.97  BUILDING PERMITS401
 325.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 596.35  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 596.35  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 477.08  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



3,306.75 



PFEIFER-SODERBLOOM, MARCIEDESIRE10/06/2017100026848   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



80.00 



COENS, JESSICA RKATIE10/06/2017100026849   C
 168.13  DMV FEES LV3548303



KUM, SOKORNKATIE10/06/2017100026850   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31636302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31637302



40.00 



VOLLMER, NICOLEKATIE10/06/2017100026851   C
 103.00  DMV FEES HA2435303



NELSON, MARKKATIE10/06/2017100026852   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 639VKB303



MATTHEW & KATIE BELLINDEBDEBBIE10/06/2017100026853   C
 55.00  0000002983MR











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBDEBBIE10/06/2017100026854   C
 8,728.95  0000002972MR



RUTLAND, TOWN OFDEBDEBBIE10/06/2017100026855   C
 20,551.00  0000002977MR



MOWRY, DANFTDSKMARY D10/06/2017100026856   C
 12.00  28691DOG



KWIK TRIPLANA10/06/2017100026857   C
 50.00  1 YEAR- KRAUSS902
 50.00  1 YEAR- SPERLE902
 50.00  1 YEAR- PULLEY902
 50.00  1 YEAR- JAMESON902
 50.00  1 YEAR- KUENE902
 50.00  1 YEAR- OTEY902
 50.00  1 YEAR- GLASS902



350.00 



PALOJA, LULJETAMARY10/06/2017100026858   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



JUVE, DAREN MARY10/06/2017100026859   C
 175.00  DMV FEES AAF8310303
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



180.00 



KINGSLEY, REBECCAMARY10/07/2017100026860   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056975-2301



CIEBELL, DAVIDMARY10/07/2017100026861   C
 116.50  DMV FEES296XLR303



CIEBELL, DAVIDMARY10/07/2017100026862   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



DUERST, CHRISTYMARY10/07/2017100026863   C
 175.00  DMV FEES LV3549303



SNYDER, ASHLEYMARY10/07/2017100026864   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 612XWJ303



SCHUTTEMEIER, PAIGEMARY10/08/2017100026865   C
 92.50  BAILS/FINES301



ORTON, DAMIENMARY10/08/2017100026866   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C7806CBQ90301



STOUGHTON TRAILERSTRACIE10/09/2017100026867   C
 100.00  SHOP WITH COP309



MCFARLAND STATE BANKDWESTBY10/09/2017100026868   C
 467.50  MISC REVENUES1302



ZIELKE, DAVID BARBI10/09/2017100026869   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



SHOEMAKER, JEANNINEEBARBI10/09/2017100026870   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 708TDY RENEWAL303



NEUSTADTER, LUKAS BARBI10/09/2017100026871   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



RUTLAND, TOWN OF DEBDEBBIE10/09/2017100026872   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 14,314.00  9901



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE10/09/2017100026873   C
 261.14  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
 142.87  FINES702
 225.12  FINES702
 64.94  FINES702
 26.38  COPIES701
 26.38  COPIES701
 13.19  COPIES701



760.02 



MALY, NORMADESIRE10/09/2017100026874   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



COLLINS, TYRELLALEX10/09/2017100026875   C
 89.06  145VZM303



REDENIUS, CODYALEX10/09/2017100026876   C
 124.00  BB057309-0301



CHRISTIANSON, BRENTBARBI10/10/2017100026877   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 547PDK RENEWAL303



JOHNSON, JOYCEVICKIE10/10/2017100026878   C
 90.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



JOHNSON JOYCEVICKIE10/10/2017100026879   C
 180.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE10/10/2017100026880   C
 280.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



HENNING, ANNETTEBARBI10/10/2017100026881   C
 103.00  DMV FEES GN3889 RENEWAL303



THE NAUTI NORSKELANA10/10/2017100026882   C
 100.00  CABARET LICENSE906



PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OFDEBDEBBIE10/10/2017100026883   C
 58,832.00  0000002978MR



HLW BUILDERS, LLC DEBDEBBIE10/10/2017100026884   C
 96.25  0000002897MR



GIP-STOUGHTON LLCDEBDEBBIE10/10/2017100026885   C
 220.66  0000002964MR



FLATEAU,  PAUL AND JEAN DEBDEBBIE10/10/2017100026886   C
 48.13  0000002989MR



FANKHAUSER, BRETTALEX10/10/2017100026887   C
 103.00  MM7204303



BROUGHTON, DANALEX10/10/2017100026888   C
 94.00  703ZFE303



MELL, JOHNALEX10/10/2017100026889   C
 10.00  BB056111301



KRETSCH, JAYALEX10/10/2017100026890   C
 10.00  BB057397-4301



COLORCON INCALEX10/10/2017100026891   C
 200.00  SHOP WITH COP309











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



VANGILDER, SUZANNEFTDSKJUDI10/11/2017100026892   C
 12.00  28692DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64929914



44.00 



ARNOLD, CHARLESBARBI10/11/2017100026893   C
 250.00  BAILS/FINES301



FINHOLT, ZAKMARY10/11/2017100026894   C
 92.50  BAILS/FINES301



JOHNSON, MONICAALEX10/11/2017100026895   C
 98.80  BB057029-0301
 10.00  BB057030-1301



108.80 



HOVER-BUSSE, KYLEBARBI10/12/2017100026896   C
 93.00  DMV FEES HX8144 RENEWAL303



STOUGHTON UTILITIES DEBDEBBIE10/12/2017100026897   C
 12,698.00  ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVEDEND9901
 376,785.00  ELECTRIC UTILITY PILOT9901
 3,743.00  WATER DIVEDEND9901
 387,855.00  WATER PILOT 9901



781,081.00 



CINDY10/12/2017100026898   C
 379.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/12/2017100026899   C
 138.00  KITCHEN FUND809



MCCARTYCINDY10/12/2017100026900   C
 35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



SMITHCINDY10/12/2017100026901   C
 35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/12/2017100026902   C
 35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/12/2017100026903   C
 70.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/12/2017100026904   C
 35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/12/2017100026905   C
 45.00  KITCHEN FUND809



KNIPFERCINDY10/12/2017100026906   C
 5.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY10/12/2017100026907   C
 245.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY10/12/2017100026908   C
 21.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/12/2017100026909   C
 20.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/12/2017100026910   C
 10.00  DONATIONS803











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CINDY10/12/2017100026911   C
 60.00  DONATIONS803



KINNUNENCINDY10/12/2017100026912   C
 100.00  DONATIONS803



CHRISTENSENCINDY10/12/2017100026913   C
 50.00  DONATIONS803



SCHWASS LONGCINDY10/12/2017100026914   C
 25.00  DONATIONS803



AHN TRUSTCINDY10/12/2017100026915   C
 2,403.27  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/12/2017100026916   C
 10.00  CRAFT SALES805



HERNSTEINCINDY10/12/2017100026917   C
 10.00  NEWSLETTER804



CLOUTIERCINDY10/12/2017100026918   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804



THOUSANDCINDY10/12/2017100026919   C
 25.00  WOOD SHOP808



SIERCINDY10/12/2017100026920   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCHCINDY10/12/2017100026921   C
 1,500.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE10/12/2017100026922   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FISCHER-RUSCH, CRYSTALLANA10/12/2017100026923   C
 50.00  OPERATORS-1 YEAR902



CITY OF MONONA DEBDEBBIE10/12/2017100026924   C
 2,573.75  OWI & SPEED GRANT 9901



CONANT, JOEBARBI10/12/2017100026925   C
 191.50  DMV FEES AAF8312 REGISTRATION303
 164.00  DMV FEES AAF8311 REGISTRATION303



355.50 



PROPER, KEVINBARBI10/12/2017100026926   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



PROPER, KEVINBARBI10/12/2017100026927   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES 301



LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIESLANA10/12/2017100026928   C
 161.00  CONF REFUND- 10/12/20179901



PRICE, MEGAN RMARY10/12/2017100026929   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



MCNIGHT, MARCIABARBI10/13/2017100026930   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301



ELMER, SHAWN/AMYFTDSKJUDI10/13/2017100026931   C
 12.00  28693DOG



GIESEN LAW OFFICESBARBI10/13/2017100026932   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 16.08  MISC REVENUES304



HEITZ, DEEDESIRE10/13/2017100026933   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KOOIMA CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE10/13/2017100026934   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 112.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



232.00 



FRY, DONALDDESIRE10/13/2017100026935   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



PHASE THREE ENERGY LLCDESIRE10/13/2017100026936   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



GERALD NELL, INC.DESIRE10/13/2017100026937   C
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



170.00 



TUNDRALANDDESIRE10/13/2017100026938   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



THORSON, ROGERDESIRE10/13/2017100026939   C
 72.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



112.00 



DIAZ ROOFINGDESIRE10/13/2017100026940   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



DUNKIRK ELECTRICAL SERVICESDESIRE10/13/2017100026941   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE10/13/2017100026942   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



SHELDON PLUMBING INC.DESIRE10/13/2017100026943   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



LEGENDARY CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE10/13/2017100026944   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



PIONEER ROOFING, LLCDESIRE10/13/2017100026945   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



BRAGER, HARLEYBARBI10/13/2017100026946   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301



311.00 



BRASHI, AMYBARBI10/13/2017100026947   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301



WINGROVE, MATTDESIRE10/13/2017100026948   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BRAXON WALTONFTDSKMARY D10/13/2017100026949   C
 16.00  28695DOG
 16.00  28694DOG



32.00 



STANTON, ANDREABARBI10/13/2017100026950   C
 400.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



SMYTHE, JENNIFERBARBI10/13/2017100026951   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 32067302



ROBL, CHASBARBI10/13/2017100026952   C
 205.25  DMV FEES AAF8313 REGISTRATION303



LUNDE, KENNETH MARY10/13/2017100026953   C
 103.00  DMV FEES MA6026303



PETERSON, CURTIS JKARLA10/14/2017100026954   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8314303



NELSON, BLAZEKARLA10/14/2017100026955   C
 55.00  PARKING FINES 24110302



MOORE, ROBERTKARLA10/14/2017100026956   C
 111.40  BAILS/FINES BB057805-6301



CARDINAL, THORBARBI10/16/2017100026957   C
 384.00  DMV FEES AAF9315 REGISTRATION303



DK DESIGN BUILD LLCVICKIE10/16/2017100026958   C
 50.00  S0 # 82 2101 MARKENS GATE1201



DK DESIGN BUILD LLCVICKIE10/16/2017100026959   C
 50.00  SO # 85 - 1109 PETERSON DR1201



NELSON, ERICBARBI10/16/2017100026960   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



JACK DELOSS TAYLOR CHAR TRUSTKELLI10/16/2017100026961   C
 7,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ELVEKROG, NANCYKELLI10/16/2017100026962   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



SHILLELAGH FOUNDATION INCKELLI10/16/2017100026963   C
 1,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ASLESON, RICHARD & JEANKELLI10/16/2017100026964   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



JOHNSON, RICHARD & KATHYKELLI10/16/2017100026965   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORSVICKIE10/16/2017100026966   C
 50.00  SO 83 - 2300 MARKENS GATE RD1201



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORSVICKIE10/16/2017100026967   C
 50.00  SO # 84 - 1024 PETERSON DR1201



STOUGHTON ELECTRICDEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026968   C
 37,647.71  0000002985MR



STOUGHTON WATERDEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026969   C
 54,274.84  0000002986MR



STOUGHTON WASTEWATERDEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026970   C
 34,247.87  0000002987MR











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



SHARP, SCOTTDESIRE10/16/2017100026971   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



80.00 



SHILLELAGH FOUNDATIONLISA S10/16/2017100026972   C
 1,500.00  9901



LONGHWAY, HANNABARBI10/16/2017100026973   C
 100.00  DMV FEES AAV7168 REGISTRATION303



MASTON CUSTOM HOMES DEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026974   C
 48.13  0000002979MR



ALTER METAL RECYLCING DEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026975   C
 465.65  9901



MAGRITZ, KELLYKELLI10/16/2017100026976   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



COUNTY OF DANE DEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026977   C
 373.51  9901



WENTELA, JENNIFERKELLI10/16/2017100026978   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



KEVIN & AMBER LITTLEDEBDEBBIE10/16/2017100026979   C
 55.00  0000002984MR



STOUT, PAULINE RUTHLANA10/16/2017100026980   C
 50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



BROUGHTON, SCOTT OR VALERIALEX10/16/2017100026981   C
 228.00  LV3550303



CAMPBELL, CARLALEX10/16/2017100026982   C
 98.80  BB057062-5301



THOMPSON, ERICKBARBI10/17/2017100026983   C
 75.00  PARKING FINES 31194302



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE10/17/2017100026984   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE10/17/2017100026985   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



RUHLAND, JAMIEBARBI10/17/2017100026986   C
 191.50  DMV FEES303



CARTERKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026987   C
 62.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHUMANNKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026988   C
 80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SKAARKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026989   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026990   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHWARTZKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026991   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJERMOKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026992   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026993   C
 130.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026994   C
 21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026995   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026996   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026997   C
 28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026998   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY10/17/2017100026999   C
 27.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MAHLKUCHKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027000   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HALVERSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027001   C
 18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MULLERKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027002   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027003   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027004   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027005   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



PALUCHKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027006   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BRIETZMANKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027007   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027008   C
 84.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027009   C
 56.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



STEWARTKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027010   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LAMBKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027011   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027012   C
 54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SANTOSKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027013   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



AABERGKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027014   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



AABERGKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027015   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HANSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027016   C
 320.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027017   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027018   C
 28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZEIMETKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027019   C
 88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027020   C
 54.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027021   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJERMOKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027022   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027023   C
 1,110.20  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COUNTY OF DANEKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027024   C
 427.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JONESKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027025   C
 44.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027026   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TRICKKIMBERLY10/17/2017100027027   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY10/17/2017100027028   C
 704.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHINER, MICHAELALEX10/17/2017100027029   C
 35.00  I500319-1301



VIETS, ROBERTBARBI10/18/2017100027030   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301



108.80 



DREA, JAMESBARBI10/18/2017100027031   C
 111.40  BAILS/FINES301



SHIVAM HOSPITALITYLISALISA10/18/2017100027032   C
 16,283.36  ROOM TAX9903



CHRISTOFFERSON, LUKASALEX10/18/2017100027033   C
 187.00  C7806H1TJS301
 10.00  C950614-0301
 124.00  AE568236-4301
 124.00  AE568235-3301
 124.00  BB057002-1301



569.00 



MILLARD, ARIANNAALEX10/18/2017100027034   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 124.00  BB05273-6301



JOHNSON, LACYALEX10/18/2017100027035   C
 40.00  32905302
 40.00  32908302



80.00 



QUAM, AMANDAALEX10/18/2017100027036   C
 10.00  BB057388-2301



ANDERSON, PAULAALEX10/18/2017100027037   C
 98.80  BB057392-6301



BOHN BRENNUM, TERRIALEX10/18/2017100027038   C
 98.80  BB056621-5301



ALCANTARA, LESLIEALEX10/18/2017100027039   C
 98.80  BB057809-3301



CARTWRIGHT, CAROLALEX10/18/2017100027040   C
 10.00  BB057065-1301



BYE, DANIELALEX10/18/2017100027041   C
 98.80  BB056359-2301



KNIPFER, MARKBARBI10/19/2017100027042   C
 115.00  DMV FEES JT1709 RENEWAL303
 84.00  DMV FEES 575ZJC RENEWAL303



199.00 



GERBER, SEANDESIRE10/19/2017100027043   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



*** VOID *** ERROR IN RECEIPTING DEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027044   V
Void Amount: 820.130.00  0000002960MR



*** VOID *** ERROR IN RECIEPTINGDEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027045   V
Void Amount: 368.720.00  0000002917MR



COLORCON INCMASON10/19/2017100027046   C
250.00  HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATION9901



CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC.MASON10/19/2017100027047   C
1,000.00  SFD HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATION9901



GOEDEL, DARLENE J DEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027048   C
978.06  0511-053-2790-5/7024-10SPEC



BURMAN, GREGORYBARBI10/19/2017100027049   C
103.00  DMV FEES JW8860 RENEWAL303
94.00  DMV FEES 427THH RENEWAL303



197.00 



SEAMONSON, AARONBARBI10/19/2017100027050   C
247.25  DMV FEES MU4251 REGISTRATION303



KWIK TRIP DEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027051   C
1,000.00  K9 DONATION 9901



WELLS FARGODEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027052   C
1,334.55  MILITARY PAY 9901



ALTER METAL RECYCLINGDEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027053   C
49.20  WIRE & BANDING 9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



324 NORA STREET LLC DEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027054   C
50.00  STREET OPENING1201



WENTELA, JENNIFERFTDSKMARY D10/19/2017100027055   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE, INCVICKIE10/19/2017100027056   C
175.00  SO # 80 - 117 KING ST1201



AABERG, MICHELEMARY10/19/2017100027057   C
197.00  DMV FEES AAF8316303



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE10/19/2017100027058   C
250.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE10/19/2017100027059   C
205.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202



HOFF, KENNETHMARY10/19/2017100027060   C
144.00  DMV FEES JW8913303



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027061   C
175.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
210.00  TICKET SALES601
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
160.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
315.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
405.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES601
60.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
750.00  TICKET SALES601
154.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
66.00  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
50.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
105.00  TICKET SALES601
75.00  TICKET SALES601
225.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
40.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
480.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
840.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
420.00  TICKET SALES601
110.00  TICKET SALES601
88.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
67.50  TICKET SALES601
67.50  TICKET SALES601
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
120.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
125.00  TICKET SALES601
225.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
560.00  TICKET SALES601
378.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
840.00  TICKET SALES601
40.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
51.00  TICKET SALES601











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



930.00  TICKET SALES601
204.00  TICKET SALES601
900.00  TICKET SALES601
67.00  TICKET SALES601
582.56  SALES TAX 9901



1,046.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
25.00  MEMBERSHIP 9901
104.89  DONATIONS 9901



(147.58) GIFT CARD & CERTIFICATES 9901
166.41  CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



12,552.28 



LIBRARY DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE10/19/2017100027062   C
77.41  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
143.25  FINES702
225.73  FINES702
65.11  FINES702
30.28  COPIES701
30.28  COPIES701
15.14  COPIES701



587.20 



SLACK, JENNIFERMARY10/19/2017100027063   C
233.50  DMV FEES MU4252303



JOHNSTON, DONALDMARY10/19/2017100027064   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32910302



ERICKSON, STEVEN NKARLA10/20/2017100027065   C
115.00  DMV FEES JE8015303



HARVEST FARMS LLC-PHASE I DEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027066   C
820.13  0000002960MR



HARVEST FARMS LLC-PHASE I DEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027067   C
368.72  0000002917MR



HARVEST FARMS LLC-PHASE IIDEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027068   C
697.76  0000002992MR



HARVEST FARMS LLC-PHASE IIDEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027069   C
7,169.53  0000002961MR



RIPP, MARY DEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027070   C
20.00  ROOM RESERV-SR CTR 9901
35.00  ROOM RESERV-SR CTR 9901



55.00 



SAILING, DAVID WKARLA10/20/2017100027071   C
173.06  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4253303



VELAND, ROBERT JKARLA10/20/2017100027072   C
84.00  DMV FEES 592NXM303
5.00  K-9 DONATIONS KOOZE308



89.00 



WALRATH, DINYEL, LKARLA10/20/2017100027073   C
184.00  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4254303



RIEGERT, JEFFDESIRE10/20/2017100027074   C
2,176.00  BUILDING PERMITS401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



2,431.00 



JOHNSON, BROOKDESIRE10/20/2017100027075   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



HAUGEN EXCAVATING, LLCDESIRE10/20/2017100027076   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE10/20/2017100027077   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



JERMAN PROPERTIES LLCDESIRE10/20/2017100027078   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



HASAN, JOSEPHDESIRE10/20/2017100027079   C
31.68  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



71.68 



GILBERT, MICHAELDESIRE10/20/2017100027080   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



NO SHORTS ELECTRIC, LLCDESIRE10/20/2017100027081   C
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



SCHOECKENTHALER, JIMDESIRE10/20/2017100027082   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICES, INC.DESIRE10/20/2017100027083   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



MIDWEST ALARM SERVICES INCDESIRE10/20/2017100027084   C
642.00  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



OLSON, DONNADESIRE10/20/2017100027085   C
56.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



LAMBERSON, THOMASDESIRE10/20/2017100027086   C
52.80  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



92.80 



SDS BUILDERS LLCDESIRE10/20/2017100027087   C
235.10  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
235.10  PLUMBING PERMIT403
188.08  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
517.22  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



2,125.50 



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORSDESIRE10/20/2017100027088   C
288.90  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
231.12  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
288.90  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
635.58  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



2,394.50 



400 SOUTH VAN BUREN LLC DEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027089   C
319.58  0000003006MR
239.42  0000002991MR
123.57  0000002968MR



682.57 



HELSTAD, RICKDEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027090   C
1,529.04  0000003000MR



CINDY10/20/2017100027091   C
83.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY10/20/2017100027092   C
93.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/20/2017100027093   C
100.00  CRAFT SALES805



CINDY10/20/2017100027094   C
30.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/20/2017100027095   C
45.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY10/20/2017100027096   C
25.00  LOAN CLOSET806



ZANK TRUSTCINDY10/20/2017100027097   C
50.00  DONATIONS803



ELVEKROGCINDY10/20/2017100027098   C
100.00  DONATIONS803



BERGCINDY10/20/2017100027099   C
100.00  DONATIONS803



CLCCINDY10/20/2017100027100   C
25.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/20/2017100027101   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/20/2017100027102   C
19.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/20/2017100027103   C
10.00  DONATIONS803



KICKCINDY10/20/2017100027104   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



JACK TAYLOR DELOSS TRUSTCINDY10/20/2017100027105   C
6,000.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



DUNKIRK, TOWN OFDEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027106   C
60,291.00  0000002976MR



KWIK TRIP INCLANA10/20/2017100027107   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



10.00  AGENT CHANGE FEE906



STOUGHTON ACORN LLC DEBDEBBIE10/20/2017100027108   C
83.70  0000003010MR



HRON, SPENCER MARY10/20/2017100027109   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



108.80 



LILLIGAN, ALEXMARY10/20/2017100027110   C
135.00  BAILS/FINES301



PARISI SHAUNMARY10/20/2017100027111   C
99.00  DMV FEES PR0BLEM303
5.00  K-9 DONATIONS CAN COZIES308



104.00 



DALSOREN ZACHARYMARY10/20/2017100027112   C
187.00  BAILS/FINES301



CHRISTENSEN, TYLER SMARY10/20/2017100027113   C
164.00  DMV FEES  AAF8317303



VIKING BREW PUBALEX10/21/2017100027114   C
50.00  SHOP WITH A COP DONATION309



B&G FOODS INCALEX10/21/2017100027115   C
500.00  SHOP WITH A COP DONATION309



LONEY, LARUA CKARLA10/21/2017100027116   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057261-1301



KLINGAMAN, GARY LKARLA10/21/2017100027117   C
94.00  DMV FEES HA5673303



VARESI, STEVEN RKARLA10/21/2017100027118   C
175.00  DMV FEES MU4255303



CARDINAL, SARA GKARLA10/23/2017100027119   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C947136-1301



WEISSE, ADAMDESIRE10/23/2017100027120   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE10/23/2017100027121   C
294.00  TICKET SALES601
35.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
480.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
260.00  TICKET SALES601
325.00  TICKET SALES601
242.00  TICKET SALES601
100.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
90.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
61.25  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES601
250.00  TICKET SALES601
320.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
132.00  TICKET SALES601











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



110.00  TICKET SALES601
210.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
90.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
45.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
325.00  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
44.00  TICKET SALES601
135.00  TICKET SALES601
180.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
40.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
630.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
153.00  TICKET SALES601
630.00  TICKET SALES601
(70.00) TICKET SALES601
408.00  TICKET SALES601
(63.00) TICKET SALES601
393.30  SALES TAX 9901
645.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
25.00  MEMBERSHIP FEES 9901
65.13  DONATIONS 9901
(35.88) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
49.76  CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



8,412.56 



MIDWEST TITLE DEBDEBBIE10/23/2017100027122   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE10/23/2017100027123   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE10/23/2017100027124   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CONNOR STEVENMARY10/23/2017100027125   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



20.00 



VANROY, LISAMARY10/23/2017100027126   C
75.00  PARKING FINES 31141302



JACKSON, CLAYTONBARBI10/24/2017100027127   C
100.00  PARKING FINES 31832302



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE10/24/2017100027128   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE10/24/2017100027129   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE10/24/2017100027130   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CHICAGO TITLE INS DEBDEBBIE10/24/2017100027131   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



IVERSON, NATASHABARBI10/24/2017100027132   C
94.00  DMV FEES 357XWW303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



TYLER, TERESEDESIRE10/24/2017100027133   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



SCHWAB, SANDRABARBI10/24/2017100027134   C
84.00  DMV FEES HV2727 RENEWAL303



WATTERS, TONYALEX10/24/2017100027135   C
95.00  31831302



ARGUIJO, RAQUELBARBI10/25/2017100027136   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



DK DESIGN BUILD, LLCVICKIE10/25/2017100027137   C
1,400.00  TREE PLANTINGS - 2201 KORGEN 1206



LIBRARY DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027138   C
204.95  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
363.53  FINES702
572.84  FINES702
165.24  FINES702



1,306.56 



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027139   C
20.57  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
68.14  FINES702
107.37  FINES702
30.97  FINES702
26.46  COPIES701
26.46  COPIES701
13.23  COPIES701



293.20 



CITY OF MONONA DEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027140   C
310.00  TRAINING MEALS REIMBURSE.9901



ACTIVE NETWORKDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027141   C
300.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
490.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
120.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
140.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



(107.97) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



1,072.03 



ACTIVE NETWORKDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027142   C
85.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



1,723.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
360.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
155.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
30.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
120.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
30.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
60.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
130.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



(213.91) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



2,479.09 



K & R CONCRETEVICKIE10/25/2017100027143   C
50.00  PER # 88 - 532 E MAIN ST1201











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FIDELITY INVESTMENTSDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027144   C
1,172.34  FIREMENS PENSION DIVEDENDS9901



FIDELITY INVESTMENTSDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027145   C
0.57  FIREMENDS PENSION DIVIDEND9901



OROZCO BARRAGAN, SERGIOALEX10/25/2017100027146   C
124.00  BB056603-1301



MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE10/25/2017100027147   C
50.00  SO PER # 871201



DK DESIGN BUILDERSDEBDEBBIE10/25/2017100027148   C
96.25  0000002898MR



KENISTON, WANDA J DEBDEBBIE10/26/2017100027149   C
1,706.53  0511-053-0645-5/7024-10SPEC



MAYNARD, MATTHEWBARBI10/26/2017100027150   C
144.00  DMV FEES 531XCP REGISTRATION303



CAUSEY, DAVIDBARBI10/26/2017100027151   C
149.20  BAILS/FINES301



MACLAUGHLIN, ROBERTBARBI10/26/2017100027152   C
94.00  DMV FEES 843CDL  RENEWAL303



COUNTY OF DANE DEBDEBBIE10/26/2017100027153   C
363.00  2017 DOG LISTING PAYMENT 9901



FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBDEBBIE10/26/2017100027154   C
8,842.21  0000003002MR



LICKEL, KATHYBARBI10/26/2017100027155   C
60.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



WEBB, DYLONMARY10/26/2017100027156   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES301



TRIPLETT, DEVARNKARLA10/27/2017100027157   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 31318302
95.00  PARKING FINES 31462302
95.00  PARKING FINES 31401302



285.00 



CINDY10/27/2017100027158   C
101.00  KITCHEN FUND809



FOYCINDY10/27/2017100027159   C
40.80  KITCHEN FUND809



ELSNERCINDY10/27/2017100027160   C
7.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY10/27/2017100027161   C
89.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY10/27/2017100027162   C
10.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/27/2017100027163   C
5.00  DONATIONS803



BLACKHAWK COMMUNITYCINDY10/27/2017100027164   C
1,000.00  DONATIONS803











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



SMITHCINDY10/27/2017100027165   C
200.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY10/27/2017100027166   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



GOLDBECK, SONJAKARLA10/27/2017100027167   C
84.00  DMV FEES 537RES303



MAGEE CONSTRUCTION, LLCDESIRE10/27/2017100027168   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



HELLENBRAND, INC.DESIRE10/27/2017100027169   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



JAJE, GINADESIRE10/27/2017100027170   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE10/27/2017100027171   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



RIDGE TOP EXTERIORSDESIRE10/27/2017100027172   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE10/27/2017100027173   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANYDESIRE10/27/2017100027174   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



REEVES RENOVATIONSDESIRE10/27/2017100027175   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



ALL COMFORT SERVICES, INCDESIRE10/27/2017100027176   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



JNB SIGNSDESIRE10/27/2017100027177   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



SPIKE, LANAEDESIRE10/27/2017100027178   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



HANEK, STEVENKARLA10/27/2017100027179   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056602-0301



STOUGHTON ACORN LLC DEBDEBBIE10/27/2017100027180   C
83.70  0000002990MR
83.70  0000002950MR



167.40 



CARL CURE ROOFING, LLCDESIRE10/27/2017100027181   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



NOWICK, DANIELLEDESIRE10/27/2017100027182   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



DK DESIGN BUILD, LLCDESIRE10/27/2017100027183   C
252.50  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
202.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
252.50  PLUMBING PERMIT403











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
555.50  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



1,512.50 



BASTIDA, JOSE AKARLA10/27/2017100027184   C
191.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8318303



VIKE, CODY AKARLA10/27/2017100027185   C
164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8319303



CRUZ, NOBERTOKARLA10/27/2017100027186   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057602-6301



THEBCO, INC.DESIRE10/27/2017100027187   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027188   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BRIETZMANKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027189   C
100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027190   C
56.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027191   C
14.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BATTERMANKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027192   C
15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LARSENKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027193   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COOKKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027194   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027195   C
54.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027196   C
36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJERMOKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027197   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HALVERSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027198   C
18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HALVERSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027199   C
18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027200   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027201   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027202   C
16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HALVERSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027203   C
18.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BLUELKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027204   C
36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027205   C
54.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027206   C
170.80  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY10/27/2017100027207   C
1,494.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY10/27/2017100027208   C
373.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



RICE, SUSANMARY10/27/2017100027209   C
50.00  BAILS/FINES301



MYLREA, RICHARD & JOYCEKELLI10/27/2017100027210   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MULLEN, THOMAS AND CHARLOTTEKELLI10/27/2017100027211   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



CHRISTENSEN, ARCHIE & PATRICIAKELLI10/27/2017100027212   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



HORN, F. CHARLES & THERESAKELLI10/27/2017100027213   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



WHEELER, DONN & KENLYNNKELLI10/27/2017100027214   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LIEN, JOANNKELLI10/27/2017100027215   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LAWRENCE, SAM & HIPKE, ELIKELLI10/27/2017100027216   C
30.00  FOOD PANTRY501



CORDRAY, JAMES & JOANKELLI10/27/2017100027217   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI10/27/2017100027218   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



JANNY, LOIS KELLI10/27/2017100027219   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LANGETIEG, DOROTHY KELLI10/27/2017100027220   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



NEERDAELS, JUSTINMARY10/27/2017100027221   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



VINCENT KENNETHMARY10/27/2017100027222   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 32797302



JACOBSON, TROYMARY10/27/2017100027223   C
84.00  DMV FEES AF8590303



MOORE, ROBERT AKARLA10/28/2017100027224   C
281.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 639WPF303



VOLKMANN, LOU ANNKARLA10/28/2017100027225   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056381-3301



ANDERSON, ARTHURMARY10/28/2017100027226   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB057812-6301











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



STAVN, STEPHANIEMARY10/28/2017100027227   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



BUGGS MICHAELMARY10/28/2017100027228   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



BYRD, RUSSELLMARY10/28/2017100027229   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES301



HASKELL VICKIMARY10/28/2017100027230   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32644302



WESSELN, KILEYKELLI10/30/2017100027231   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



FTDSKJUDI10/30/2017100027232   C
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



SPINK, JOHN DKARLA10/30/2017100027233   C
188.75  DMV FEES TITLE & MU4256303



HOBBINS, PAULA MKARLA10/30/2017100027234   C
626.00  BAILS/FINES 301



BLITON, LUKEKARLA10/30/2017100027235   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057606-3301



MANTON, CHRISTINEFTDSKMARY D10/30/2017100027236   C
12.00  28696DOG



MADISON HOME IMPROVEMENTSDESIRE10/30/2017100027237   C
80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



160.00 



ROATCH, JOEYMARY10/30/2017100027238   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32302302



AABERG, KYRABARBI10/31/2017100027239   C
25.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



LUCHSINGER, ALISSABARBI10/31/2017100027240   C
84.00  DMV FEES 213TLA RENEWAL303



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA10/31/2017100027241   C
19,403.28  OCTOBER RETIREMENT9901



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA10/31/2017100027242   C
43,794.43  SEPTEMBER STORMWATER9901



DANE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITYLISALISA10/31/2017100027243   C
9,597.09  2016 PILOT9901



S & K SMITH LLCLISALISA10/31/2017100027244   C
642.00  ROOM TAX9903



BHOOMI LODGING LLCLISALISA10/31/2017100027245   C
11,228.20  ROOM TAX9903



DHWANI LODGING LISALISA10/31/2017100027246   C
100.50  ROOM TAX9903



LEWIS, PATRICKBARBI10/31/2017100027247   C
94.00  DMV FEES 350YFV RENEWAL303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BULLOCK, KEVINALEX10/31/2017100027248   C
246.50  AAF8320303



SNYDER, DANIEL JAMES  ALEX10/31/2017100027249   C
84.00  484YFH303



HAYNES, ASHLEYALEX10/31/2017100027250   C
20.00  31834302



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE10/31/2017100027275   C
175.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
140.00  TICKET SALES601
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
200.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
90.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
495.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
380.00  TICKET SALES601
120.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
350.00  TICKET SALES601
132.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
132.00  TICKET SALES601
225.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
270.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
25.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
142.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES601
275.00  TICKET SALES601
25.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
50.00  TICKET SALES601
40.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
680.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
814.00  TICKET SALES601
286.00  TICKET SALES601
22.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
176.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
105.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
280.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
660.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
60.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
350.00  TICKET SALES601
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
475.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
110.00  TICKET SALES601
135.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



2,320.00  TICKET SALES601
175.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
50.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
735.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
289.00  TICKET SALES601
670.00  TICKET SALES601
693.78  SALES TAX 9901



1,096.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
25.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE9901
689.16  DONATIONS 9901



(117.35) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
804.92  CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



15,903.51 



30.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
37.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
110.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
205.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
525.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
970.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES



10,251.50 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
2,573.75 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES



5.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
16.08 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
310.00 100-00000-46210-30600000 POLICE DEPT FEES
735.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES



1,440.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
3,205.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC



828.92 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
1,788.28 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
2,142.85 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
2,577.85 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
9,299.17 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING



363.00 100-00000-44210-31600000 DOG
125.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE



1,050.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
373.51 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH



34,711.00 100-00000-43537-20300000 TAXI GRANT
2,800.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
9,597.09 100-00000-41321-10100000 DCHA PILOT
3,743.00 100-00000-41313-10100000 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND



387,855.00 100-00000-41312-10100000 WATER UTILITY PILOT
12,698.00 100-00000-41311-10100000 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND



376,785.00 100-00000-41310-10100000 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT
7,444.40 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES



48.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
96.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE



38,456.58 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
1,250.00 100-00000-21200 ***
6,800.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES



101.12 100-00000-13010 VISION
7,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00 100-00000-13010 UT WTR



17,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT ELE
250.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE



1,529.04 100-00000-13010 RET HE
5.37 100-00000-13010 PENALT



1,188.85 100-00000-13010 NORDIC
7,169.53 100-00000-13010 NORD2



560.30 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
446.89 100-00000-13010 GARBAG



17,571.16 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
77,600.50 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O
1,298.01 100-00000-13010 FAIR



28,252.51 100-00000-13010 DEAN
740.31 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC



46,229.94 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***



1,532,612.65 Total of 516 Receipts 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



50.00 245-00000-26500-50218015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
480.00 245-00000-26500-50218014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
286.00 245-00000-26500-50218013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
280.00 245-00000-26500-50218012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
80.00 245-00000-26500-50218011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
25.00 245-00000-26500-50218010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
176.00 245-00000-26500-50218009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
180.00 245-00000-26500-50218008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



1,505.00 245-00000-26500-50218007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
210.00 245-00000-26500-50218006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
350.00 245-00000-26500-50218005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



3,080.00 245-00000-26500-50218004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
88.00 245-00000-26500-50218002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
750.00 245-00000-26500-50218001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
44.00 245-00000-26500-50216001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
795.28 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE



1,669.64 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
1,172.91 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS
1,250.00 242-00000-48526 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS DONATIONS
1,500.00 241-00000-48500-70800000 DONATIONS-SHILLELAGH



12,345.01 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
70.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
801.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT



7,550.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
25.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS



1,869.55 224-00000-13010 SW FEE
348.87 224-00000-13010 ST SWP



87,346.70 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
370.80 223-00000-13010 911
261.14 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
304.30 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
110.58 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
110.58 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
55.29 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE



1,288.53 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
817.72 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
371.69 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
161.00 100-56300-50212-32200000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE



(321.88)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
1,334.55 100-52100-50120-31100000 WAGES
1,200.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
4,228.27 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER



14,314.00 100-00000-48504-30400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
664.80 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
514.85 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY



1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME
322.13 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS



1,067.50 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
150.00 100-00000-46753-50100000 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC
850.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
270.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
65.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
95.00 100-00000-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
85.00 100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
68.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
110.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



2,023.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
785.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
380.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
680.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



871.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
7,550.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED



25.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
89,565.12 224 STORM SEWER FUND



370.80 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
565.44 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND



2,754.39 215 LIBRARY FUND
1,166,347.64 100 GENERAL FUND



*** TOTAL BY FUND ***



1,532,612.65 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            



55.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
750.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX



7,413.11 411-00000-13010 RENT
113,175.50 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
28,088.67 400-00000-13010 ST CON
29,055.00 400-00000-13010 PAT 16



38.59 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
2,646.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK



865.06 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS
1,000.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.



86.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
28,254.06 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES



859.18 245-00000-48500-50210208 DONATIONS
75.00 245-00000-46920-50210208 MEMBERSHIPS



2,787.00 245-00000-46745-50210208 REVENUE-FEES
3,520.00 245-00000-46742-50217533 TICKET SALES
1,425.00 245-00000-46742-50217531 TICKET SALES



750.00 245-00000-46742-50217530 TICKET SALES
(70.00)245-00000-46742-50217529 TICKET SALES
648.00 245-00000-46742-50217528 TICKET SALES
275.00 245-00000-46742-50217527 TICKET SALES
375.00 245-00000-46742-50217526 TICKET SALES



1,000.00 245-00000-46742-50217525 TICKET SALES
135.00 245-00000-46742-50217524 TICKET SALES
800.00 245-00000-46742-50217523 TICKET SALES
200.00 245-00000-46742-50217521 TICKET SALES



1,056.00 245-00000-46742-50217520 TICKET SALES
484.00 245-00000-46742-50217519 TICKET SALES
308.25 245-00000-46742-50217518 TICKET SALES
644.00 245-00000-46742-50217517 TICKET SALES
154.00 245-00000-46742-50217516 TICKET SALES
674.00 245-00000-46742-50217515 TICKET SALES
440.00 245-00000-46742-50217514 TICKET SALES
901.00 245-00000-46742-50217513 TICKET SALES
204.00 245-00000-46742-50217512 TICKET SALES



1,560.00 245-00000-46742-50217511 TICKET SALES
900.00 245-00000-46742-50217510 TICKET SALES
560.00 245-00000-46742-50217509 TICKET SALES
420.00 245-00000-46742-50217508 TICKET SALES
225.00 245-00000-26500-50218026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
140.00 245-00000-26500-50218025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
840.00 245-00000-26500-50218024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
80.00 245-00000-26500-50218022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



2,025.00 245-00000-26500-50218021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
360.00 245-00000-26500-50218020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
315.00 245-00000-26500-50218019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
110.00 245-00000-26500-50218018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
975.00 245-00000-26500-50218017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
665.00 245-00000-26500-50218016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/34Pag
e:



11/07/2017 10:24 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



1,532,612.65 TOTAL - ALL BATCHES:               



1,532,612.65 (827) <None Set>
*** TOTAL BY BATCH ***



1,532,612.65 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 



8,218.11 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
113,175.50 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
57,143.67 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
3,549.65 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,086.00 252 K9 FUND



28,254.06 247 TOURISM FUND
36,868.35 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
1,172.91 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
1,250.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
1,500.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND



12,345.01 234 FOOD PANTRY













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:23 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3847'   CRJE10/02/2017
GL Trx #: 66161



9.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GRANT - BB056161-0
9.50COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GRANT - BB056161-0



9.509.50



Ref Num1: '3848'   CRJE10/02/2017
GL Trx #: 66162



187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SCHAUDER - C7806B3P4N
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SCHAUDER - C7806B3P4N



187.00187.00



Ref Num1: '3855'   CRJE10/02/2017
GL Trx #: 66171



12,902.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD HIGHWAY AIDS QTR PAYMENT
12,902.90STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-31200000TO RECORD HIGHWAY AIDS QTR PAYMENT



12,902.9012,902.90



Ref Num1: '3856'   CRJE10/02/2017
GL Trx #: 66172



143,707.51PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD TRANSPORTATION AID QTR PYMT
143,707.51STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-31200000TO RECORD TRANSPORTATION AID QTR PYMT



143,707.51143,707.51



Ref Num1: '3863'   CRJE10/04/2017
GL Trx #: 66339



100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SEBENA - C947758-0
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SEBENA - C947758-0



100.00100.00



Ref Num1: '3864'   CRJE10/04/2017
GL Trx #: 66340



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MUNRO - BB0572994
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MUNRO - BB0572994



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3865'   CRJE10/05/2017
GL Trx #: 66341



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MACH - BB057360-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MACH - BB057360-2



98.8098.80











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:23 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3866'   CRJE10/06/2017
GL Trx #: 66542



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BB057245-6 - DEAN
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BB057245-6 - DEAN



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3867'   CRJE10/06/2017
GL Trx #: 66543



20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - COVERT - C7801713B6
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - COVERT - C7801713B6



20.0020.00



Ref Num1: '3900'   CRJE10/16/2017
GL Trx #: 66952



25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947406-5
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947406-5



25.0025.00



Ref Num1: '3906'   CRJE10/17/2017
GL Trx #: 67017



98.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HUMPHREY - BB0567055
98.90COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HUMPHREY - BB0567055



98.9098.90



Ref Num1: '3905'   CRJE10/18/2017
GL Trx #: 67016



95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HALLETT - 13ST0514170008
95.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HALLETT - 13ST0514170008



95.0095.00



Ref Num1: '3919'   CRJE10/20/2017
GL Trx #: 67892



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WEAVER - BB057604-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WEAVER - BB057604-1



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3920'   CRJE10/23/2017
GL Trx #: 67893



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LOPEZ - C946298-3
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LOPEZ - C946298-3



98.8098.80











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:23 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3921'   CRJE10/23/2017
GL Trx #: 67894



125.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - NOSEK - BB0578023
125.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - NOSEK - BB0578023



125.00125.00



Ref Num1: '3922'   CRJE10/24/2017
GL Trx #: 67895



144.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BARREAU - BB056501-4
144.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BARREAU - BB056501-4



144.00144.00



Ref Num1: '3923'   CRJE10/25/2017
GL Trx #: 67896



40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ZIMPEL - 32854
40.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - ZIMPEL - 32854



40.0040.00



Ref Num1: '3924'   CRJE10/25/2017
GL Trx #: 67897



25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947408-0
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947408-0



25.0025.00



Ref Num1: '3925'   CRJE10/26/2017
GL Trx #: 67898



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ONEIL - BB056956-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ONEIL - BB056956-4



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3926'   CRJE10/26/2017
GL Trx #: 67899



923.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CRUZ - C950318-5
923.82COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - CRUZ - C950318-5



923.82923.82



Ref Num1: '3927'   CRJE10/26/2017
GL Trx #: 67900



439.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CRUZ - C78068VN17
439.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - CRUZ - C78068VN17



439.00439.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:23 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 4/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3928'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 67901



100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SEBENA - C947748-0
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SEBENA - C947748-0



100.00100.00



Ref Num1: '3939'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68162



40,342.62PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
40,342.62AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK



40,342.6240,342.62



Ref Num1: '3940'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68163



465.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
465.52UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT



465.52465.52



Ref Num1: '3944'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68167



5,113.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
5,113.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT



5,113.005,113.00



Ref Num1: '3945'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68168



3,533.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
3,533.75COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT



3,533.753,533.75



Ref Num1: '3946'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68169



2,785.74PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT
2,785.74ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT



2,785.742,785.74



Ref Num1: '3948'   CRJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68171



874.39PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
874.39INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS



874.39874.39



212,650.45212,650.45











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:23 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 5/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



212,650.45212,650.45GRAND TOTAL:



2,785.74603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
40,342.62603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES



43,128.36603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,113.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS



5,113.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
465.52100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
874.39100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
40.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES



12,902.90100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS
143,707.51100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT



6,418.77100-00000-22210COURT FINES
164,409.09100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:













CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
1/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***



85.26 DEAN HEALTH PLAN00340558269 05/25/2017
40.00 KENDALL SHAMBEAU00594758320 05/25/2017



 VOID 11/03/201775.00 DEB VERDEGAN00593758338 05/25/2017
 VOID 11/07/201750.00 CHRISTOPHER DESCHANE00595958360 06/01/2017
 VOID 11/07/201710.00 THOMAS MCGLYNN00597158432 06/08/2017



9.95 LAURA IVANOV00599658603 06/29/2017
10.00 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC00600558684 07/06/2017



3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308058695 07/13/2017
16.25 MKHULULI NDLOVU00603458955 08/10/2017



100.00 GREENWAY AUTO DETAIL00512259191 08/31/2017
150.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085059206 08/31/2017



1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159377 09/21/2017
300.00 FORWARD THEATER COMPANY00562659402 09/28/2017
375.00 TOM NAUMAN00326859418 09/28/2017
28.75 MKHULULI NDLOVU00603459419 09/28/2017
12.63 NEXT GENERATION00317459420 09/28/2017



150.00 CYNTHIA CAMERON-FIX00608159451 10/05/2017
250.00 YURIY KOLOSOVSKIY00608759477 10/05/2017
125.00 CHANG-EN LU00608559479 10/05/2017



 VOID 10/11/20170.00 MARTYN DENTON JOSEPH00609059482 10/05/2017
125.00 BLAKELY MENGHINI00608359485 10/05/2017
125.00 KYLE PRICE00608659491 10/05/2017
125.00 VINICUS SANT'ANA00608459496 10/05/2017
56.26 MADISON SENIOR CENTER00122059546 10/12/2017



2,500.00 THE TWILIGHT HOURS00610059558 10/12/2017
26.33 CARSON HOEPER006103330(E) 10/19/2017
75.00 LEXIE KNUDTSON006097331(E) 10/19/2017



259.15 CYNTHIA MC GLYNN006104332(E) 10/19/2017
3,366.99 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254159574 10/19/2017



15.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER00551559596 10/19/2017
6,861.22 MADISON COLLEGE00407259605 10/19/2017
2,500.00 MIGHTY WHEELHOUSE LLC00611259607 10/19/2017



49.35 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072059618 10/19/2017
1,500.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159638 10/19/2017
1,750.00 SWEET BROTHER TOURING LLC00611159639 10/25/2017



69.90 RODNEY SCHEEL006121336(E) 10/27/2017
5.32 GINI SKARDA006105337(E) 10/27/2017



8,460.00 2188 LLC00612059640 10/27/2017
367.77 AFLAC00412159641 10/27/2017



1,800.00 CITYWOOD TREECYCLING, LLC00610959650 10/27/2017
73.36 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173759651 10/27/2017



825.00 CORRE INC00601559652 10/27/2017
130,299.38 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029359653 10/27/2017



779.00 DEAN MEDICAL GROUP00605659654 10/27/2017
799.25 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029859655 10/27/2017
151.26 DEMCO INC00030259657 10/27/2017
197.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479259658 10/27/2017



7.78 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322759659 10/27/2017
977.12 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033759660 10/27/2017
350.00 TODD FRISKE00611659662 10/27/2017
400.00 BRIAN GIRGEN00611459665 10/27/2017
15.35 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY00549059667 10/27/2017
81.00 INKWORKS INC00047259668 10/27/2017
60.00 LISA JESS00418859671 10/27/2017



3,781.35 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469759672 10/27/2017
9.89 NAOMI PARKER LEE00611559675 10/27/2017



347.88 MIDWEST TAPE00061759677 10/27/2017
 VOID 11/03/20172,350.00 THE MILK CARTON KIDS LLC00466859678 10/27/2017



4,400.00 THE MILK CARTON KIDS LLC00466859679 10/27/2017
250.00 SAMMY MILLER00612259680 10/27/2017



5,000.00 PARADIGM AGENCY00188259683 10/27/2017
273.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073759684 10/27/2017
87.50 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST00134259686 10/27/2017



1,309.28 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077359687 10/27/2017
2.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC00085559690 10/27/2017



134.64 TERRA SIMPLA LLC00611359693 10/27/2017
300.00 TRADS00479759695 10/27/2017
148.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093559697 10/27/2017
747.20 UPS STORE00094259698 10/27/2017



7,850.87 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262359699 10/27/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
2/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



198,532.99 Totals: 70



*** CLEARED CHECKS ***



 VOID 10/31/20170.00 MEGAN LEICK00554354975 06/09/2016
 VOID 10/31/20170.00 JERICHO VERRIDEN00577156938 01/05/2017



50.00 ELIAS RUST00597058444 06/08/2017
60.00 JESSICA WALSH00577359169 08/24/2017



 VOID 10/05/20170.00 MSCR PROGRAMS00601359199 08/31/2017
160.00 ALAN GRAVEEN00438559279 09/14/2017
776.12 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050859289 09/14/2017



2,000.00 LAURIE LEWIS00559159293 09/14/2017
1,750.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC00065559301 09/14/2017



313.00 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC00075059307 09/14/2017
15.00 AREA AGENCY ON AGING DANE COUNTY00606059326 09/21/2017



488.24 BILLER PRESS00017559328 09/21/2017
11,300.00 HERB ALPERT PRESENTS, INC00566159339 09/21/2017
1,750.00 KURLAND AGENCY, INC00338659347 09/21/2017



225.00 MADISON UNITED RUGBY CLUB00568759352 09/21/2017
95.82 MASIMO AMERICAS INC.00302459353 09/21/2017



750.00 MY BUBBA INC00606759355 09/21/2017
1,750.00 MYRIAD ARTISTS, LLC00559059356 09/21/2017



72.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602459357 09/21/2017
118.75 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072059360 09/21/2017



1,750.00 TROUT STEAK REVIVAL, LLC00606559372 09/21/2017
 VOID 10/31/20170.00 TROUT STEAK REVIVAL, LLC00606559373 09/21/2017



16.00 UWHC00281059375 09/21/2017
20.40 SARAH BUCKREY006075320(E) 09/28/2017



2,250.00 CROSSOVER TOURING004249321(E) 09/28/2017
3,000.00 DYNAMIC ARTISTS MANAGEMENT LLC002649322(E) 09/28/2017



142.41 PATRICK GROOM006069323(E) 09/28/2017
17.03 KELLI MILLER006074324(E) 09/28/2017



223.77 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559380 09/28/2017
75.00 ARTS WISCONSIN00013759381 09/28/2017



2,200.00 DAVID BACHOLL00394059382 09/28/2017
3,040.66 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759383 09/28/2017
1,660.25 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759384 09/28/2017



940.66 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759385 09/28/2017
356.03 BERGKAMP INC00596959386 09/28/2017
23.62 FREDERICK BLANCH00607059387 09/28/2017
21.94 BROWNELLS INC00338859388 09/28/2017



129.42 CHALET VETERINARY CLINIC00393259389 09/28/2017
1,750.00 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC00294259390 09/28/2017



880.71 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308359391 09/28/2017
125.55 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031659392 09/28/2017



2,324.14 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459393 09/28/2017
122,458.14 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029359394 09/28/2017



918.82 DEMCO INC00030259395 09/28/2017
124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479259396 09/28/2017
907.50 DIAMOND VOGEL00146459397 09/28/2017
27.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153859398 09/28/2017



1,779.79 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322759399 09/28/2017
175.00 EMILY LOUISE UNDERHILL00607359400 09/28/2017



1,704.70 FORSTER ELECTRICAL EGINEERING 00606159401 09/28/2017
147.50 RACHEL FOSS00374859403 09/28/2017
850.90 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038559404 09/28/2017
78.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040859405 09/28/2017
50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329959406 09/28/2017



1,882.50 HERB ALPERT PRESENTS, INC00566159407 09/28/2017
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER00551559408 09/28/2017



4,980.23 INSIGHT FS00603759409 09/28/2017
100.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859410 09/28/2017
285.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048759411 09/28/2017



11,618.54 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469759412 09/28/2017
1,433.00 KOFFEE KUP00116859413 09/28/2017



86.91 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478259414 09/28/2017
50.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507959415 09/28/2017
80.00 MATC00519759416 09/28/2017



160.95 MIDWEST TAPE00061759417 09/28/2017
28.42 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359421 09/28/2017



357.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073759422 09/28/2017
140.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071159423 09/28/2017



1,068.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601059424 09/28/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
3/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



499.21 REINDERS INC.00164259425 09/28/2017
150.00 MIKE SCHNEIDER00606359426 09/28/2017
425.00 ROBERT SCHNEIDER00480259427 09/28/2017
13.95 JONATHAN SHANK00607159428 09/28/2017



284.17 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082759429 09/28/2017
39.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086159430 09/28/2017
46.77 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086659431 09/28/2017



2,057.18 U.S. CELLULAR00132659432 09/28/2017
26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093159433 09/28/2017
23.00 UPS STORE00094259434 09/28/2017



9,582.58 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262359435 09/28/2017
 VOID 10/05/20170.00 JESSICA WALSH00577359436 09/28/2017



5,032.69 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099559437 09/28/2017
3,269.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392459438 09/28/2017



332.00 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL00387059439 09/28/2017
 VOID 10/16/20170.00 WMCA00102659440 09/28/2017



3,388.11 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692334(E) 09/29/2017
17,428.27 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692335(E) 09/29/2017



158.92 JOHN MONTGOMERY006076327(E) 10/05/2017
18.87 TRICIA NICOLL006050328(E) 10/05/2017
65.86 AIRGAS USA LLC00011159445 10/05/2017
59.24 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559446 10/05/2017



3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308059447 10/05/2017
33,294.38 ATLAS BUS SALES00609359448 10/05/2017



620.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527459449 10/05/2017
1,250.00 CACTUS BLOSSOMS00555959450 10/05/2017



250.00 MOLLY DEAN CARLSON00609459452 10/05/2017
7.73 CHALET VETERINARY CLINIC00393259453 10/05/2017



209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022359454 10/05/2017
118.96 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759455 10/05/2017



2,189.35 CORRE INC00601559456 10/05/2017
37.00 COURIER HUB00343359457 10/05/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028259458 10/05/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028259459 10/05/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028259460 10/05/2017



1,298.01 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459461 10/05/2017
7,692.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459462 10/05/2017



363.67 DEER GROVE EMS DISTRICT00607259463 10/05/2017
36.00 COLE DIERICKX00408759464 10/05/2017



2,150.00 DTAK, LLC00560659465 10/05/2017
588,179.67 FOREST LANDSCAPING00256559466 10/05/2017



29.64 GALL'S INC00038659467 10/05/2017
590.72 HALQUIST STONE00296459468 10/05/2017
500.00 HELLO BOOKING INC00467759469 10/05/2017



8,768.00 INSITE CONSULTING ARCHITECTS, LLC00607859470 10/05/2017
370.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168659471 10/05/2017



1,192.40 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859472 10/05/2017
511.70 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469759473 10/05/2017
250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050559474 10/05/2017
72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959475 10/05/2017



120.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553759476 10/05/2017
360.00 SARA LENZ00509659478 10/05/2017
300.00 TOM MACALUSO00608259480 10/05/2017



5,256.00 MARCO INC00420259481 10/05/2017
1,250.00 MARY GAUTHIER00609159483 10/05/2017



236.92 MAX-R00216059484 10/05/2017
1,675.80 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459486 10/05/2017



775.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060859487 10/05/2017
250.00 MIDDLETON JAZZ00567059488 10/05/2017
36.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602459489 10/05/2017



262.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218659490 10/05/2017
249.04 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS00607959492 10/05/2017



346,459.24 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC.00315859493 10/05/2017
231.73 REINDERS INC.00164259494 10/05/2017
187.50 ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC00567559495 10/05/2017
200.00 ROBERT SCHNEIDER00480259497 10/05/2017
53.46 SHRED-IT00137759498 10/05/2017



2,000.00 SOUTHWIND MUSIC INC00082959499 10/05/2017
41.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC00085559500 10/05/2017
85.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086159501 10/05/2017



3,421.40 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259502 10/05/2017
94.29 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086659503 10/05/2017



22,320.98 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959504 10/05/2017
102.00 SUMMIT COMPANIES00527259505 10/05/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
4/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



87.12 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091659506 10/05/2017
120.08 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC00091759507 10/05/2017
38.00 UWHC00281059508 10/05/2017



1,313.00 VAXPRO00570359509 10/05/2017
36.00 JAKE WENZEL00585759510 10/05/2017



2,761.26 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099559511 10/05/2017
156.00 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL00387059512 10/05/2017
150.00 PARK SIN YOUNG00608859513 10/05/2017
148.92 PAT CONLIN006080329(E) 10/12/2017



34,596.38 A & J VANS00610159514 10/12/2017
324.00 ADVANTAGE POLICE SUPPLY INC00607759515 10/12/2017
367.77 AFLAC00412159516 10/12/2017
30.53 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014059517 10/12/2017
61.20 AT&T00014359518 10/12/2017



5,598.65 AXON ENTERPRISE INC00603959519 10/12/2017
1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC00240559520 10/12/2017



210.00 B&H LAWNCARE00506659521 10/12/2017
242.59 CHARTER BUSINESS00511659522 10/12/2017
180.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022559523 10/12/2017



1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241659524 10/12/2017
400.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA00025759525 10/12/2017
128.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476359526 10/12/2017
121.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459527 10/12/2017



1,673.15 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029859528 10/12/2017
482.66 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521259529 10/12/2017



12,571.55 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385959530 10/12/2017
41.50 GALL'S INC00038659531 10/12/2017



1,157.50 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039259532 10/12/2017
3,138.40 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC00041959533 10/12/2017
6,814.80 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554059534 10/12/2017



276.00 HALQUIST STONE00296459535 10/12/2017
247.93 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043159536 10/12/2017
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259537 10/12/2017



1,804.14 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS00441859538 10/12/2017
120.00 INKWORKS INC00047259539 10/12/2017
500.00 DAVID KALLAND00050559540 10/12/2017
200.00 PETER KOCHER00609259541 10/12/2017
575.61 KROGER00572059542 10/12/2017
81.58 LABSOURCE, INC00528059543 10/12/2017



213.75 LEADS ONLINE LLC00349059544 10/12/2017
32.50 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055859545 10/12/2017



1,690.50 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459547 10/12/2017
110.00 MARK MILLIGAN00292459548 10/12/2017



1,411.16 BILL NEITZEL00540259549 10/12/2017
1,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561159550 10/12/2017



166.59 OFFICE DEPOT00066859551 10/12/2017
1,642.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319959552 10/12/2017



94.07 REINDERS INC.00164259553 10/12/2017
143.90 RICOH USA INC00121559554 10/12/2017
250.00 SOUTHWIND MUSIC INC00082959555 10/12/2017
313.95 STONE TRANSPORT00345359556 10/12/2017
63.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085859557 10/12/2017



940.00 THE WEEPIES, LLC00609959559 10/12/2017
4,240.00 THE WEEPIES, LLC00609959560 10/12/2017
1,802.40 TICKETFORCE LLC00422759561 10/12/2017



25.49 U.S. CELLULAR00132659562 10/12/2017
112.00 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE00554859563 10/12/2017
276.50 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC.00145659564 10/12/2017
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159565 10/12/2017
60.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159566 10/12/2017



271.24 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959567 10/12/2017
11,500.00 WYNONNA, INC006106333(E) 10/19/2017



158.35 AIRGAS USA LLC00011159575 10/19/2017
700.64 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559576 10/19/2017



4.02 AT&T00014359577 10/19/2017
25.00 BINDER LIFT LLC00582559578 10/19/2017



1,011.00 BRODIE TROPHY00610759579 10/19/2017
220.34 BROOKS TRACTOR INC00019659580 10/19/2017
758.06 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC00019959581 10/19/2017
212.39 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022359582 10/19/2017
90.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022559583 10/19/2017



285.21 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759584 10/19/2017
1,142.84 STEVEN CLAWSON00610859585 10/19/2017



121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308359586 10/19/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
5/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



146,995.50 CRACK FILLING SERVICE CORP00026259587 10/19/2017
820.11 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031659588 10/19/2017
692.96 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #200138659589 10/19/2017



2,176.17 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028659590 10/19/2017
2,000.00 ALEX CODY DIEKHOFF00584259591 10/19/2017



500.00 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM ANALYSIS, INC00610259592 10/19/2017
42,675.25 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039259593 10/19/2017
2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284559594 10/19/2017



54.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259595 10/19/2017
382.28 INKWORKS INC00047259597 10/19/2017
527.10 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859598 10/19/2017



58,714.75 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241459599 10/19/2017
177.60 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049559600 10/19/2017
72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959601 10/19/2017



567.56 KROGER00572059602 10/19/2017
57.20 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205759603 10/19/2017



104.00 DAVID LECK00488459604 10/19/2017
1,694.70 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459606 10/19/2017
5,461.89 MOHAWK RESOURCES LTD00608959608 10/19/2017



20,070.11 MONROE POWERSPORTS INC00609659609 10/19/2017
560.56 MOYER'S INC00295859610 10/19/2017



1,998.00 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC00247959611 10/19/2017
72.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602459612 10/19/2017



210.63 NAPA AUTO PARTS00507159613 10/19/2017
500.00 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING00111159614 10/19/2017
23.51 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359615 10/19/2017



9,100.00 OPENGOV, INC00565859616 10/19/2017
40.00 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC.00157959617 10/19/2017



2,482.62 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC00073559619 10/19/2017
19.95 RICOH USA INC00121559620 10/19/2017
56.62 RICOH USA, INC.00584959621 10/19/2017



342.50 HEIDI SCHENKENBERG00299159622 10/19/2017
1,072.94 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079959623 10/19/2017



60.00 JAMES SKOIEN00596159624 10/19/2017
571.40 SMOKEY'S AUTO SHOP00592759625 10/19/2017



17,228.65 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213959626 10/19/2017
105.08 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE00083559627 10/19/2017
748.66 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085859628 10/19/2017



24,487.19 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259629 10/19/2017
13,923.51 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959630 10/19/2017



29.54 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091659631 10/19/2017
212.00 U.S. CELLULAR00132659632 10/19/2017
663.49 UNITED HELATHCARE-ATLANTA00609559633 10/19/2017
18.39 VERIZON WIRELESS00214759634 10/19/2017



3,324.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY00404559635 10/19/2017
36.00 JAKE WENZEL00585759636 10/19/2017



610.00 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC00202859637 10/19/2017
4,506.98 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692338(E) 10/27/2017



13,474.01 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692339(E) 10/27/2017
137.70 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559642 10/27/2017



18,380.66 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387459643 10/27/2017
1,250.00 AVENET WEB SOLUTIONS00015159644 10/27/2017
2,914.13 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759645 10/27/2017
1,306.40 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759646 10/27/2017



345.29 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759647 10/27/2017
2,234.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527459648 10/27/2017



59.48 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759649 10/27/2017
482.66 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521259656 10/27/2017
951.69 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036259661 10/27/2017
221.48 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038559663 10/27/2017
92.05 GALL'S INC00038659664 10/27/2017
95.69 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040859666 10/27/2017



7,520.00 JAMIESON BROWN MUSIC INC00272259669 10/27/2017
134.40 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859670 10/27/2017
200.00 LILY KILFOY00425459673 10/27/2017



1,510.09 KROGER00572059674 10/27/2017
699.80 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061459676 10/27/2017
247.80 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC00589959681 10/27/2017
96.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218659682 10/27/2017



125,372.45 RAYMOND P CATTELL, INC00611859685 10/27/2017
3.60 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079959688 10/27/2017



2,582.71 SMOKEY'S AUTO BODY00572459689 10/27/2017
3,393.56 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259691 10/27/2017
3,602.15 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959692 10/27/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
6/6Page: 



11/07/2017 10:25 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 10/31/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



2,850.00 THIRD PIG MASONRY00611059694 10/27/2017
62.65 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093159696 10/27/2017



 VOID 10/31/20170.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159700 10/27/2017



1,946,581.60 Totals: 294













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:22 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/2



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3887'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 66733



2,244.41SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
2,244.41PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT



2,244.412,244.41



Ref Num1: '3891'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 66737



29.11OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340-50210208TO RECORD FORM 1042 PAYMENT FOR 2012
29.11PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD FORM 1042 PAYMENT FOR 2012



29.1129.11



Ref Num1: '3892'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 66738



450.00OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340-50210208TO RECORD PAYMENT OF FORM 1042 FOR 2015
450.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD PAYMENT OF FORM 1042 FOR 2015



450.00450.00



Ref Num1: '3937'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68160



0.20OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED 
0.20PAYROLL CHECKING100-00000-11101TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED 



0.200.20



Ref Num1: '3938'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68161



64,672.75US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
64,672.75PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS



64,672.7564,672.75



Ref Num1: '3941'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68164



6,208.44HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21565RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
6,208.44PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES



6,208.446,208.44



Ref Num1: '3942'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68165



9,233.60MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
9,233.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES



9,233.609,233.60











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017



11/07/2017 10:22 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/2



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3943'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68166



200.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
200.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE



200.50200.50



Ref Num1: '3947'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68170



193.32OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
193.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC



193.32193.32



Ref Num1: '3956'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68206



0.20OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED 
0.20PAYROLL CHECKING100-00000-11101TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED 



0.200.20



Ref Num1: '3957'   CDJE10/31/2017
GL Trx #: 68207



0.20OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED
0.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WHAT BANK REALLY DEPOSITED



0.200.20



83,232.3383,232.33GRAND TOTAL:



479.11245-55190-50340-50210208OPERATING EXPENSES
64,672.75245-00000-11102US BANK - CC



65,151.86245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
0.20100-51510-50340-41500000OPERATING EXPENSES



193.32100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
9,233.60100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
6,208.44100-00000-21565HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE



200.50100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
2,244.41100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE



100-00000-11101PAYROLL CHECKING
18,080.47100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:
83,232.7383,232.73













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 8,098,257.00 0.00 0.00 8,098,257.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
130.92 (1,545.83)2,825.41 6,545.83 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
81.91 83,215.00 376,785.00 376,785.00 460,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
100.00 0.00 12,698.00 12,698.00 12,698.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
92.79 30,145.00 387,855.00 387,855.00 418,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
100.00 0.00 3,743.00 3,743.00 3,743.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313
98.55 680.82 0.00 46,319.18 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
119.96 (1,597.09)9,597.09 9,597.09 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190



285.30 (18,530.00)2,800.00 28,530.00 10,000.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
15.00 473,728.84 0.00 83,599.16 557,328.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
100.00 (0.18)0.00 235,987.18 235,987.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
130.11 (9,935.88)0.00 42,935.88 33,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
120.20 (9,695.00)0.00 57,695.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430
115.00 (480.00)0.00 3,680.00 3,200.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523



81.77 96,089.49 143,707.51 431,122.51 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
75.90 12,291.30 12,902.90 38,708.70 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
118.01 (25,211.00)34,711.00 165,211.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
106.34 (2,029.48)0.00 34,029.48 32,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
100.00 (2,805.75)0.00 2,805.75 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692



111.83 (6,390.71)0.00 60,390.71 54,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
94.65 1,691.50 373.51 29,940.50 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
100.00 (2,825.59)0.00 2,825.59 0.00 OTHER  GRANTS100-00000-43791



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810
99.33 120.00 0.00 17,880.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
117.18 (1,890.00)1,050.00 12,890.00 11,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
142.86 (300.00)0.00 1,000.00 700.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
91.71 580.50 125.00 6,419.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
59.91 1,603.75 363.00 2,396.25 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210
91.86 6,101.75 9,299.17 68,898.25 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
78.07 5,483.05 2,577.85 19,516.95 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
118.46 (2,769.55)2,142.85 17,769.55 15,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
119.29 (2,314.64)1,788.28 14,314.64 12,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
100.00 (5,802.91)828.92 5,802.91 0.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340
77.32 6,805.00 3,205.00 23,195.00 30,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
99.75 238.66 9,501.36 94,761.34 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
120.30 (4,060.00)1,480.00 24,060.00 20,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
154.73 (2,736.61)0.00 7,736.61 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
107.80 (780.00)735.00 10,780.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
450.20 (21,012.04)2,904.83 27,012.04 6,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
101.98 (2,989.50)0.00 153,989.50 151,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
25.70 14,117.75 1,017.90 4,882.25 19,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300



100.00 (5,670.00)970.00 5,670.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



151.96 (5,196.01)2,938.24 15,196.01 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311



100.00 (850.00)510.00 850.00 0.00 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.23 738,315.60 68.76 1,684.40 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420



92.92 425.00 675.00 5,575.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
67.06 5,600.00 205.00 11,400.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
54.90 8,569.00 1,450.00 10,431.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
100.00 (1,932.87)110.00 1,932.87 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 143.64 0.00 (143.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (378.50)37.00 378.50 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
151.32 (2,566.00)30.00 7,566.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
81.11 10,358.96 1,845.00 44,465.04 54,824.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
91.14 5,758.14 0.00 59,241.86 65,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751
52.36 53,574.89 3,606.00 58,880.11 112,455.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
100.00 (150.00)150.00 150.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753
50.39 66,971.71 0.00 68,028.29 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
157.25 (1,717.50)1,067.50 4,717.50 3,000.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
95.00 25.00 0.00 475.00 500.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758



66.25 675.00 0.00 1,325.00 2,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,400.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
100.00 0.00 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
100.00 0.00 0.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
75.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 13,500.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100



221.40 (24,280.75)2,910.03 44,280.75 20,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111



100.00 (15,250.66)0.00 15,250.66 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (9,281.40)0.00 9,281.40 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113



0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (525.14)322.13 525.14 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
100.00 (9,297.00)1,033.00 9,297.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220
100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (1,261.30)514.85 1,261.30 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
100.00 (1,819.20)0.00 1,819.20 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
100.00 (20,893.00)0.00 20,893.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
91.51 1,829.00 0.00 19,713.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502



85.70 1,000.80 664.80 5,999.20 7,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
92.98 2,983.00 14,314.00 39,518.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
83.62 4,832.54 4,228.27 24,667.46 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
3.00 970.00 0.00 30.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507



100.00 (18,000.00)0.00 18,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510



100.00 1,309.63 0.00 (1,309.63)0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512



73.67 30,132.98 8,842.21 84,325.02 114,458.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521



90.63 281.04 0.00 2,718.96 3,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
85.59 1,246.80 740.31 7,403.20 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



65.17 1,741.36 465.52 3,258.64 5,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525
5.00 4,750.00 0.00 250.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540



488.57 (13,600.00)0.00 17,100.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
100.00 (1,991.00)1,200.00 1,991.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543
100.00 (3,000.00)0.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-00000-48544
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-00000-48545



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572



100.00 (15,000.00)0.00 15,000.00 0.00 VIRGIN LAKE BOARDWALK100-00000-48573
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555



25.57 9,599,797.41 1,075,415.20 3,297,889.59 12,897,687.00 Total Dept 00000



25.57 9,599,797.41 1,075,415.20 3,297,889.59 12,897,687.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



79.17 9,000.00 3,600.00 34,200.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
79.16 688.69 275.40 2,616.31 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212



78.32 10,188.69 3,875.40 36,816.31 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
78.84 2,645.22 961.54 9,855.78 12,501.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
77.00 6,154.03 2,009.12 20,600.97 26,755.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
79.28 999.20 375.33 3,822.80 4,822.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
36.41 4,738.45 0.00 2,712.55 7,451.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200



99.55 5.84 0.00 1,294.16 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
42.26 288.68 0.00 211.32 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
70.43 2,956.58 153.98 7,043.42 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340



71.91 17,788.00 3,499.97 45,541.00 63,329.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL



Dept 51300-LEGAL
109.65 (8,199.96)0.00 93,199.96 85,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
45.70 8,145.50 2,234.00 6,854.50 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340



99.56 445.54 2,234.00 100,054.46 100,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL



Dept 51400-MAYOR
77.69 13,809.80 4,692.80 48,098.20 61,908.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126



79.47 1,836.29 695.83 7,109.71 8,946.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151
78.42 4,232.00 1,537.60 15,376.00 19,608.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE100-51400-50210



39.91 1,201.79 0.00 798.21 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315



88.86 890.96 0.00 7,109.04 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
229.48 (2,201.20)0.00 3,901.20 1,700.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399



80.65 19,769.64 6,926.23 82,392.36 102,162.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR



Dept 51420-CLERK
100.00 (176.40)0.00 176.40 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110
80.59 21,768.69 8,740.01 90,400.31 112,169.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127



75.26 3,728.61 1,084.40 11,340.39 15,069.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
82.57 5,994.44 2,923.24 28,396.56 34,391.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
112.05 (554.10)0.00 5,154.10 4,600.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
44.97 1,953.52 60.00 1,596.48 3,550.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
100.00 (152.00)0.00 152.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
39.33 4,853.56 118.38 3,146.44 8,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315
100.00 (1,485.06)(54.37)1,485.06 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
48.08 4,153.68 0.00 3,846.32 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE100-51420-50341



78.42 40,084.94 12,871.66 145,694.06 185,779.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK



Dept 51440-ELECTION
141.28 (2,889.29)0.00 9,889.29 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
160.57 (726.84)0.00 1,926.84 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
20.16 5,588.90 284.40 1,411.10 7,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340



87.02 1,972.77 284.40 13,227.23 15,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION



Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
72.31 27,252.95 7,056.00 71,160.05 98,413.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
70.98 27,899.92 7,251.21 68,255.08 96,155.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (1,382.18)443.16 1,382.18 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
65.59 9,673.84 2,164.90 18,442.16 28,116.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
77.80 9,869.42 3,664.74 34,578.58 44,448.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
8.99 16,836.54 26.07 1,663.46 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211



11.59 3,536.46 0.00 463.54 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
109.48 (5,027.00)0.00 58,027.00 53,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
42.63 2,868.56 193.32 2,131.44 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217



76.61 35,089.20 12,571.55 114,910.80 150,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
79.36 10,331.85 3,631.78 39,734.15 50,066.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
(66.20)1,661.98 372.99 (661.98)1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



74.06 143,611.54 37,375.72 410,086.46 553,698.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR



Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212



100.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
97.09 101.71 0.00 3,398.29 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340



99.79 101.71 0.00 47,398.29 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR



Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
89.97 7,595.81 6,656.00 68,104.19 75,700.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
80.20 7,012.05 2,771.20 28,396.95 35,409.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126



86.29 2,200.97 1,359.13 13,855.03 16,056.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
91.24 783.60 673.04 8,158.40 8,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
13.27 1,301.00 0.00 199.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
28.39 1,289.04 0.00 510.96 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211
9.35 1,812.91 0.00 187.09 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212



147.61 (809.34)0.00 2,509.34 1,700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
6.10 1,408.43 0.00 91.57 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315



45.46 4,363.41 (1,935.35)3,636.59 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340



82.28 27,057.88 9,524.02 125,649.12 152,707.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT



Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
16.72 45,390.03 1,250.00 9,109.97 54,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215



16.72 45,390.03 1,250.00 9,109.97 54,500.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE



Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200



114.08 (6,971.72)0.00 56,471.72 49,500.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300



45.36 68,028.28 0.00 56,471.72 124,500.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT



Dept 51930-INSURANCE
102.70 (721.28)(62.72)27,465.28 26,744.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
80.83 290.56 (106.56)1,225.44 1,516.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
80.00 1,442.84 (501.84)5,771.16 7,214.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
129.83 (9,567.02)1,345.51 41,636.02 32,069.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
95.67 45.00 0.00 995.00 1,040.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
97.94 551.00 0.00 26,147.00 26,698.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CRIME INSURANCE100-51930-50516
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VOLUNTEER WORKERS COMP INSURANCE100-51930-50519



121.03 (27,281.00)0.00 157,006.00 129,725.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



72.12 3,345.09 0.00 8,654.91 12,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523



113.46 (31,894.81)674.39 268,900.81 237,006.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
78.93 20,921.51 7,636.80 78,361.49 99,283.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
83.36 212,407.33 100,351.48 1,064,319.67 1,276,727.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
77.25 68,777.72 22,126.92 233,550.28 302,328.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
100.00 (13,406.11)0.00 13,406.11 0.00 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER100-52100-50123



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124
66.47 4,359.24 761.22 8,640.76 13,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
111.52 (11,980.16)14,351.38 115,980.16 104,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
50.27 9,946.55 1,651.68 10,053.45 20,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
92.67 20,661.14 25,546.05 261,039.86 281,701.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
79.20 93,303.60 35,521.54 355,215.40 448,519.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154



107.34 (2,054.16)479.79 30,054.16 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
86.76 2,538.57 802.83 16,641.43 19,180.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210
94.59 92.00 0.00 1,608.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
84.95 6,697.96 315.00 37,802.04 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216



50.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
64.07 6,970.40 0.00 12,429.60 19,400.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
55.16 9,311.00 0.00 11,455.00 20,766.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
82.97 2,384.68 831.86 11,615.32 14,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
83.30 5,010.72 2,474.04 24,989.28 30,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
121.09 (10,082.02)3,048.80 57,882.02 47,800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
50.84 13,218.32 316.14 13,671.68 26,890.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-52100-50393
100.00 (2,375.00)0.00 2,375.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-52100-50394



0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
100.00 (1,421.00)0.00 1,421.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000



84.37 438,298.29 216,215.53 2,365,495.71 2,803,794.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
77.76 18,397.00 6,278.40 64,336.00 82,733.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
80.17 19,062.60 7,539.60 77,077.40 96,140.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
21.01 78,200.22 2,130.00 20,799.78 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126



100.00 (1,510.00)0.00 1,510.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130



87.25 3,996.48 2,672.78 27,343.52 31,340.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
92.69 2,886.62 3,607.78 36,610.38 39,497.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
39.11 1,997.24 0.00 1,282.76 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
139.59 (1,227.36)4.02 4,327.36 3,100.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210



0.00 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 1,425.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216



54.72 2,264.00 352.00 2,736.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES - CLEANING100-52200-50217











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



82.06 4,127.00 1,771.64 18,873.00 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
83.65 1,634.84 1,176.74 8,365.16 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
1.05 2,869.53 0.00 30.47 2,900.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241



61.82 3,818.07 0.00 6,181.93 10,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
167.07 (167.67)40.67 417.67 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
45.31 191.40 0.00 158.60 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310
91.69 205.71 0.00 2,269.29 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
56.66 3,250.21 477.37 4,249.79 7,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335
76.39 2,361.19 167.50 7,638.81 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
32.50 540.00 0.00 260.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
2.67 1,022.00 0.00 28.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396



59.43 194,194.08 26,218.50 284,495.92 478,690.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110



77.36 14,083.81 4,697.60 48,135.19 62,219.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127



73.70 2,563.06 707.02 7,182.94 9,746.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
86.76 2,347.00 1,537.60 15,376.00 17,723.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 WEIGHTS & MEASURES100-52400-50215
100.00 (300.00)210.00 300.00 0.00 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES100-52400-50216



75.62 23,918.87 7,152.22 74,194.13 98,113.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION



Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110



46.70 47,933.60 4,099.20 42,001.40 89,935.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127



45.09 7,550.42 606.06 6,199.58 13,750.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
62.66 9,164.00 1,537.60 15,376.00 24,540.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (164.91)17.45 164.91 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
66.38 5,042.61 1,034.78 9,957.39 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-CITY HALL100-53200-50215
76.12 7,641.68 2,112.11 24,358.32 32,000.00 UTILITIES - CITY HALL100-53200-50220
17.17 1,822.37 36.03 377.63 2,200.00 UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX100-53200-50221
42.75 4,580.34 186.98 3,419.66 8,000.00 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - DEPOT100-53200-50222
66.19 1,014.17 213.51 1,985.83 3,000.00 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
75.40 2,459.66 874.45 7,540.34 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
50.64 5,429.80 0.00 5,570.20 11,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350



54.48 97,698.74 10,718.17 116,951.26 214,650.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
104.18 (2,175.81)6,035.20 54,246.81 52,071.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
93.21 31,493.62 49,346.45 432,535.38 464,029.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
37.61 10,294.61 566.09 6,205.39 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
5.05 13,402.75 703.25 713.25 14,116.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127



91.90 6,291.71 8,239.35 71,365.29 77,657.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
68.67 54,213.06 15,248.50 118,806.94 173,020.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
92.04 221.55 0.00 2,563.45 2,785.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



33.54 3,722.00 109.00 1,878.00 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214



50.40 22,569.86 4,823.71 22,930.14 45,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217



64.81 12,317.19 1,772.61 22,682.81 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
49.06 6,621.82 0.00 6,378.18 13,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
92.95 1,269.37 676.50 16,730.63 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PPE - PUBLIC WORKS100-53300-50302



101.31 (63.08)296.09 4,863.08 4,800.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310
67.47 14,313.25 2,688.90 29,686.75 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
92.09 5,223.40 3,107.30 60,776.60 66,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345



188.86 (2,665.68)428.65 5,665.68 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350
159.30 (10,081.39)0.00 27,081.39 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365



86.14 1,178.15 709.53 7,321.85 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391
100.00 (3,135.50)2,019.84 3,135.50 0.00 VIRGIN LAKE BOARDWALK100-53300-50392



84.45 165,010.88 96,770.97 896,067.12 1,061,078.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215



47.92 41,665.27 560.56 38,334.73 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340



47.92 41,665.27 560.56 38,334.73 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL



Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200



92.47 1,356.05 440.82 16,643.95 18,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340



92.47 1,356.05 440.82 16,643.95 18,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS



Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220



77.98 28,627.03 11,726.50 101,372.97 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340



77.98 28,627.03 11,726.50 101,372.97 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING



Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS



Dept 53620-SANITATION
74.91 132,980.30 44,203.50 397,019.70 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
73.02 49,920.40 14,511.25 135,079.60 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



74.42 182,900.70 58,714.75 532,099.30 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION



Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES



Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER
86.67 8,300.39 5,272.00 53,955.61 62,256.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
72.19 38,006.99 8,816.97 98,674.01 136,681.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
71.13 34,846.55 8,973.20 85,848.45 120,695.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126



75.24 11,018.21 3,291.40 33,481.79 44,500.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
76.37 15,620.20 5,202.34 50,485.80 66,106.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201



100.00 (19,520.40)3,092.00 19,520.40 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
41.34 4,106.08 193.00 2,893.92 7,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
103.44 (86.12)61.20 2,586.12 2,500.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
86.42 407.42 578.02 2,592.58 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215



74.19 5,935.83 1,455.78 17,064.17 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
66.17 6,427.37 1,143.60 12,572.63 19,000.00 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
125.44 (508.84)118.43 2,508.84 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
17.78 2,466.69 56.26 533.31 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325



73.73 2,627.15 349.82 7,372.85 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (467.80)139.50 467.80 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342



0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350



74.71 132,221.72 38,743.52 390,558.28 522,780.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



Dept 54910-CEMETERY
83.13 3,375.00 2,375.00 16,625.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
89.85 1,624.14 1,227.12 14,375.86 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300



86.11 4,999.14 3,602.12 31,000.86 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY



Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152



100.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



100.00 (75.00)0.00 75.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736



7.88 6,725.00 500.00 575.00 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



Dept 55200-PARKS
0.00 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 45,235.00 0.00 0.00 45,235.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126



86.18 9,188.64 5,984.00 57,277.36 66,466.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128
34.14 8,539.39 457.77 4,426.61 12,966.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 17,324.00 0.00 0.00 17,324.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240



102.00 (280.46)1,096.39 14,280.46 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - PARKS100-55200-50290-31500000



100.00 (25.03)0.13 25.03 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
53.00 2,350.17 146.35 2,649.83 5,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
100.67 (180.77)583.69 27,180.77 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
36.40 5,723.65 0.00 3,276.35 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350



54.35 91,648.59 8,268.33 109,116.41 200,765.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS



Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
78.73 13,751.29 4,947.68 50,908.71 64,660.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
79.54 10,361.98 3,931.21 40,277.02 50,639.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
48.55 3,087.00 0.00 2,913.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
59.49 20,489.26 1,385.00 30,083.74 50,573.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128
125.84 (4,305.61)1,399.59 20,966.61 16,661.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
77.89 5,379.55 1,886.89 18,955.45 24,335.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
44.37 1,669.02 0.00 1,330.98 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
18.57 570.00 0.00 130.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
81.07 1,325.20 0.00 5,674.80 7,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
95.38 1,888.12 1,442.50 39,019.88 40,908.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220
8.03 8,838.65 0.00 771.35 9,610.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240



445.24 (3,452.41)46.00 4,452.41 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
85.30 220.52 77.14 1,279.48 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335



90.73 2,905.88 (415.00)28,431.12 31,337.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342



100.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
75.69 2,066.03 321.88 6,433.97 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
6.00 3,760.10 0.00 239.90 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930



79.13 68,554.58 15,022.89 259,868.42 328,423.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS



Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
76.48 2,683.91 873.12 8,727.09 11,411.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
77.07 15,118.40 4,958.40 50,823.60 65,942.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126



90.22 1,781.72 1,472.94 16,427.28 18,209.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
79.38 2,592.56 968.20 9,977.44 12,570.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



79.16 4,659.05 1,777.85 17,691.95 22,351.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203



46.94 1,591.70 0.00 1,408.30 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210
100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
74.39 2,458.99 818.67 7,141.01 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
53.95 1,841.96 141.58 2,158.04 4,000.00 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316



100.00 (0.50)0.00 0.50 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340



78.52 37,027.79 11,010.76 135,355.21 172,383.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER



Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES
19.32 65,857.10 6,688.90 15,772.90 81,630.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110
82.70 8,398.61 4,334.42 40,144.39 48,543.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127



82.46 2,807.14 1,377.60 13,192.86 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
55.10 7,420.62 1,648.22 9,106.38 16,527.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
47.09 20,733.80 3,075.20 18,451.20 39,185.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING100-55500-50190



114.09 (253.64)7.78 2,053.64 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE100-55500-50211



100.00 (158.92)0.00 158.92 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55500-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215



11.20 5,327.72 0.00 672.28 6,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
85.38 1,169.99 0.00 6,830.01 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
36.72 27,209.14 54.43 15,790.86 43,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-55500-50320
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-55500-50330
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340



46.87 138,511.56 17,186.55 122,173.44 260,685.00 Total Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES



Dept 56300-PLANNING
89.11 9,107.12 7,945.60 74,485.88 83,593.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
95.04 3,451.08 6,585.61 66,074.92 69,526.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127



89.10 2,411.23 2,044.87 19,713.77 22,125.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
85.59 4,867.98 3,075.20 28,913.02 33,781.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
65.04 1,223.48 (111.50)2,276.52 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
44.67 691.57 0.00 558.43 1,250.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
71.01 782.77 202.49 1,917.23 2,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
147.92 (6,708.99)5,045.98 20,708.99 14,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-COMM ELECTRICAL INSP100-56300-50340



93.13 15,826.24 24,788.25 214,648.76 230,475.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING



Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
22.09 62,332.00 0.00 17,668.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930



22.09 62,332.00 0.00 17,668.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,500.00 219,500.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932
100.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS100-59400-50944



87.23 85,536.22 0.00 584,454.78 669,991.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933



100.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRANSFER TO LANDMARKS100-59500-50943



96.06 28,072.63 0.00 684,474.37 712,547.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPEMENT100-59510-50931
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO RDA100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933



0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 59510



Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800



82.94 2,197,669.59 626,156.23 10,683,576.41 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



82.94 2,197,669.59 626,156.23 10,683,576.41 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.57 9,599,797.41 1,075,415.20 3,297,889.59 12,897,687.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
44,922.37 7,402,127.82 449,258.97 (7,385,686.82)16,441.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1.15)0.00 492,440.15 492,439.00 PROPERTY TAXES203-00000-41110
100.00 (16,091.14)0.00 16,091.14 0.00 TAX INCREMENT GUARENTEE203-00000-42190
100.00 (3,254.00)0.00 3,254.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID203-00000-43430



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES203-00000-46211
100.00 (1,220.79)149.19 1,220.79 0.00 INTEREST203-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES203-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS203-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND203-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2203-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS203-00000-49300



104.18 (20,567.08)149.19 513,006.08 492,439.00 Total Dept 00000



104.18 (20,567.08)149.19 513,006.08 492,439.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING203-57120-50840
100.00 (2,970.00)0.00 2,970.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION203-57120-50850



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION203-57120-50860



100.00 (2,970.00)0.00 2,970.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION203-57150-50860



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57150



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT203-57330-50810
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING203-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE203-57342-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 57343
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE203-57343-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57343



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES203-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND203-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND203-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 Total Dept 59230



100.67 (2,970.00)0.00 443,449.00 440,479.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



133.87 (17,597.08)149.19 69,557.08 51,960.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.67 (2,970.00)0.00 443,449.00 440,479.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
104.18 (20,567.08)149.19 513,006.08 492,439.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 204 - TID #4 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 0.49 0.00 180,831.51 180,832.00 PROPERTY TAXES204-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GUARANTEE PAYMENTS204-00000-42310



100.00 (1,708.00)0.00 1,708.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-00000-43430
100.00 (8,502.04)1,039.01 8,502.04 0.00 INTEREST204-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES204-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS204-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2204-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TID #3204-00000-49230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS204-00000-49300



105.65 (10,209.55)1,039.01 191,041.55 180,832.00 Total Dept 00000



105.65 (10,209.55)1,039.01 191,041.55 180,832.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE204-57310-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF BUILDING PROJECTS204-57310-50821
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS204-57310-50822
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF OTHER PROJECTS204-57310-50823
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE204-59230-50931



100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 Total Dept 59230



100.84 (890.00)0.00 106,373.00 105,483.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



112.37 (9,319.55)1,039.01 84,668.55 75,349.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.84 (890.00)0.00 106,373.00 105,483.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
105.65 (10,209.55)1,039.01 191,041.55 180,832.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 204 - TID #4 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES205-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX INCREMENT GUARENTEE205-00000-42190
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GUARANTEE PAYMENTS205-00000-42310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEVELOPER PAYMENTS205-00000-42320



100.00 (38,097.00)0.00 38,097.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-00000-43430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS205-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE205-00000-46110



100.00 (1,076.98)131.58 1,076.98 0.00 INTEREST205-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES205-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS205-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND205-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2205-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TID #3205-00000-49230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS205-00000-49300



100.00 (39,173.98)131.58 39,173.98 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (39,173.98)131.58 39,173.98 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION205-57120-50850
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON ADVANCE205-57120-50855



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION205-57150-50860



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57150



Dept 57310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE205-57310-50820



100.00 (141,540.45)4,596.60 141,540.45 0.00 TIF BUILDING PROJECTS205-57310-50821
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS205-57310-50822
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF OTHER PROJECTS205-57310-50823
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF GRANT PROJECTS205-57310-50824



100.00 (141,540.45)4,596.60 141,540.45 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND205-59230-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE205-59230-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (142,430.45)4,596.60 142,430.45 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND



100.00 103,256.47 (4,465.02)(103,256.47)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (142,430.45)4,596.60 142,430.45 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (39,173.98)131.58 39,173.98 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES206-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID206-00000-43430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST206-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS206-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND206-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS206-00000-49300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (54,180.71)0.00 54,180.71 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING206-57120-50840
100.00 (9,375.39)0.00 9,375.39 0.00 ADMINSTRATION206-57120-50850



100.00 (63,556.10)0.00 63,556.10 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57310
100.00 (371,318.22)355,531.16 371,318.22 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS206-57310-50822



100.00 (371,318.22)355,531.16 371,318.22 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING206-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE206-57342-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND206-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND206-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (434,874.32)355,531.16 434,874.32 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND



100.00 434,874.32 (355,531.16)(434,874.32)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (434,874.32)355,531.16 434,874.32 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (242,012.94)0.00 242,012.94 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES207-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID207-00000-43430



100.00 (6,854.57)762.40 6,854.57 0.00 INTEREST207-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE207-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS207-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND207-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS207-00000-49300



100.00 (248,867.51)762.40 248,867.51 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (248,867.51)762.40 248,867.51 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - INSPECTIONS207-57120-50840
100.00 (1,240.00)0.00 1,240.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION207-57120-50850



100.00 (1,240.00)0.00 1,240.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING207-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
100.00 (1,383,279.90)0.00 1,383,279.90 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE207-57342-50820



100.00 (1,383,279.90)0.00 1,383,279.90 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES207-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND207-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND207-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (1,384,519.90)0.00 1,384,519.90 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND



100.00 1,135,652.39 762.40 (1,135,652.39)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (1,384,519.90)0.00 1,384,519.90 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (248,867.51)762.40 248,867.51 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 212 - SAFETY BUILDING FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS212-00000-49120
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND212-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS212-00000-49300



49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 Total Dept 00000



49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53271



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS212-53271-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3212-53271-50217



87.39 3,783.67 2,935.95 26,216.33 30,000.00 UTILITIES212-53271-50220
59.38 4,062.36 666.74 5,937.64 10,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE212-53271-50340
69.10 2,410.00 588.00 5,390.00 7,800.00 MAINTENANCE - CUSTODIAL212-53271-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT212-53271-50810



78.54 10,256.03 4,190.69 37,543.97 47,800.00 Total Dept 53271



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND212-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



78.54 10,256.03 4,190.69 37,543.97 47,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 13,816.60 (4,190.69)(13,816.60)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



78.54 10,256.03 4,190.69 37,543.97 47,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 212 - SAFETY BUILDING FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,116.00 219,116.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
99.97 3.00 0.00 8,714.00 8,717.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730



100.00 (4,675.39)0.00 4,675.39 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
87.03 2,983.63 2,468.05 20,016.37 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
96.40 144.02 276.45 3,855.98 4,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300



96.66 28,455.26 2,744.50 824,124.74 852,580.00 Total Dept 00000



96.66 28,455.26 2,744.50 824,124.74 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55110



80.13 15,215.59 6,043.20 61,356.41 76,572.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
74.38 95,908.86 28,148.99 278,515.14 374,424.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126



99.81 86.52 5,213.59 45,833.48 45,920.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
41.76 8,152.91 898.61 5,847.09 14,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128
77.08 15,488.47 5,344.25 52,101.53 67,590.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
78.62 18,539.82 6,018.18 68,192.18 86,732.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200



149.58 (396.66)0.00 1,196.66 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
64.01 143.97 0.00 256.03 400.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
111.04 (176.62)0.00 1,776.62 1,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
76.97 115.15 62.65 384.85 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218



81.95 3,610.45 2,077.73 16,389.55 20,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
51.36 3,404.60 123.48 3,595.40 7,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
121.13 (190.18)95.69 1,090.18 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
60.64 3,935.61 1,242.16 6,064.39 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250
99.92 36.49 0.00 46,463.51 46,500.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
49.74 251.30 0.00 248.70 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
106.40 (223.94)0.00 3,723.94 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
99.94 0.24 0.00 399.76 400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
90.47 571.62 0.00 5,428.38 6,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
98.73 100.96 0.00 7,843.04 7,944.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
84.52 1,965.68 701.81 10,734.32 12,700.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
82.94 7,863.02 3,074.45 38,236.98 46,100.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
105.27 (184.34)147.72 3,684.34 3,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
48.33 103.34 0.00 96.66 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
93.09 310.79 341.52 4,189.21 4,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
7.15 8,633.28 0.00 664.72 9,298.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810



25.76 3,712.23 0.00 1,287.77 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930



78.07 186,979.16 59,534.03 665,600.84 852,580.00 Total Dept 55110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 25/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures



78.07 186,979.16 59,534.03 665,600.84 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (158,523.90)(56,789.53)158,523.90 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



78.07 186,979.16 59,534.03 665,600.84 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.66 28,455.26 2,744.50 824,124.74 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 26/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 216 - LANDFILL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST216-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS216-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND216-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 59230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND216-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



Dept 59350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND216-59350-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59350



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 216 - LANDFILL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 27/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 217 - LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1,395.69)170.56 1,395.69 0.00 INTEREST217-00000-48110
100.00 (55,352.10)565.44 55,352.10 0.00 DONATIONS217-00000-48500
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED217-00000-48510



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - BUILDING FUND217-00000-48520
100.00 (198.31)0.00 198.31 0.00 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND217-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS217-00000-49300



100.00 (56,996.10)736.00 56,996.10 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (56,996.10)736.00 56,996.10 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55110



100.00 (37,736.00)2,790.91 37,736.00 0.00 DESIGNATED217-55110-50500
100.00 (159.64)134.64 159.64 0.00 UNDESIGNATED217-55110-50501



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING FUND217-55110-50502
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DESIGNATED-FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-55110-50503
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - FUND 215217-55110-50936



100.00 (37,895.64)2,925.55 37,895.64 0.00 Total Dept 55110



100.00 (37,895.64)2,925.55 37,895.64 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (19,100.46)(2,189.55)19,100.46 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (37,895.64)2,925.55 37,895.64 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (56,996.10)736.00 56,996.10 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 217 - LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 28/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL221-00000-47323
100.00 (59.07)7.13 59.07 0.00 INTEREST221-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY221-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS221-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED221-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS: TORNADO221-00000-48515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS221-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND221-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS221-00000-49300



100.00 (59.07)7.13 59.07 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (59.07)7.13 59.07 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT221-57220-50810
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS/DONATIONS221-57220-50815
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TORNADO FUND221-57220-50816
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE221-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND221-57220-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (59.07)7.13 59.07 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (59.07)7.13 59.07 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 29/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 222 - RIVER TRAIL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RIVER TRAIL GRANT222-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST222-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS222-00000-48550
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS222-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND222-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS222-00000-49300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57623



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE222-57623-50820



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 Total Dept 57623



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 450.00 0.00 (450.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 222 - RIVER TRAIL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 30/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 223 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - LAND223-00000-42180
100.00 (21,460.76)0.00 21,460.76 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS223-00000-43791
100.00 (3,708.00)370.80 3,708.00 0.00 911 ANTENNA BLDG223-00000-46719



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK PLAT FEES223-00000-46721
100.00 (1,876.93)229.37 1,876.93 0.00 INTEREST223-00000-48110
100.00 (25,000.00)0.00 25,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS223-00000-48550



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS223-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS223-00000-49300



100.00 (52,045.69)600.17 52,045.69 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (52,045.69)600.17 52,045.69 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57220



100.00 (5,152.12)2,482.62 5,152.12 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/ENGINEERING223-57220-50215
100.00 (3,704.00)0.00 3,704.00 0.00 911 ANTENNA BUILDING223-57220-50246
100.00 (1,323.00)0.00 1,323.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES223-57220-50300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE223-57220-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND223-57220-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE223-57220-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LAND223-57220-50940
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM IMPROVEMENTS223-57220-50941



100.00 (187.50)187.50 187.50 0.00 TRANSFER FROM DONATIONS223-57220-50942



100.00 (10,366.62)2,670.12 10,366.62 0.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE223-57620-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS



Dept 57625
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE223-57625-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57625



100.00 (10,366.62)2,670.12 10,366.62 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (41,679.07)(2,069.95)41,679.07 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (10,366.62)2,670.12 10,366.62 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (52,045.69)600.17 52,045.69 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 223 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 31/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (8,706.02)0.00 8,706.02 0.00 STATE GRANTS224-00000-43691
76.92 126,308.57 93,356.96 421,066.43 547,375.00 STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES224-00000-46311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER PLAT FEES224-00000-46324



153.01 (10,602.68)1,054.53 30,602.68 20,000.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325
171.57 (2,920.00)0.00 7,000.00 4,080.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-00000-46435



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORMWATER MISC REVENUE224-00000-48010
100.00 (4,309.79)526.70 4,309.79 0.00 INTEREST224-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE224-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS224-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND224-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND224-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS224-00000-49300



82.54 99,770.08 94,938.19 471,684.92 571,455.00 Total Dept 00000



82.54 99,770.08 94,938.19 471,684.92 571,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



38.59 12,050.03 0.00 7,570.97 19,621.00 SALARIES224-53300-50110
55.25 48,051.07 0.00 59,314.93 107,366.00 WAGES224-53300-50120
100.00 (139.91)0.00 139.91 0.00 OVERTIME224-53300-50126
35.08 9,043.12 0.00 4,886.88 13,930.00 WAGES - PART TIME224-53300-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES224-53300-50150



44.46 12,692.17 0.00 10,160.83 22,853.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151
46.17 25,186.88 0.00 21,601.12 46,788.00 HEALTH INSURANCE224-53300-50152
39.67 663.59 0.00 436.41 1,100.00 TELEPHONE224-53300-50210
46.48 428.20 20.40 371.80 800.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212
72.52 7,144.10 2,176.17 18,855.90 26,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS224-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2224-53300-50216



96.35 1,138.05 6,010.26 30,061.95 31,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217
100.00 (1,070.35)30.87 1,070.35 0.00 UTILITIES224-53300-50220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POND TESTING224-53300-50225-50600000
87.38 2,272.00 0.00 15,728.00 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES224-53300-50300
31.78 955.03 0.00 444.97 1,400.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES224-53300-50310
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PERMITS/FEES224-53300-50314



0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS224-53300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE224-53300-50325



60.11 5,026.60 1,098.87 7,573.40 12,600.00 VEHICLE FUEL224-53300-50335
86.52 2,089.07 758.06 13,410.93 15,500.00 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336
17.94 12,308.85 1,530.97 2,691.15 15,000.00 POND MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50338
115.96 (3,418.05)859.70 24,834.05 21,416.00 OPERATING EXPENSES224-53300-50340
70.96 1,184.82 0.00 2,895.18 4,080.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1224-53300-50341
56.49 783.10 357.84 1,016.90 1,800.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE224-53300-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE224-53300-50599
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST224-53300-50620



100.00 (22,740.61)2,560.59 22,740.61 0.00 STORMWATER STUDY224-53300-50820-50600000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION224-53300-50860
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-53300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-53300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY224-53300-50932











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 32/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND
Expenditures



68.46 114,147.76 15,403.73 247,806.24 361,954.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



Dept 53600
73.72 4,107.88 0.00 11,521.12 15,629.00 SALARIES224-53600-50110
43.45 4,616.00 0.00 3,547.00 8,163.00 WAGES224-53600-50120
100.00 (2,299.97)0.00 2,299.97 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53600-50151
100.00 (3,214.98)0.00 3,214.98 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE224-53600-50152



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES224-53600-50630



86.51 3,208.93 0.00 20,583.07 23,792.00 Total Dept 53600



Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
0.00 21,300.00 0.00 0.00 21,300.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-55300-50930
0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-55300-50931



0.00 185,664.00 0.00 0.00 185,664.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES224-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



46.97 303,020.69 15,403.73 268,389.31 571,410.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



451,768.02 (203,250.61)79,534.46 203,295.61 45.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



46.97 303,020.69 15,403.73 268,389.31 571,410.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.54 99,770.08 94,938.19 471,684.92 571,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 33/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 225 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (243.08)29.67 243.08 0.00 INTEREST225-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND225-00000-48930



100.00 (243.08)29.67 243.08 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (243.08)29.67 243.08 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54910-CEMETERY



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 MISC EXPENSES225-54910-50300



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (56.14)29.67 56.14 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (243.08)29.67 243.08 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 225 - CEMETERY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 34/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1,290.85)157.74 1,290.85 0.00 INTEREST227-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS227-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS227-00000-49000



100.00 (30,000.00)0.00 30,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS227-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND227-00000-49210



100.00 (31,290.85)157.74 31,290.85 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (31,290.85)157.74 31,290.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE227-57230-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (31,290.85)157.74 31,290.85 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (31,290.85)157.74 31,290.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 35/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (4,152.90)0.00 4,152.90 0.00 FAP EQUIPMENT228-00000-43529
100.00 (190.26)23.25 190.26 0.00 INTEREST228-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS228-00000-49000
100.00 (10,000.00)0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS228-00000-49203



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND228-00000-49210



100.00 (14,343.16)23.25 14,343.16 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (14,343.16)23.25 14,343.16 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57230



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE228-57230-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND228-57230-50930



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 Total Dept 57230



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (11,079.36)23.25 11,079.36 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (14,343.16)23.25 14,343.16 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 36/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 229 - SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (3,350.38)164.50 3,350.38 0.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550



100.00 (3,350.38)164.50 3,350.38 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (3,350.38)164.50 3,350.38 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,804.28)278.70 2,804.28 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES229-54600-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3229-54600-50343



100.00 (2,804.28)278.70 2,804.28 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,804.28)278.70 2,804.28 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (546.10)(114.20)546.10 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (2,804.28)278.70 2,804.28 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (3,350.38)164.50 3,350.38 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 229 - SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 37/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 230 - TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (4,062.37)0.00 4,062.37 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS230-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST230-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS230-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS230-00000-49300



100.00 (4,062.37)0.00 4,062.37 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (4,062.37)0.00 4,062.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (4,489.39)0.00 4,489.39 0.00 WAGES230-54600-50120
100.00 (343.44)0.00 343.44 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 230-54600-50151
100.00 (83.01)0.00 83.01 0.00 TELEPHONE230-54600-50210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES230-54600-50220



100.00 (4,915.84)0.00 4,915.84 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (4,915.84)0.00 4,915.84 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 853.47 0.00 (853.47)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (4,915.84)0.00 4,915.84 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,062.37)0.00 4,062.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 230 - TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 38/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 231 - SENIORS IN NEED
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (159.21)19.47 159.21 0.00 INTEREST231-00000-48110
100.00 (19,725.00)7,550.00 19,725.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561



100.00 (19,884.21)7,569.47 19,884.21 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (19,884.21)7,569.47 19,884.21 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (12,108.18)166.30 12,108.18 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-50340



100.00 (12,108.18)166.30 12,108.18 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (12,108.18)166.30 12,108.18 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (7,776.03)7,403.17 7,776.03 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (12,108.18)166.30 12,108.18 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (19,884.21)7,569.47 19,884.21 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 231 - SENIORS IN NEED:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 39/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 232 - SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST232-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT232-00000-48111



100.00 (3,921.00)801.00 3,921.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-00000-48502
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS232-00000-48508



100.00 (844.00)70.00 844.00 0.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS: LT INVEST MEMORIAL-232-00000-48514
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND232-00000-49210



100.00 (4,765.00)871.00 4,765.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (4,765.00)871.00 4,765.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (1,580.00)(85.00)1,580.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES232-54600-50340
100.00 (262.00)15.00 262.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES - LOAN CLOSET232-54600-50341
100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2232-54600-50342



100.00 (2,842.00)(70.00)2,842.00 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,842.00)(70.00)2,842.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (1,923.00)941.00 1,923.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (2,842.00)(70.00)2,842.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,765.00)871.00 4,765.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 232 - SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 40/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 233 - HOLIDAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (49.77)0.00 49.77 0.00 INTEREST233-00000-48110
100.00 (15.00)0.00 15.00 0.00 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS233-00000-48560



100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (4,850.88)0.00 4,850.88 0.00 HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-50732



100.00 (4,850.88)0.00 4,850.88 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (4,850.88)0.00 4,850.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 4,786.11 0.00 (4,786.11)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (4,850.88)0.00 4,850.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 233 - HOLIDAY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 41/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 234 - FOOD PANTRY
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (340.07)41.56 340.07 0.00 INTEREST234-00000-48110
100.00 (62,043.65)12,345.01 62,043.65 0.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING234-00000-48551



100.00 (62,383.72)12,386.57 62,383.72 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (62,383.72)12,386.57 62,383.72 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (55,843.54)3,435.40 55,843.54 0.00 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES234-55100-50724
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING234-55100-50725



100.00 (55,843.54)3,435.40 55,843.54 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (55,843.54)3,435.40 55,843.54 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (6,540.18)8,951.17 6,540.18 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (55,843.54)3,435.40 55,843.54 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (62,383.72)12,386.57 62,383.72 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 234 - FOOD PANTRY:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 42/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 235 - LANDMARKS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS235-00000-43791
100.00 (10.41)1.24 10.41 0.00 INTEREST235-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS235-00000-48550
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND235-00000-49210



0.26 3,989.59 1.24 10.41 4,000.00 Total Dept 00000



0.26 3,989.59 1.24 10.41 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 LANDMARK COMMISSION235-55100-50721
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDMARKS COUNTY GRANT235-55100-50722
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLG EXPENDITURES235-55100-50723



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



17.64 4,705.60 1.24 (705.60)4,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.26 3,989.59 1.24 10.41 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 235 - LANDMARKS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 43/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 236 - TREE COMMISSION
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 DONATIONS236-00000-48550



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



100.00 (675.00)0.00 675.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES236-53300-50340



100.00 (675.00)0.00 675.00 0.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



100.00 (675.00)0.00 675.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 356.74 0.00 (356.74)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (675.00)0.00 675.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 236 - TREE COMMISSION:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 44/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC239-00000-44900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST239-00000-48110



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 DONATIONS239-00000-48550



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 56400-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES239-56400-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 56400-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 45/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (7,338.83)1,500.00 7,338.83 0.00 DONATIONS241-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS241-00000-49300



100.00 (7,338.83)1,500.00 7,338.83 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (7,338.83)1,500.00 7,338.83 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE241-52300-50152



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



Dept 52400-INSPECTION
100.00 (2,025.00)993.75 2,025.00 0.00 WAGES241-52400-50120
100.00 (154.90)76.01 154.90 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151
100.00 (5,148.03)1,007.00 5,148.03 0.00 EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-50252
100.00 (7.28)0.00 7.28 0.00 CPR TRAINING241-52400-50701



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND241-52400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE241-52400-50931



100.00 (7,335.21)2,076.76 7,335.21 0.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION



100.00 (7,335.21)2,076.76 7,335.21 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (3.62)(576.76)3.62 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (7,335.21)2,076.76 7,335.21 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (7,338.83)1,500.00 7,338.83 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 46/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 242 - FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (3,155.00)0.00 3,155.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE242-00000-46110
100.00 (147.13)17.98 147.13 0.00 INTEREST242-00000-48110
100.00 (21,325.12)0.00 21,325.12 0.00 DANCE DONATIONS242-00000-48521
100.00 (1,250.00)1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS DONATIONS242-00000-48526



100.00 (25,877.25)1,267.98 25,877.25 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (25,877.25)1,267.98 25,877.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



100.00 (2,789.49)0.00 2,789.49 0.00 MISC OPERATING EXPENSES242-52200-50340
100.00 (150.00)0.00 150.00 0.00 SUNSHINE242-52200-50341
100.00 (8,159.56)0.00 8,159.56 0.00 DANCE242-52200-50342



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY242-52200-50343
100.00 (799.71)0.00 799.71 0.00 MEETING242-52200-50346
100.00 (987.30)0.00 987.30 0.00 FURNITURE242-52200-50348
100.00 (1,410.15)0.00 1,410.15 0.00 EQUIPMENT242-52200-50349
100.00 (308.98)308.98 308.98 0.00 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS242-52200-50366



100.00 (14,605.19)308.98 14,605.19 0.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



100.00 (14,605.19)308.98 14,605.19 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (11,272.06)959.00 11,272.06 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (14,605.19)308.98 14,605.19 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (25,877.25)1,267.98 25,877.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 242 - FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 47/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (267.54)32.69 267.54 0.00 INTEREST243-00000-48110
100.00 (1,529.31)1,172.91 1,529.31 0.00 DIVIDENDS243-00000-48114



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PENSION CONTRIBUTION243-00000-48900
100.00 (33,000.00)0.00 33,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND243-00000-48930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAINS & (LOSSES)243-00000-48950



100.00 (34,796.85)1,205.60 34,796.85 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (34,796.85)1,205.60 34,796.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 243-52200-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND243-52200-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (34,796.85)1,205.60 34,796.85 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (34,796.85)1,205.60 34,796.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 48/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 244 - CDBG FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS244-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOME244-00000-43792
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)244-00000-48120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION244-00000-48121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND244-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES244-55100-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 244 - CDBG FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 49/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



85.01 101,749.50 17,363.25 577,210.50 678,960.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
99.11 399.00 2,787.00 44,601.00 45,000.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910



119.19 (17,267.09)75.00 107,267.09 90,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
38.31 9,254.00 0.00 5,746.00 15,000.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940



55.63 887.50 0.00 1,112.50 2,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
100.00 (34.48)7.03 34.48 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
63.27 1,836.33 859.18 3,163.67 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120



49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300



81.88 182,360.98 21,091.46 824,090.02 1,006,451.00 Total Dept 00000



81.88 182,360.98 21,091.46 824,090.02 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



78.37 16,137.20 5,707.20 58,482.80 74,620.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
142.85 (21,763.60)7,089.60 72,552.60 50,789.00 WAGES245-55190-50120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 25,158.00 0.00 0.00 25,158.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127



55.78 5,306.00 675.00 6,694.00 12,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128
102.24 (426.48)1,905.78 19,487.48 19,061.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
108.49 (2,126.80)2,716.68 27,166.80 25,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
149.78 (1,244.54)0.00 3,744.54 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214
120.54 (7,188.55)3,024.59 42,188.55 35,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
28.33 7,167.34 0.00 2,832.66 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301



73.37 25,299.81 3,138.40 69,700.19 95,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
35.08 3,894.93 0.00 2,105.07 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
125.23 (3,784.12)1,147.26 18,784.12 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342
114.14 (2,121.29)1,647.52 17,121.29 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
85.69 69,638.50 64,650.00 416,929.50 486,568.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
95.63 1,982.74 3,795.96 43,424.26 45,407.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
62.61 1,869.67 796.54 3,130.33 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
28.95 35,028.06 640.00 14,271.94 49,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930



84.27 152,826.87 96,934.53 818,616.13 971,443.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



84.27 152,826.87 96,934.53 818,616.13 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 50/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND



15.64 29,534.11 (75,843.07)5,473.89 35,008.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



84.27 152,826.87 96,934.53 818,616.13 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
81.88 182,360.98 21,091.46 824,090.02 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 51/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (42.12)5.27 42.12 0.00 INTEREST246-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-RESTORATION FUND246-00000-48122
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- FOUNDATION GRANT246-00000-48123



100.00 (42.12)5.27 42.12 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (42.12)5.27 42.12 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS246-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE246-55190-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND246-55190-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (42.12)5.27 42.12 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (42.12)5.27 42.12 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 52/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (65,458.25)28,254.06 65,458.25 0.00 ROOM TAXES247-00000-41210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST247-00000-48110



100.00 (65,458.25)28,254.06 65,458.25 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (65,458.25)28,254.06 65,458.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 56710



100.00 (33,483.78)0.00 33,483.78 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS247-56710-50215
100.00 (6,545.83)2,825.41 6,545.83 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND247-56710-50930



100.00 (40,029.61)2,825.41 40,029.61 0.00 Total Dept 56710



100.00 (40,029.61)2,825.41 40,029.61 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (25,428.64)25,428.65 25,428.64 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (40,029.61)2,825.41 40,029.61 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (65,458.25)28,254.06 65,458.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 53/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 250 - SICK LEAVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST250-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH250-00000-48910



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND250-00000-49210



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51938-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 250-51938-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INS-PAYOUT250-51938-50535
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND250-51938-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51938-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 250 - SICK LEAVE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 54/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 251 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST251-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH251-00000-48910
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS- DENTAL251-00000-48911
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS251-00000-48912



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT251-00000-48913



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES251-51930-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-50530
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS251-51930-50531



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 251 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 55/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 252 - K9 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (10,712.00)1,086.00 10,712.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541



100.00 (10,712.00)1,086.00 10,712.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (10,712.00)1,086.00 10,712.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



100.00 (3,300.00)0.00 3,300.00 0.00 WAGES252-52100-50120
100.00 (602.00)0.00 602.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 252-52100-50151



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE252-52100-50152
100.00 (8,593.10)0.00 8,593.10 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340



100.00 (12,495.10)0.00 12,495.10 0.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



100.00 (12,495.10)0.00 12,495.10 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 1,783.10 1,086.00 (1,783.10)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (12,495.10)0.00 12,495.10 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (10,712.00)1,086.00 10,712.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 252 - K9 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 56/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 260 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS260-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE260-00000-44110



100.00 (151.43)18.51 151.43 0.00 INTEREST260-00000-48110
100.00 (800.00)0.00 800.00 0.00 DONATIONS260-00000-48500



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND260-00000-49210



100.00 (951.43)18.51 951.43 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (951.43)18.51 951.43 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (2,893.20)750.00 2,893.20 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS260-55100-50215
100.00 (2,532.57)25.40 2,532.57 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES260-55100-50340



100.00 (5,425.77)775.40 5,425.77 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES260-55500-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES



100.00 (5,425.77)775.40 5,425.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 4,474.34 (756.89)(4,474.34)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (5,425.77)775.40 5,425.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (951.43)18.51 951.43 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 260 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 57/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 00000



219.59 (11,959.03)0.00 21,959.03 10,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-RDA261-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS261-00000-43791



100.00 (253.77)31.04 253.77 0.00 INTEREST261-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME261-00000-48220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4261-00000-49224



222.13 (12,212.80)31.04 22,212.80 10,000.00 Total Dept 00000



222.13 (12,212.80)31.04 22,212.80 10,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 2,263.01 2,609.84 (2,263.01)0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340
100.00 (15,274.21)0.00 15,274.21 0.00 ADMINSTRATION261-55100-50850



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION261-55100-50934



100.00 (13,011.20)2,609.84 13,011.20 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (13,011.20)2,609.84 13,011.20 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



92.02 798.40 (2,578.80)9,201.60 10,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (13,011.20)2,609.84 13,011.20 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
222.13 (12,212.80)31.04 22,212.80 10,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 58/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (315,282.20)2,646.00 315,282.20 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK270-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS270-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER270-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER270-00000-42170



100.00 (393.07)48.04 393.07 0.00 INTEREST270-00000-48110
100.00 (5,259.87)38.59 5,259.87 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES270-00000-48112



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS270-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND270-00000-49210



100.00 (320,935.14)2,732.63 320,935.14 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (320,935.14)2,732.63 320,935.14 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-59400-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (320,935.14)2,732.63 320,935.14 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (320,935.14)2,732.63 320,935.14 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 59/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
93.10 1,856.73 0.00 25,047.27 26,904.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 0.00 0.00 48,783.00 48,783.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220



86.85 7,666.00 5,113.00 50,618.00 58,284.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100



75.70 32,103.00 0.00 100,000.00 132,103.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #5300-00000-49216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN  - TIF #6300-00000-49217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #7300-00000-49218
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220



100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224



0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225
100.00 (8,075.00)0.00 8,075.00 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300



94.08 197,914.73 5,113.00 3,145,171.27 3,343,086.00 Total Dept 00000



94.08 197,914.73 5,113.00 3,145,171.27 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
92.34 40,852.92 0.00 492,604.08 533,457.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621



92.17 41,852.92 0.00 492,604.08 534,457.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES



Dept 58290
100.00 (57,494.11)5,400.00 57,494.11 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630



100.00 (57,494.11)5,400.00 57,494.11 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 60/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220



106.21 (197,751.22)5,400.00 3,383,308.22 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



151.17 395,665.95 (287.00)(238,136.95)157,529.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



106.21 (197,751.22)5,400.00 3,383,308.22 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.08 197,914.73 5,113.00 3,145,171.27 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 61/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323



100.00 (43,254.44)8,279.03 43,254.44 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100



122.12 (1,414,132.55)0.00 7,808,023.55 6,393,891.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602



122.79 (1,457,386.99)8,279.03 7,851,277.99 6,393,891.00 Total Dept 00000



122.79 (1,457,386.99)8,279.03 7,851,277.99 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



0.00 0.00 (19,840.09)0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820



0.00 0.00 (19,840.09)0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57330-STREETS
100.36 (5,318.89)131,387.71 1,474,876.89 1,469,558.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830
13.58 157,108.32 24,691.68 24,691.68 181,800.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING400-57330-50840



90.81 151,789.43 156,079.39 1,499,568.57 1,651,358.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
100.00 (61,726.61)400.00 61,726.61 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830



100.00 (61,726.61)400.00 61,726.61 0.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 62/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS



Dept 57345-STORM WATER
33.45 222,391.66 1,000.04 111,764.34 334,156.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 STORMWATER - ENGINEERING400-57345-50840



32.47 232,391.66 1,000.04 111,764.34 344,156.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER



Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER



Dept 57620-PARKS
100.00 (4,739.31)0.00 4,739.31 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820



100.00 (4,739.31)0.00 4,739.31 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



84.66 303,990.17 137,639.34 1,677,798.83 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



122.79 (1,457,386.99)8,279.03 7,851,277.99 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 63/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND



139.92 (1,761,377.16)(129,360.31)6,173,479.16 4,412,102.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



84.66 303,990.17 137,639.34 1,677,798.83 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 64/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 401 - 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST401-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 401 - 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 65/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110



100.00 (223,856.50)0.00 223,856.50 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110



100.00 (24,661.00)0.00 24,661.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121



100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS410-00000-49300



224.26 (248,517.50)0.00 448,517.50 200,000.00 Total Dept 00000



224.26 (248,517.50)0.00 448,517.50 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



64.57 298,019.28 22,055.66 543,184.72 841,204.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820



64.57 298,019.28 22,055.66 543,184.72 841,204.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140



Dept 57190
96.56 2,511.61 0.00 70,488.39 73,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820



96.56 2,511.61 0.00 70,488.39 73,000.00 Total Dept 57190



Dept 57191
74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820



74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 Total Dept 57191



Dept 57193











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 66/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193



Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810



46.93 65,803.35 5,598.65 58,196.65 124,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820



46.93 65,803.35 5,598.65 58,196.65 124,000.00 Total Dept 57210



Dept 57220
53.58 321,961.06 66,069.36 371,613.94 693,575.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825



53.58 321,961.06 66,069.36 371,613.94 693,575.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
81.03 95,338.36 17,952.79 407,302.64 502,641.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820



81.03 95,338.36 17,952.79 407,302.64 502,641.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS



Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510



Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520



Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 67/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



64.99 787,304.82 111,676.46 1,461,413.18 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



49.44 (1,035,822.32)(111,676.46)(1,012,895.68)(2,048,718.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



64.99 787,304.82 111,676.46 1,461,413.18 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
224.26 (248,517.50)0.00 448,517.50 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 68/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (437.92)53.52 437.92 0.00 INTEREST411-00000-48110
100.00 (110,856.04)11,095.12 110,856.04 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING411-00000-48200
100.00 (20,750.00)750.00 20,750.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX411-00000-48220
100.00 (496.75)55.00 496.75 0.00 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE411-00000-48221



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY411-00000-48309



100.00 (132,540.71)11,953.64 132,540.71 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (132,540.71)11,953.64 132,540.71 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



100.00 (512.50)47.50 512.50 0.00 ROOM OBSERVER411-53200-50128
100.00 (39.23)3.64 39.23 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 411-53200-50151



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE411-53200-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE411-53200-50820



100.00 (551.73)51.14 551.73 0.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND411-59400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE411-59400-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



100.00 (551.73)51.14 551.73 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (131,988.98)11,902.50 131,988.98 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (551.73)51.14 551.73 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (132,540.71)11,953.64 132,540.71 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 69/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 412 - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE412-00000-46110
100.00 (934.54)114.23 934.54 0.00 INTEREST412-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY412-00000-48309
100.00 (219,500.00)0.00 219,500.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND412-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER412-00000-49225



100.00 (220,434.54)114.23 220,434.54 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (220,434.54)114.23 220,434.54 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57190



100.00 (67,978.26)67,978.26 67,978.26 0.00 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT412-57190-50820



100.00 (67,978.26)67,978.26 67,978.26 0.00 Total Dept 57190



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND412-59400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE412-59400-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



100.00 (67,978.26)67,978.26 67,978.26 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (152,456.28)(67,864.03)152,456.28 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (67,978.26)67,978.26 67,978.26 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (220,434.54)114.23 220,434.54 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 412 - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 70/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 603 - EMS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 22,500.00 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT603-00000-43421
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING603-00000-43529
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAB REBATE603-00000-43530
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS603-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS603-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE603-00000-46110



108.64 (3,573.11)0.00 44,942.11 41,369.00 FIRE DEPT FEES603-00000-46220
83.02 98,473.90 0.00 481,526.10 580,000.00 AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST603-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS603-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED603-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS603-00000-49120



100.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND603-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS SPECIAL FUND603-00000-49241
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS603-00000-49602



83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 Total Dept 00000



83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION603-51930-50523



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



Dept 52300-AMBULANCE
77.99 17,100.12 5,923.20 60,584.88 77,685.00 SALARIES603-52300-50110
64.02 14,314.07 2,490.88 25,465.93 39,780.00 WAGES603-52300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50124



82.32 22,982.00 11,405.00 107,018.00 130,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME603-52300-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY603-52300-50128
0.00 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 6,650.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50129



81.41 4,735.76 2,100.51 20,737.24 25,473.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52300-50151
80.34 5,206.60 2,127.14 21,271.40 26,478.00 HEALTH INSURANCE603-52300-50152
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE603-52300-50197



108.55 (256.42)230.39 3,256.42 3,000.00 TELEPHONE603-52300-50210
124.17 (2,381.10)6,368.74 12,231.10 9,850.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212



0.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 EMT TRAINING BANK603-52300-50213
75.00 2,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS603-52300-50215
60.91 13,875.77 3,366.99 21,624.23 35,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONT603-52300-50216
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3603-52300-50217



86.88 2,072.31 1,035.40 13,727.69 15,800.00 UTILITIES603-52300-50220
90.20 1,126.45 271.14 10,373.55 11,500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE603-52300-50240
93.19 252.08 212.39 3,447.92 3,700.00 MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300
135.44 (1,063.16)119.64 4,063.16 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310
83.33 7,500.00 3,750.00 37,500.00 45,000.00 RENT EXPENSE603-52300-50316
75.62 317.00 0.00 983.00 1,300.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES603-52300-50320
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION/SINKING FUND603-52300-50321



75.00 4,500.00 1,500.00 13,500.00 18,000.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE603-52300-50325
114.97 (1,197.75)1,002.09 9,197.75 8,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330
101.38 (82.67)708.42 6,082.67 6,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335
78.10 9,417.68 1,633.04 33,582.32 43,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES603-52300-50340











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 71/71Page
:



11/07/2017 10:31 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
10/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 603 - EMS
Expenditures



0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2603-52300-50342
77.55 224.54 0.00 775.46 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3603-52300-50343
38.84 3,914.20 34.97 2,485.80 6,400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE603-52300-50350
124.30 (971.96)0.00 4,971.96 4,000.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390



0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE603-52300-50513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION603-52300-50523
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN/LOSS RETIREMENT OF ASSEST603-52300-50590
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE603-52300-50595
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE603-52300-50599
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE603-52300-50820



76.19 131,385.52 44,279.94 420,380.48 551,766.00 Total Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
0.00 32,103.00 0.00 0.00 32,103.00 INTEREST603-58200-50620



0.00 32,103.00 0.00 0.00 32,103.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND603-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE603-59230-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND603-59230-50932
100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT603-59230-50933



100.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 Total Dept 59230



77.41 163,488.52 44,279.94 560,380.48 723,869.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (46,087.73)(44,279.94)46,087.73 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



77.41 163,488.52 44,279.94 560,380.48 723,869.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 603 - EMS:



100.59 5,443,505.81 (266,995.31)(2,729,789.81)2,713,716.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



93.15 1,643,749.16 1,547,374.57 22,366,624.84 24,010,374.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
73.48 7,087,254.97 1,280,379.26 19,636,835.03 26,724,090.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS











Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.


Roll Call and Communications:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present.


Boersma is back from the Red Cross Relief in Las Vegas. He thanked all for the support and is glad to
be home.


Hirsch noted that Sustainable Stoughton will be holding an event on November 2, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Fire Station. This event will feature local farmers and demonstrations on how to prepare different
foods.


Mayor Olson announced that the Stoughton Trick or Treat will be held on Tuesday, October 31, 2017
from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.


Boersma noted that he went to the Social Work event and he discussed the program Housing First and
he felt that it would be a good idea for HATS to team up with this group.


Bartlett noted that there will be trick or treating in the downtown area on Saturday, October 28, 2017
from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.


Chamber Director Trotter noted that this upcoming weekend is the Destination Stoughton event. The
featured event is the Wisconsin State Rosemaling Association's Holiday Bazaar taking place on
Saturday, October 28 from 9am-2pm in the Fire Department Training Room, 401 East Main Street.
Other Norwegian events are taking place throughout the City, including a performance by the Stoughton
High School Norwegian Dancers.


Swadley noted that the Landmarks Commission met with alders to discuss the Historic Preservation
Ordinances and they are continuing to work towards a resolution.


Mayor Olson noted that Majewski had requested that the language in the code book referring to
handicapped parking be changed to disabled parking to conform to state statute. Olson noted that state
statute does indicate disabled parking and that the Public Safety committee will work to update the
municipal code to change the wording from handicapped to disabled.







Presentation of I-90/ County Road N Interchange by Steve Theisen, WI DOT
Steve Theisen, Communications Manager with the WI DOT, gave a presentation regarding the I-
90/County Rd N Interchange. The construction began in April of 2017 and the interchange with
roundabouts should open in early November 2017, with the total construction being completed in
December 2017. Eric Frailing, with MSA Professional Services, gave an overview of a roundabout and
he noted that they are safer than a traditional intersection. He also explained proper etiquette while using
a roundabout in regards to large vehicles and emergency vehicles.


Update on Highway 138/Oak Opening Access by Planning Director Scheel
Planning Director Scheel gave an update on the Highway 138/Oak Opening Drive access. He noted that
there will be a three party agreement with the Town of Rutland, the City, and the WI DOT at the
November 14, 2017 Council meeting. The agreement would outline that the access would only be a
right-in-right-out at this time. He explained that as development continues, this would be expanded to a
roundabout with a McComb Road connection.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
A. Redevelopment Authority (9/20/2017), Planning Commission (9/11/2017), Public Works


Committee (9/19/2017), and Utilities Committee (9/25/2017)
B. Utilities Financial Report
C. September Treasurer’s Report


Public Comment:
No persons registered to speak.


Consent Agenda:
D. October 10, 2017 Council Minutes
E. October 12, 2017 Committee of the Whole- Budget Workshop #2 Minutes


Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Bartlett. Motion carried 12-0.


OLD BUSINESS


O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the
Loading Zone on S. Water St.


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-15-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that O-15-
2017 and O-16-2017 are related to that specific space. The business had originally requested the
loading space, but is now requesting a disabled parking stall. Motion carried 12-0.


O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the
creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of
South Water Street as a handicapped disabled parking stall.


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-16-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl noted that the Public Safety
committee would review the ordinances to clarify any further language changes from handicapped to
disabled. Motion carried 12-0.







O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) of the
Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street.


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-17-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl noted that this street as
a through street would allow for stop signs to be placed at the side street automatically. Motion
carried 12-0.


O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority
to Grant Licenses.


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-18-2017, second by Engelberger. Clerk Kropf explained that the
changes to the ordinance would put the City in compliance with state statute. This would change
the current operator license approval in that the City Council would need to approve all licenses
before they can be issued. Motion carried 12-0.


R-83-2017- Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to Award the Bid for the
Milfab Site Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area located at 433 East South Street,
Stoughton, WI to Earth Construction, LLC.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-83-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl explained that this was
before the Council on June 13, 2017, but was tabled as the state budget hadn’t been completed
and would need that state funded grant money. O’Connor noted that there was an additional fee
added to the resolution for a third party CPA review of the expenditure report of $5,000. Gary
Blazek gave an overview of the project and what buildings, specifically, will be removed. John
Onsgard from Earth Construction gave an overview of what buildings will be removed in what
order and he noted that they will only work until 5:00 p.m. every day. Hirsch requested that the
neighboring properties be notified of any onsite crushing at least one week prior. He also noted
that he would only haul out materials during a certain time, determined by the police department,
to avoid any traffic issues with children being dropped off at school. Motion carried 12-0 on a
roll call vote.


R-141-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle sales and service use
(Fuel Station) for Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-141-2017, second by Hirsch. Planning Director Scheel
explained that this was a conditional use permit for the fuel pumps only. Motion carried 11-1,
with Johnson voting noe.


NEW BUSINESS


R-150-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a Certified Survey Map
(CSM) to combine the properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue, City of Stoughton.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-150-2017, second by Hirsch. Truehl explained that this request comes
from the home owner to combine the properties to allow the owner to build a detached garage. Motion
carried 12-0.







R-151-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the Planning Department
Fee Schedule Effective January 1, 2018.


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-151-2017, second by Engelberger. Planning Director Scheel noted that
this would be a more comprehensive structure with other communities. He noted that it was updated five
years ago and would continue to be updated in the upcoming years to comply with the CPI-U for the
Midwest Region. Motion carried 12-0.


R-152-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating
to Alcohol (Operator) Licenses.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-152-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl explained that the policy
change conforms with state statutes and to the previously approved ordinance, O-18-2017.
Motion carried 12-0.


R-153-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating
to Board of Review Waiver of Hearing Requests.


Motion by Reeves, to approve R-153-2017, second by Truehl. Reeves explained that this policy
would allow businesses or individuals to request to waive their board of review hearing and
move directly to the circuit court in relation to their request. Motion carried 12-0.


R-154-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating
to Board of Review Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony.


Motion by Reeves, to approve R-154-2017, second by O’Connor. Reeves explained that this
policy would allow any individual to ask the board to use sworn written or telephonic testimony.
These requests would be approved or denied by the board of review with the standards set forth
in the policy. Motion carried 12-0.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Truehl. Motion carried
12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:13 p.m.








Meeting of the: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL
Date/Time: Tuesday, October 24, 2017; To convene immediately following the adjournment


of the Regular Common Council meeting
Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor Public Safety Building) 321 S Fourth Street
Members: Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson,


Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl, Scott Bartlett, and Mayor Olson


CALL TO ORDER


Council President Swadley called the meeting of the Committee of the Whole to order at 8:26 p.m.


Clerk Kropf noted that all twelve alderpersons and the Mayor were present.


OLD BUSINESS


Continued discussion and possible action regarding the proposed 2018 General Fund Budget:
Swadley noted that this meeting was convened to allow alders that were not present at the last budget
meeting to ask questions or if other alders had questions. Boersma asked Finance Director LaBorde about
the City’s current and potential future borrowing. Finance Director LaBorde noted that the City does have
room to borrow and that the City may reach the 4% limit within the next two years. This would be
determined by future Council purchases, demolitions, and projects. She noted that currently the City is at
a very healthy debt ratio with an Aa-2 Moody’s rating. Moody’s does take into consideration the City’s
debt when setting that rating and also looks at the debt amounts that are paid off on an annual basis.


Kittleson asked if the Leadership team provides detailed information regarding their budget requests for
personnel. He felt that the information was very vague and wondered if there was any data to support
certain requests. Planning Director Scheel explained some of the details of a candid conversation relating
to short staffing in all of departments, being able to educate developers on the forefront for the whole
picture of a development, and that Council needs to treat staff with more respect. Kittleson talked to the
point that staff feels that they can’t approach Council for fear of hostility.


Hirsch noted that every year the Council is asked to add more public safety workers and every year it is
denied. She asked how this can be resolved in the future. Mayor Olson noted that these requests are
handled the same way for all departments. Hirsch stated that if the net new construction amount will not
allow for additional staff, what is the plan moving forward to fill the staffing gaps.
Truehl requested that moving forward, the staffing needs of the City should be treated in the same manner
as the City’s Capital Improvement Plan and that a plan be developed to address these shortfalls. This plan
would identify the growth trends and would indicate the need for the additional staff, over a five year time
span.


Swadley would like to see the net new construction formula explained to the Council along with an
explanation of where development will take the City in future years. This Council should draft a
resolution to send to the State Legislators to identify problems with budget issues that stem from state law
enactment related to levy limits.


Truehl explained that he would like to see the budget support another police officer, as requested by Chief
Leck. He noted that he and other members of the Council should review the budget and see if there is any







room to hire a police officer. These findings should be presented to the Council on November 14, 2017.
No action was taken.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Committee of the Whole, second by Majewski.
Motion carried 13-0. The meeting of the Committee of the Whole adjourned at 9:36 p.m.








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants.


Committee Action: N/A


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-155-2017 Date Introduced: November 14, 2017


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the
following applicants:


Name Place of Business
DEREK GROSHAN KWIK TRIP #967
SARAH K. LIEN CULLY’S
THOMAS WISERSKY OPEN


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator
Licenses to said applicants, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








         NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 14, 2017,  at 7:00 p.m. the Common Council will meet at the


City Council Chambers on the Second floor of the Public Safety Building at 321 South 4th Street for the


purpose of holding a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET for 2018.  The proposed budget is


available for inspection at  City Hall, 381 E Main Street, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.


Monday through Friday.  The following is a summary of the Proposed 2018 Budget.


Dated:  October 16, 2017


2017 2018


Adopted Proposed % $


General Fund Budget Budget Change Change


       REVENUES


Taxes:


       General Property Taxes 8,098,257 8,507,687 5.06% 409,430


       Other Taxes (Utilities) 964,441 907,000 -5.96% (57,441)


Intergovernmental Revenues 1,713,359 1,751,975 2.25% 38,616


Licenses & Permits 197,700 207,500 4.96% 9,800


Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 120,000 126,000 5.00% 6,000


Public Charges for Services 1,365,779 1,370,533 0.35% 4,754


Intergovernmental charges for services 102,000 82,000 -19.61% (20,000)


Miscellaneous Revenue 256,151 310,394 21.18% 54,243


Other Financing Sources 0 0 0.00% 0


       TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 12,817,687 13,263,089 3.47%  


Cash Balance Applied 80,000 80,000 0.00% 0


       TOTAL REVENUE & CASH BAL. APPLIED $12,897,687 $13,343,089 3.45% 445,402


       EXPENDITURES:


General Government $1,683,886 $1,658,469 -1.51% (25,417)


Public Safety 3,282,484 3,432,459 4.57% 149,975


Public Works 2,316,841 2,338,801 0.95% 21,960


Health & Human Services 558,780 532,813 -4.65% (25,967)


Culture, Recreation & Education 969,556 1,016,669 4.86% 47,113


Conservation and Development 230,475 218,784 -5.07% (11,691)


Transfer to Other Funds 973,038 992,808 2.03% 19,770


Contingency 80,000 80,000 0.00% 0


       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,095,060 10,270,803 1.74%


Transfer to Debt Service 2,366,686 2,652,786         12.09% 286,100


Transfer to Capital Projects/Equip Repl 419,500 419,500            0.00% 0


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE $12,881,246 $13,343,089 3.59% 461,843


Lana Kropf, City Clerk


City of Stoughton








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving the appointment of Jennifer Joyce Wentela as the agent for Kwik Trip #967


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-156-2017 Date Introduced: November 14, 2017


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary
Questionnaire for the appointment of Jennifer Joyce Wentela, new agent at Kwik Trip #967, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 25, 2017 to consider the terms of the
Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and recommends approval,
now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the appointment of Jennifer
Joyce Wentela as the agent for Kwik Trip #967 is approved.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











lkropf

Text Box

         



lkropf

Text Box

                                  



lkropf

Text Box

              



lkropf

Text Box

                    







lkropf

Text Box

                         



lkropf

Text Box

       












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the use of park development
funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic Ridge Park shelter pending successful
grant applications.


Committee Action: Approved by the Parks and Recreation Committee, 3-0 on 10-17-17.
Approved by the Finance Committee 5-0 on October 24, 2017


Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $14,000 from Park Development Funds


File Number: R-157-2017 Date Introduced: November 14, 2017


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


WHEREAS, the new shelter in Nordic Ridge Park is an excellent location for a solar panel, and


WHEREAS, estimates show that a solar panel will generate power equal to the usage in Nordic
Ridge Park; and


WHEREAS, there are grants available to cover up to 50% of the estimated $19,600-21,700 price
of purchasing and installing the solar panel; and


WHEREAS, the park development fund shows available money for this purchase; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the use
of park development funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic Ridge Park
shelter pending successful grant applications.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the use of park development
funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic Ridge Park shelter pending successful
grant applications.


Committee Action: Approved by the Parks and Recreation Committee, 3-0 on 10-17-17.


Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $14,000 from Park Development Funds


File Number: Date Introduced:


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


WHEREAS, the new shelter in Nordic Ridge Park is an excellent location for a solar panel, and


WHEREAS, estimates show that a solar panel will generate power equal to the usage in Nordic
Ridge Park; and


WHEREAS, there are grants available to cover up to 50% of the estimated $19,600-21,700 price
of purchasing and installing the solar panel; and


WHEREAS, the park development fund shows available money for this purchase; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the use
of park development funds, not to exceed $14,000 for a solar panel on the Nordic Ridge Park
shelter pending successful grant applications.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







From Cory Neeley


Here is the pricing I got from a local installer, Ryan Harkins, who was at the Sustainable Stoughton Fair
with us.


“As long as it is a roof mount, we are typically $2.80-3.10 per watt installed. That would be with
Canadian Solar or similar modules. Solar world made in USA would cost more, maybe $0.20/watt.


Ground mounts might add $0.30-0.40 per watt or so.”


Based on a 7kW system, you are looking at $19,600 to $21,700 to add this to the park roof. We can talk
about how you may be able to pitch this, but I think it would look really nice on there and fit in with the
neighborhood.


Cory Neeley
Energy Services Representative
Serving Brodhead, Evansville, Waterloo and Stoughton


WPPI Energy
1425 Corporate Center Dr.
Sun Prairie, WI 53590
608-825-1755
cneeley@wppienergy.org
www.wppienergy.org







From Ryan Harkins


We would aim to get around 50% of the cost covered through a combination of Focus on Energy
and WPPI’s non-profit grants.


FOCUS ON ENERGY:
Focus offers a competitive RFP incentive, which allows businesses and municipalities to get
higher dollar amounts for solar. This grant application Due around MARCH/APRIL.


WPPI:
Another competitive grant application which we could ask for enough $ to bring all grant funds
to about 50% of project cost. They will likely announce the funding in December, with
applications due in EARLY JANUARY.


I’ve attached some reference material. But the main question for me is system size/energy use
anticipated. I can help work through all the process.


NEXT STEPS:


Because this is a public job, and has to go out for bid:
1. System size - you should probably try to calculate the anticipated annual energy use in kWh.


For example, 10 LED lights at 40watts each running for 5hrs a night = 10 x
40w x 5hrs = 2000wh per day Times 365 days a year = 730,000wh/year (or
730kWh/yr).


And do this for all lighting, and other electrical loads. Then you will have an idea
of the kWh needed per year. I can send you a simple spreadsheet for this if you like.


2. Put out RFP - These incentive applications need a contractor, and/or price for project as part
of application and calculating the incentive amount. So, you almost want to the RFP out for the
solar project, maybe with a contract contingent upon getting funding. Then you can use the
contractor and project cost from winning bid to move ahead with the grant applications.


3. January application for WPPI
4. March application for Focus on Energy
5. May/June Install Solar


Ryan Harkins
NABCEP Certified PV Installation Professional™ /
Project Manager







MULTI-PURPOSE
COURT


(60'x120')


PLAYGROUND


SPLASH PAD


SHELTER
(40'x120')


SOCCER FIELD
(360'x240')


BENCH


H
O


EL
   


  A
VE


N
U


E


9' TYP


18
' T


YP


19.00'
10.00'


22' TY
P


8' TYP


22' TO FACE


FINISHED CL = 100.00


14' TO EDGE 5'6.5' 25' 5.5'


2%


2.5% 2.5%
4% 2%


33' 33'
CL
66'


ROW


99.50


99.88
100.18


TYPICAL FINISHED SECTION


48" CONCRETE
SPILLWAY


4" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
(2 1/4" BINDER, 1 3/4" SURFACE)


12" CRUSHED AGGREGATE
BASE COURSE


5" THICK SIDEWALK ON
4" COMPACTED SAND


OR GRAVEL (TYP.)


HOEL AVE - PARK


100.78


0.5'


100.90


ROW


100.08 100.20


2.5%


100.22


99.65 99.65


30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
ON 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE


DATE:
REVISED:


03-01-17


File: U:\User\1605149\Drawings\Park Plan Option 2 Diagonal Pkg.dwg  Park Plan   Plotted: Mar 06, 2017 - 11:11am


PARKING STALLS - PARK FRONTAGE
DIAGONAL = 31
PARALLEL = 12
TOTAL = 43


14' 8'


4'


18" REJECT CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
ON 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE


TRAFFIC CALMING
CURB BUMP-OUT


SPEED LIMIT SIGN
W/ RADAR MOUNTED


DYNAMIC SPEED
DISPLAY SIGN


TRAFFIC CALMING
CURB BUMP-OUT


HIGH VISIBILITY
CROSS-WALK W/
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
SIGNS


TRAFFIC CALMING ISLAND
W/ CROSSWALK REFUGE


SPEED LIMIT SIGN
W/ RADAR MOUNTED
DYNAMIC SPEED
DISPLAY SIGN


DYNAMIC SPEED DISPLAY SIGN


SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAICS                                             


NORDIC RODGE PARK SHELTER
SYNERGY RENEWABLE SYSTEMS, LLC
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


N


SOUTH ELEVATION - SOLAR PV SYSTEM
Nordic Ridge Shelter has a significant roof area suitable for hosting solar panels.  The 
roof will comfortably fit up to 3 rows of 29 of solar modules.  Eighty-seven (87) panels at 
approximately 290 watts each = >25kW solar potential.  This would produce 
~32,000kWh/year.  That likely exceeds the needed energy offset.


BUILDING ORIENTATION - SOLAR PV SYSTEM
Solar photovoltaic systems are ideally placed on roof areas oriented as close to true 
South as possible, which maximizes the solar energy potential on an annual basis.


! OPTIMUM ORIENTATION - ~180° Azimuth (South)
! Example System of 10kW
! Est. Annual Output = 12,960 kWh/year
!


! CURRENT ORIENTATION - ~158° Azimuth (SSE)
! Example System of 10kW
! Est. Annual Output = 12,786 kWh/year


! ! Difference = -1.34%!
! ! !


SHELTER 
(40’x120’)!


SHELTER 
(40’x120’)!





		07b-Resolution Approving Funds for Solar Panel at Nordic Ridge Park.pdf

		Resolution Approving Funds for Solar Panel at Nordic Ridge Park.pdf

		From Cory Neeley.pdf

		6. From Ryan Harkins.pdf





